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CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT,

Plaintiff(s),
VS.
CITY OF CHINO, et al,,
Defendant(s).

COMES NOW the Chino Basin Watermaster which submits the following Memorandum of
Points and Autherities in support of its request for court review of the Advisory Committee’s

mandated action.

L
INTRODUCTION
On March [3, 1997, a Watermaster Board of Directors meeting was held. The Agenda for
that meeting called for the review and action on several matters which had been acted upon by the
Advisory Committee by a greater than 80% vote. The meeting Agenda sets forth the following
language:
"
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“All consent calendar items listed below were approved by a greater
than 80% majority at the Advisory Committee meeting held February
13, 1997. Per Section 38(b)(1) of the Judgment, the Watermaster is
mandated to ratify the following: . . .”

The Watermaster Board of Directors felt that there were several matters on the consent
calendar that did not come within the purview of Advisory Committee review and action. In essence,
several of the critical matters on the consent calendar involved strictly administrative matters that the
Watermaster Board felt were not subject to the Advisory Committee’s mandated vote. Nevertheless,
and in light of recent statements made by the court relative to the interim functioning of the
Watermaster, Watermaster Board of Directors felt that rather than rejecting outright the mandates of
the Advisory Committee on these issues, it would petition the court for review pursuant to paragraph
38(c) of the Judgment.

Therefore, the following Agenda Items from the March 13, 1997 Watermaster meeting are the

subject of this motion:

“F. Resolution of intention declaring the Watermaster’s intent to enter into a
contract with CalPers

G. Inclusion of $500.00 a month vehicle allowance in future Watermaster budgets
for the Chief of Watermaster Services, and a provision for mileage
reimbursement of personal vehicle usage while conducting Watermaster
business.

L. The ad hoc finance committee’s recommendation that staff immediately begin
the process of selecting an auditor to perform Watermaster’s F.Y. 1996-1997
financial audit, within expanded scope of work to include the events regarding
the forgery that occurred in December, 1996; and that staff implement the

procedural recommendations submitted by the committee where available and
feasible.

M. Resolution No. 97-1 establishing a Watermaster investment policy, as
approved by the Advisory Committee October 16, 1997.

N. Resolutions Nos. 97-2, 97-3 and 97-4 authorizing the adoption and
implementation of three separate section 457 deferred compensation plans.”

This motion is brought pursuant to paragraph 38(c) of the Judgment. A copy of the Watermaster
Agenda for March 13, 1997 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this
reference.

i

i

-2- Nic. & Motion for Court Review, eic.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

I
THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE HAD NQ AUTHORITY
TO MANDATE THE CAL PER NTRACT,

The first item which is the subject of this motion is Agenda Item “F”. This applies to the
resolution of intention declaring the Watermaster’s intent to enter into a contract with CalPers. The
Advisory Committee, through mandate, has directed the Watermaster to enter into the subject
agreement.

The proposed agreement would offer retirement benefits to Watermaster employees similar to
those benefits enjoyed by other employees of qualified public entities. This is considered part of the
employees compensation package.

The staff report submitted with the Agenda Item indicates that this is the last significant item
remaining so as to complete the transition of Watermaster Services from Chino Basin Municipal
Water District (“DISTRICT”) however, fails to state who those responsibilities are being transferred
to. Nevertheless, the Advisory Committee has taken action in this matter despite the fact that it has
no jurisdiction over the issue.

The Watermaster has the exclusive authority to hire the appropriate personnel to assist in
carrying out its powers under the Judgment. (Judgment, paragraph 20). In furtherance of this, the
Watermaster has elected not to hire any employees at all. Historically, the Watermaster has operated
under a services and facilities contract wherein personnel required to complete the Watermaster tasks
are supplied by the District. The most recent such facilities agreement was entered into in or about
August, 1992 however, as a result of written notice of termination from the Advisory Committee the
agreement is no longer in effect. Nevertheless, such does not change the basic fact that the
Watermaster has no employees.

All compensation regarding the District employees are subject to the review of the District
itself and not the Advisory Committee. The facilities agreement, although lapsed, provided that the
employees assigned by the District to the Watermaster would report to and take direction from the
Advisory Committee. However, this is far short of granting the Advisory Committee authority to

determine the compensation of those employees. In fact, it would appear that the mandated action

-3- Nie. & Motion for Court Review, ete.
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might rise to the level of interference with a contractual relationship between the District and its
employees.

Additionally, there is no valid reason why this Agenda Item should be implemented by the
Watermaster. Notwithstanding the fact that it has no employees to fall under the plan, this item is
clearly intended to finalize the transition of Watermaster from the District. The court has clearly held
that, until further order, the District is the Watermaster. Despite these clear rulings by the court, the
Advisory Committee will not relent in establishing itself as the Watermaster independent of the
District. These employees are covered by a Pers Plan provided by the District, and, therefor receive
retirement benefits at present.

Yet another concern is the fact that the Agenda Item constitutes a resolution 97-5 whereby
the Board agrees to enter into a written contract however, the contract is not an exhibit in the Agend:
package. Finally, there is a serious question whether the Watermaster is the type of public agency
rec'ognized under the public employees retirement system provided for in Government Code Section
20000 et. seq.

Therefore, the Watermaster requests the finding by the court that the issue of compensation o:
the employees of Watermaster Services are not subject to the authority of the Advisory Committee -
and that issues concerning compensation of those employees are strictly within the purview of the
District. Alternatively, the court is requested to make a finding that the mandated vote by the
Advisory Committee is improper and that this issue concerns the transition of Watermaster which the
court has not yet ruled upon. |

II1.
THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE HAS NO AUTHORITY

OVER THE ALLOTMENT OF A CAR ALLOWANCE
TO THE DIRECTOR OF WATERMASTER SERVICES,

The next item objected to by the Watermaster was set forth as Item “G” on the consent
calendar. The item has to do with the approvat of a $500.00 per month vehicle allowance to the
Director of Watermaster Services. The Advisory Committee approved this expense by a greater thar

80% vote and therefore, feel that the Watermaster is mandated to approve this item.

-4- Nie., & Motion for Court Review, elt
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For the same reasons as those set forth above, the allowance of compensation to the Director
of Watermaster Services in the form of a car allowance does not come within the authority vested in

the Advisory Committee, Once again, the Director of Watermaster Services is an employee of the

District and merely renders services to the Watermaster and the Advisory Committee under a facilities

agreement which is now lapsed. Nothing in that agreement extended authority to the Advisory
Committee to determine the compensation of District employees. Not only is the Advisory
Committee void of jurisdiction in this area but so is the Watermaster. Once again, the Advisory
Committee is attempting to interfere with the contractual relationship between the District and its
employees. |

Therefore, the court is respectfully requested to issue a finding that this particular Agenda
item does not fall within the authority of the Advisory Committee or the Watermaster.

Iv.
THE WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT IS AN
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTER OVER WHICH THE

ADVISORY COMMITTEE HAS NO AUTHORITY,

Item “L” in the Agenda mandates that the Watermaster begin selecting an auditor for the
annual Watermaster audit as well as defining the parameters of that audit. However, the mandated
action provided in that Agenda Item is another example of the Advisory Committee overstepping its
authority under the Judgment. |

Paragraph 48 of the Judgment establishes the authority to conduct the annual Watermaster
audit directly with the Watermaster, Paragraph 20 of the Judgment authorizes the Watermaster to
hire specialists, such as an auditor, to accomplish this responsibility. Moreover, the Judgment does
not instill in the Advisory Committee the authority to determine the parameters of the audit.

The Watermaster requests the court issue a ruling finding that the annual audit is an
administrative matter to be handled by the Watermaster and not subject to mandated action by the
Advisory Committee.

1
/i
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V.
THE ADVISORY COMMI H
AUTHORITY OVER THE WATERMASTER
INVESTMENT POLICY

Item “M” of the Agenda constitutes a resolution approving the investment policy of the

Watermaster. Paragraph 23 of the Judgment provides that the Watermaster may hold and invest
funds in investments which are authorized for public agencies of the State of California. Additionally,
under Government Code Section 53646, the Agency must establish an investment policy delineating
the types of investments which are appropriate for that public agency.

Nowhere in the Judgment are the Advisory Committee or Pool Committees vested with the
authority to oversee the investment policy of the Watermaster. Despite this, the Advisory Committee
has issued a mandate to the Watermaster that it shall approve the proffered investment policy.

Not only does that mandated vote exceed the Advisory Committees authority, it raises, once
again, the significant question as to who is the fiduciary with respect to Watermaster funds? The first
paragraph of the investment policy approved by the Advisory Committee clearly states that the
Watermaster Board is the fiduciary for these funds. At the same time, the Advisory Committee has
unilaterally authorized, through the investment policy, how those funds will be invested. Who then is
the fiduciary for the funds? Is it the Advisory Committee who mandates the investment or is the
Watermaster who has been identified as the fiduciary in the investment policy and, presumably, must
act in accordance with the Advisory Committee’s mandate?

It is questionable whether the proposed investment policy conforms with the mandates of
California Government Code § 53646. First of all, the proposed investment policy would require the
Pool Committees and the Advisory Committees to review the annual policy statement regarding the
investments prior to the time that it is submitted to the Watermaster. The proposed investment polics
is silent as to whether or not the Advisory Committee will vote for approval of the policy statement
thereby mandating approval by the Watermaster.

Nothing in the Government Code in question would allow the Pool Committees or the

Advisory Committee to comment or make changes in the investment policy. Therefore, the proposec

-6- Nte. & Motion for Court Review, etc
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investment policy is not in conformity with the Govérnment Code.

Yet an additional area of non-compliance can be found in paragraph H of the investment
policy. Under the Government Code, the quarterly reports required of the public agency must be
submitted within thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter covered by the report. The
investment policy mandated by the Advisory Committee does not comply with that requirement.
Rather, it states that the matters will be considered at the next regularly scheduled meeting. This may
not occur within 30 days of the end of the quarter as required by law. The policy must be amended.

Notwithstanding the fact that the Watermaster has the exclusive authority over the investment
of Watermaster funds under the Judgment, it would seem only appropriate to extend such complete
control to them in light of the fact that they are the named fiduciary under the investment policy. It
should not be forgotten that under certain circumstances the individual Board members can be held
personally liable for violations of the investment policy. Therefore, the Watermaster requests the

finding by the court that the Advisory Committee has no authority under the Judgment over the

investment policy of Watermaster funds and, therefore, the mandated action previously taken is null

and void.
VL
THE PROPOSED DEFERRED COMPENSATION
PLAN IS NOT SUBJECT TO WATERMASTER AUTHORITY.

The final item on the Agenda being challenged by the Watermaster is Item “N”. This item is ¢
mandate by the Advisory Committee instructing the Watermaster to adopt resolutions 97-2, 97-3 and
97-4 authorizing the adoption and implementation of three deferred compensation plans. The
arguments pertaining to the Pers Plan and the automobile allowance discussed above are equally
applicable here. First of all, the deferred compensation plan as proposed, would apply to District
employees. The nature and extent of compensation for those employees is to be determined by the
District and not the Watermaster. Secondly, if such a compensation plan did fall within the
parameters of Watermaster affairs, it would fall within the exclusive authority of the Watermaster arx
not the Advisory Committee. This is due to the fact that compensation of Watermaster employees is

administrative in nature.

-7- Nic. & Motion for Court Review, et
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Finally, this item is also intended to complete the transition of Watermaster from the District
to an entity not vet determined by the court. Once again, this proposal flies in the face of the court
finding that the District is the interim Watermaster until an alternate is decided upon by the court.
The approval of this item, whether mandated or not, is premature and inappropriate. Therefore, the
Watermaster respectfully requests the court to issue a finding that this matter concerns compensation
of District employees and, therefore, is not within the authority of either the Watermaster or the
Advisory Committee. Alternatively, Watermaster requests the ruling by the court that this agenda
item is in fact administrative in nature and within the exclusive authority of the Watermaster itself.

VIL
CONCILUSION,

Watermaster brings this motion before the court so as to continue smooth operation of the
Watermaster affairs and to comply with the provisions of the Judgment. Watermaster seeks a
declaration by the court as the issues set forth above in that it will not be able to reach an agreement
with the Advisory Committee on these issues. Watermaster is willing to fulfill its obligations under
the Judgment however, the Advisory Committee, by exceeding its authority under the Judgment, and

attempting to compel certain action by the Watermaster with which action the Watermaster disagrees

Respectfully submitted.

Dated: April 3, 1997 CHE, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE

CHE
JICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

-8- Nte. & Motion for Court Review, ei
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DECLARATION OF JEAN CIHIGOYENETCHE

I, Jean Cihigoyenetche, hereby declare as follows:

1. I am a partner in the law firm of Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse, counsel for the
Chino Basin Municipal Water District (‘DISTRICT”) in this matter. I have first hand knowledge of the
matters set forth herein and, if called as a witness, would be competent to testify thereto.

2. I submit this declaration in support of the District’s Motion for Court Review of Advisor;
Committee Mandated Action. Although the Chino Basin Watermaster does not have legal counsel at the
present time, I have, in the recent past, been filing motions with the court on behalf of the District in thei
capacity as Watermaster. Until final appointment of a Watermaster attorney can be accomplished, the
Board of Directors of the District, acting as Watermaster, have asked me to file the necessary cour
pleadings in the day to day operation of the Watermaster affairs.

3. On March 13, 1997, the Watermaster Board of Directors held a public hearing to conside
several items which arose in the normal course of business of the Watermaster.

The Watermaster Board pulled several items from the meeting agenda which it felt wer
administrative in nature and not within the purview of consideration and vote by the Advisory Committee
The Watermaster Board was uncomfortable that the Advisory Committee had mandated these action
and, therefore, the Watermaster would be required to implement them.r

The items which were pulled from the meeting’s agenda were listed under the consent calenda
as item “F”, “G”, “L”, “M” and “N”. A copy of the meeting agenda is attached to the memorandum ¢
points and authorities submitted herewith as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference.

4. Some of the Watermaster Board members were concerned that some of the items on th
agenda, most specifically the $500.00 car allowance for the Director of Watermaster Services, had bee
addressed in a recent audit of the Watermaster affairs. That audit indicated that the manner in which th
car allowance being received by the Director of Watermaster Services was being reported as income we
not in compliance with Internal Revenue Service guidelines. Therefore, the Watermaster Board we
concerned about now ratifying a course of conduct which an audit had disclosed to them was imprope

1
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5. The Board inquired of me as to the options it could f'ollow with regard to these items
Among the options I expressed to them was to make a finding that these matters were administrative i
nature, not subject to Advisory Committee mandate and act upon them. However, I also advised ther
of the court’s recent rulings regarding Watermaster issues and that probably the best course to folloy
would be to petition the court for a determination on these issues pursuant to paragraph 38(c) of th
Judgment. The Board agreed with this recommendation and instructed me to file necessar
documentation to accomplish this task.

I declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing to be true and correct to the best of m

knowledge. Executed on this 3rd day of April, 1997 at Ontario, California.

-2- Dec. of Jean Cihigaoyenetc.
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NOTICE OF MEETING

A MEETING OF THE

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
. --—BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

WILL BE HELD ON

Thursday. February 27, 1897
10:00 A.M.

(Revised Agenda Attached)

To be held at the offices of the
Chino Basin Municipal ‘Water District
9400 Cherry Avenue, Euilding A
T Fontana, CA
(508) 357-0241




REVISED AGENDA

A MEETING OF THE

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FCNTANA, CA
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 1887
10:00 AM

CALL TO QORDER

In an effort to conserve paper as well as minimize costs” detziled information pertaining to
agencized itemns, if any, is available upon request. In an effort to provide mere advance notice of
meetings, any supporting dccumentatlon that was unavsilable at the time of notica may be
handed out at the meeting.

Resolfution No. 96-6, adopted by the Chino Basin Watermaster on November 6, 1996,
established the time and place of reqular meetings of the Chino Basin Watermaster. The
Quarterly Meeting scheduled for March 6, 1997 _was canceled by the Chino Basin
Watermaster, therefore, those agenda items scheduled for ratification on March 6, 1997
have been placed on this Revised Agenda.

1, CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: .ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT CALENDAR ARE CONSIDERED TO|
BE ROUTINE ~"AND[§' NON- CONTROVE.RSIAL TANDZWILL - BE *ACTED * {UPON "BY: THE
COMMITTEE" WITH  ONE:MOTIONz:- -THERE:- WiLL BE NO* SEPARATE DISCUSSION ON
THESE lTEMS PRIOR TO “THE TIME'-'THE COMM!‘ITEE VOTES" : AT )
MEMBERY}; STAFF OR ‘MEMBERZ.OF.: JTHE- :RUBLICE REQUESTS SPEC!FIC ITEMS :BE

DiSCUSSED AND/OR REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR' SEPARATE
ACTION. - ; R RN R o

.”

A MINUTES
The Watermaster will be asked to approve the minutes, as presented, of the
following Ching Basin Watermaster mestings:
(1) Minutes of the Navember 8, 1886 meeting.
(2) Verbatim minutes of the January €, 1587 meeting.
(3) Verbatim minutes of the January 14, 1697 meeting.
(4) Verbatim minutes of the January 23, 1927 meeting.

All consent calendar ffems listed below were approved.by a.grester than 80% majority at
the Advisory Committee meeting held February 13, 1987, Per Section 38(b)(1) of the
Judcment, the Watermasier is mancated to ratify the lcllowing:

B. NOTICE OF SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATER IN STORAGE
(1) West End Censolidated Waler Company to the City of Upland, under
Local Storage Agresment Numbers 13, 13.1 and 13.2, in the amount of
11,876.80C acre-Test.

{2) City of Upland to the Chino Basin Watermaster, under Lccal Sterace
Agreament Numters 24 end 24.11in the emcunt of 10,000.000 acre-fest.
(23 West San Bernarding County Wetzr District to the Ching Basin

Watermaster, uncer Loca! Storage Acrasment Number 25, in the amacunt
of 2.000.000 acre-feat.




Revised Agenda

Chino Basin Watermasier Meeting February 27, 1997
(4) Jurupa Community Services District to the San Antordio Water Company,
under Local Storage Agreement No. 30, in the zmount of 4,380.000 acre-
feet.
{5 West End Consolidated Water Company to the Southern Cazlifornia

o i e 4 s ra

Water Company under Local Sicrage Agreement Number 13.2, in the
amount of 1,123.200 acre-fest.

PETITION IN INTERVENTION

{1n The California Speedway Corporzticn request to intervene ino the
Judgment as a member of the Overlying {Non-zgriculturai) Poal,
(2} Ambrosia Farms request (0 intervene into the Judgment &s a member of

the Overlying (Agricuitural) Pool,

FINANCIAL REPORT

(1) Voucher List for the pericd October 1, 1886 through December 31, 1998

(2} Actuzl YTD Revenue & Expense Budget Comparison ‘

(3) Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working
Capital

- {4) .. : Watermaster's Report of Financial Affairs for the perod ended December

31,1986

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDED JUNE 30, 1856

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION DECLARING THE WATERMASTER'S INTENT
TQ ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CalPERS.

INCLUSION OF $500 MONTH VEHICLE ALLOWANCE iN FUTURE
WATERMASTER BUDGETS FOR THE CHIEF OF WATERMASTER
SERVICES, AND A PROVISION FOR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT OF
PERSONAL VEHICLE USAGE WHILE CONDUCTING WATERMASTER

BUSINESS.

AN EXTENSION TO THE CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT THROUGH
DECEMBER 31,1897,

PARTICIPATION IN A BASIN WATER QUALITY TESTING PRCGRAM WITH
THE CHINC BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR AN AMOUNT

UP TC §5,700.

PARTICIPATION IN PHASE 1B OF THE TDS/NITROGEN STUDY IN THE
AMOUNT OF §5,100.

CITY OF NCRCC'S INTENT TO INJECT APPROXIMATELY 400 ACRE-FEET
OF TEMESCAL BASIN WATER INTC THE CHINO BASIN, FOR SUBSEQUENT
WITHDRAWAL, DURING 1997.

THE AD HOC FINANCE COMMITTEE'S RECCMMENDATICN THAT STAFF
IMMEDIATELY BEGIN THE PROCESS OF SELECTING AN AUDITOR TO
PERFORM WATERMASTER'S F.Y. 1686-1997 FINANCIAL AUDIT, WITH AN
EXPANDED SCOPE OF WORK TO INCLUDE THE EVENTS REGARDING THE

~..FORGERY THAT.OCCURRED IN DECEMBER, 1886, AND THAT STAFF

IMPLEMENT THE PROCEDURAL RECOMMENDATIONS SUBMITTED BY THE
COMMITTEE WHERE AVAILABLE AND FEASIBLE.



Revised Agenda
Chino Basin Walermaster Mesting February 27, 1997

M. RESOLUTION NO. 97-1 ESTABLISHING A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT
FCLICY, AS APFRCVED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE OCTOEBER 16,
1997,

N. RESCLUTION NOS. 27-2, 97-3 AND 8§74 AUTHORIZING THZ ADCPTION AND
IMFLEMENTATION OF THREE SEPARATE SECTICN 457 DEFERRED

COMPENSATION PLANS.

Q. RATIFY THE ADJUSTMENT OF NEXT YEAR'S ASSESSMENTS TO CORRECT
A REFORTING ERROR IN PRADO OLYMPIC SHOOTING PARK'S CURRENT
YEAR ASSESSMENTS, AND RE-BILL PRACO OLYMPIC SHOOTING PARK

FOR THE CORRECT AMOUNT. |

2. RESOLUTION NO. 97-6 .
: Resolution 97-6 is being presanted in order to change Resolution No. 98-2 to eliminate &if

reference !o lhe *Exception Check Account” and update it due to the recent change in
Watermaster officers. The Watermaster will be asked to adopt Resolution Ne. §7-8 &s

presented.

3. LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT
“A review and action upen legal services contract between Nossaman, Guthner, Knox &

Elliott, LLP and Watermaster.” (This agenda item was scheduied by Ms. Pztli Benawitz,
Chine Bzsin Municipal Water District Beard Secretary, on January 20, 1997, No further
explanation cr additicnal information has been previded).

4. STAFF REPORT
A, Chino Basin Groundwater Mcnitoring Pregram Draft Repert, February, 1897.
B. Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Master Plan Update Draft Repert, February,
1887, T
C. AGWA Meeting, January 28, 1897.
D. RWQCB Water Management Initiative workshop presentation.
E. Next Watermaster meeting date, time and location.

MEETING ADJOURN

{02257 girwm)



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER MEETING
February 27, 1897

AGENDA ITEM 1
7 TCONSENT CALENDAR

A, MINUTES OF
WATERMASTER -
MEETINGS HELD
NOVEMBER 6, 1896,
JANUARY 9, 1897,
JANUARY 14, 1997 &
JANUARY 23, 1987




MINUTES " D
CF THE £ ?
CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER MEETING
November 6, 1996
The meeting of the Chino Basin Walermaster was held st the cffices of Chino Basin Municipal Water District,

2400 Cherry Avenue, Building A, Fontana, November 8, 1656 at 3:00 AM.

Watermaster Members Present

Eill Hill Chairman

John L. Anderson Secretary/Trezsurer

Wyatt Troxel Member

Anne W, Dunihue Member

Watermaster Members Absent

George Borba Vice Chairman

Waterraster Staff Present

Traci Stewart -+ Chief of Watermaster Services

Alice Lichti Conlreiler

Mary Staula Administrative Assistant

Others Present

Steve Arbelbide Califomia Steel Industries, inc.
Pauia Barron Ching Basin Municipal Water District
Bob DeBerard Grapes

Douglas D. Drury Chine Basin Municipal Water District
Joe Grindstaff Monte Vista Water District

Mark Kinsey Chino Basin Municipal Water District
Robb Quincey Chino Basin Municipal Water Disirict
Larry Rudder Chino Basin Municipal Water Disirict

Chairman Hill called the meeting to order at 8:06 A.M.

Chairman Hill asked if alf Consent Calendar items had been approved by a greater than 80% voie of
the Watermaster Advisory Committee. After Ms. Stewart answered affirmatively, Chairman Hill

entertained a motion tc approve the Consent Calendar.
Motion by Ms. Dunihue, second by Mr. Troxel, and by unanimous vote.

Moved to approve the Consent Calendar items as presented.

A. MINUTES
Approved the minutes of the Watermaster meeting held July 10, 1996.

--—-—-~—. The Walermeasier ratified the following aclions tzken by a greafer than §0% vote of the
Advisory Committee:

8. TREASURER'S REPCRTS
1) Vouchers numbered 3287 ihrough 3416 covering the pericd June 28, 1996

through September 30, 1596 in the amount of $949,503.95.
2} Watermaster's Repert of Financial Affgirs for the period ended September 30,

13¢6.

Comm =t Co— — NQTICE OF LEASE OF WATER RIGHTS
Lease of water rights agreements, through Watermaster, covenng the pericd July 1,
1886 through June 30, 1856 totaling 7,167.2 acre-fest, as icllows:

1) West Sen Bernarcino County Water Oistrict io Jurupa Community Servicas District
covering the percd July 1, 1598 threugh June 20, 1895, lo be used !lo offcs!
overprecuction, in the amount of 1CC0.0 acre-fast.

2) Ments Vista VWater Cislrict ' the Chino Easin Waiermssier, ccvering the zericd



Watermaster Meeting Minutes Navember 6, 1996

3)

)

5)

6)

7)

July 1, 1995 through June 30, 1996, 1697.3 acre-feet exchanged into the Cyclic
Storage Account and 1110.0 acre-feet placed in a Cooperative Storage Account,
for a total lease in the amount of 2807.3 acre-feel.

City of Ontario to the Chino Basin Walermaster, covering the pericd July 1, 1985
through June 30, 1996, 10.8 acre-feet lo exchanged into the Cyclic Sicrage
Account and 1501.9 acre-feet placzd in a Cooperative Storage Account for a total
lease in the amount cf 1512.7 acre-feet.

City of Chino Hills to the Chino Basin Watermaster, covering the period July 1,
1995 through June 30, 1996, exchanged info the Cyclic Storage Account, in the
amount of 284.9 acre-feet.

City of Upland to the Chino Basin Watermaster, covering the period July 1, 1 8995
through June 30, 1996, exchanged into the Cyclic Storage Account, in the amount
cf 1487.0 acre-fest. .
Cucamonga County Water District to the Chinc Basin Watermaster, covering the
period July 1, 1995 through June 3C, 1996, exchanged into the Cyclic Slorage
Account, in the amount of 75.3 acre-feet.

Fontana Union Water Company to Cucamonga County Water District, for the
pericd of July 1, 1995 through June 30, 1996, in the amount of 8,954.175 acre-

-feet: including 2,557 433 acre-feet of water realjocated from unproduced safe yield

and 6396.736 acre-feet cf leased nghts.

D. AGENCY AGREEMENTS FOR PROVISION OF WATER SERVICE

1)

2)

Agency Agreement “A” for Provision of Water Service from Fontana Weater
Company to Praxair, Inc. for the period commencing in FY 78-79 through FY 24-
a5 in the amount of 3,652.970 acre-feet, to be used to oifset Fontana Water
Cempany's overproduction during FY 95-36.
Agency agreement for the assignment of 1695.5 acre-feet of water from California
Steel Industries to Fontana Water Company.

E. LAND-USE CONVERSIONS _
FY 85-95 land-use conversion acreage in the amount of 4,192,142 acres.

F NOTICE OF INTENT TO CHANGE OPERATING SAFE YIELD OF CHINO BASIN
The annual filing of a Notice of Intent pursuant to the Exhibit 1, Paragraph 2b, page 80
of the Judgment, “Changes in the safe yield shall not be made upon less than five (5)

years notice of intent by Watermaster.”

G. NOTICE OF INTENT TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
The “Notice of Intent to Recaplure Water in Storage” submitted pursuant to the Chino
Basin Watermaster Uniform Groundwater Rules and Regulations, Secticn 2,

Faragraph 2.9 as follows:

7)
2)
3)

City of Norco, in the amount of 353.170 scre-feet.
County of San Bernardino, in the amount of 129.970 acre-fest.
California Steaf Indusines, in the amount of 233.120 acre-feet.

H. EXHIBIT “D”, SIXTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT
Revised Exhibit "D"in the Sixteenth Annual Report for forwarding (o the Court.

L EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT
The Eighteenth Annual Report of the Chino Basin Watermaster, pursuant to the

Judgment, Section Vi, Paragreph 48, for forwarding {o the Court.

J. WATERMASTER OFFICE RELOCATION
Amendment of the Watermaster Rules and Reguiations, Article 2, Faragraph 2.01, {0
incicate the princical location of the Watermaster cffices o be 8622 Archibaid Avernue,

Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, California 817Z0.
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K.

FY 1896-97 BUDGET AMENDMENT
FY 1866-97 Bucget Amencment {0 include $5000 lo cover the costs associated with
retzining temporary services o assist with the transcription of meeting minutes and

fiiing.

AMENDED FY 1986-87 BUDGET
FY 1908-37 Amenced Watermasier Budget which reflects the acltions taken &t the

June 26 meaiing to carryover funds from the FY 85-96 budget and st the COctober 16
meeting o retain temporary servicss.

METER INSTALLATION CONTRACT
Award a coniract for hour meter installations in FY 1996-87 o Moose and Scns

Electric Company to furnish and install hour meters at $220.00 each, and to perfcrm
hour meter removal or repair as neeced for the fee described under the “Opiional

Tasks" provision in the Contract.

METER TESTING CONTRACT
Award two coniracts for meter testing and calibration in FY 1998-97. The conirzct

award will be to Flo-Tech and Pump'Check‘Serw'cgsprovfded fo include water melar
testing and calibration, dniling and tapoing. holes. for. pitot tube tests and furnishing
brass plugs as required, for the fees cescribed under Section Four, ltem B in each

Contract,

RESOLUTION 56-6
Resolution 96-6 entitled RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ESTABLISHING TIME AND PLACE OF REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular quariary
meetings of the Watermaster are now schecduled for the first Thursdays in the months
of March, June, September and December. Review and appreval of proposed fiscal
year budgets will be completed by the June mesting of each year.

RESOLUTION NOQ. 86-4
Resolution No. 96-4 entitled, RESOLUTION OF THE CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER

LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 1996-1997.

AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 96-2
Amendment to Resolution 96-2 entitled RESOLUTION OF THE CHING EASIN

WATERMASTER AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF
DEBOSITORY AGREEMENTS, LDEPOSITCRY CARDS AND DEPCSIT
TRANSFERS AND WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS, fo add a new Section 5 covering the
use of credit cards and renumber Sections 5, 6, and 7 accerdingly.

Ms. Dunihue asked if Ms, Stewart wishad to comment or previde background information en any of the
Consent Calendar items. Ms. Stewart briefly summarized ezch ilem, She advised the Board that siaff

hoges to take the Nineteenth Annual Report to the Poals in January, 1897,

Chairman Hill asked if the additicnal water to change the cperzting safz yield of the Basin came from
scmething that was being werked on for a long time. Ms, Stawart explained that there is no currant
intent to change the safe vield, however, a recuirement exisis 1o provide five years prior notice if an
intent is contemplated which has been protecied sinca 1883 tv fling a Natice of Intent annuaily and
inciucding it in the Annual Razen,

Chzirman Hill than asked fcr an explanation of the requests 10 recapiure water in sicrage. Ms, Stewar
[ el D

seid that an enlity ofien remcves vater frcm siorage in ¢reer o v

rits yezriy crocuction, Wher ¥ t

cccurs, the entity submits a reguest to reeapture water:n sierace gt ihe end cf the year. Chairman =il
jekingly said that he thoucht they had found a rew sourca of waler coming cver tha meuntain.

[#)
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1. Staff Report

1. Hearing {o Appoint Watermaster
Ms. Stewart reported that the hearing scheduled for November 20, 1886 to zpgoint

Welermaster will be {aken off calendar and that a request has besn made by 2 Non-
Agricuitural Pcol member to schedule a workshep to discuss this matter.

2. Storage Limiis
Ms, Stewart said that progress is being made on storage imits and that a workshop is

scheduled for November 12, 1986. She said the 8§5/15 Rule may go to the pool
commitiees at their next reqularly scheduled meeting in January, 1897.

Mr. Grindstaff asked io address the Becard. He expressed his thoughts that the
storage limits will be a major issue. He said that one of the things currently being
discussed is to alloczte storage to Watermaster as a way to fund cleznup in the Basin,
He continued to say thet, aithcugh progress has been made toward an agresment,
things remain to be done and he expressed his hope that the discussions regarding

..~ this issue will allow Watermaster to go beyond.the past practice of just accounting for
water, to managing the Basin more effectively. He said that there are a sianificant
number of issues yet to be addressed and when decisions are made, they may not
carry 80% of the vote, because they will be difficuit decisions dealing with difficult
pclicy matters. Therefore, the Watermaster (Board) may be involved to a much
grezter extent with some of the key pelicy decisions being mada.

Chairman Hill announced that Terry Catlin was elected to replaca him on the Board as the
regresentative for Division 1. He said that Mr. Catlin is highly qualified and will be a
tremendous asset (o the Beard, He also announced that Mr, Troxe! was reslected to serve on

the CBMWD Board as the representative for Divisicn 5.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 A.M.

Secretary

mis:minutesi11068wm.min



VERBATIM

MINUTES —
DRAFT
SPECIAL MEETING CF THE '
CHINO 2ASIN WATERMASTER

EQARD OF DIRECTORS
January 9, 1387

The meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster was held at the offices of Chino Basin Municipal Water District,
9400 Cherry Avenue, Building A, Fontana, January 9, 1857 at 10:00 AM.

Watermaster Members Present

Georce Borba
John L. Andersen
Terry Catlin

Anne W. Dunihue
Wyatt Troxel

Watermaster Staff Present

Traci Stewart
Michelle Lauffer
Alice Lichti

Others Prasent
Steve Arbelbide
Paula Barron
Pafti Bonawitz
Gerald J. Black
Bob LeBerard
Robert Dougherty
Doug Drury
Charles Fedak
Joe Grindstarf
Jimmy Gutierrez,
Jack Hagerman
Edwin James
Mark Kinsay
Gene Koopman
Bob Page

Robb Quincey
Larry Rudder
Mike Taz
Dennis Yates

Vicae-Chairman
Secretary/Treasurer
Member

Member

Memoear

Chief of Watermasier Services
Waier Resources Specialist
Confroller

California Steel Industries, {nc.
Chino Basin Municipal Water Disirict
Chinc Basin Municipal Water District
Fontana Union Water Company
Grapes

Atlarney, City of Ontanc

Chino Basin Municipal Water District
CPA

Monte Vista Waler District

Attarney, City of Chino

California instilute for Men

Jurupa Communify Services Oistrict
Chino Basin Municipaf Water District
Milk Producers Counsel

Daily Bulletin

Chino Basin Municipal ‘Weter District
Chinc Basin Municipal Water District
City of Ontario

Counciiman, City of Chino

VICE-CHAIRMAN SORBA called the meeting to order at 3:57 AM.

Feollowing the Fiag Salute,

A . PUBLIC COMMENT

VICE-CHAIRMAN BEORBA:

First item is public comment. Anycne in the audience may come forward 2nd state issues that are not
cn the agenda. Cf coursa, as you ail know, nc official acticn can be taken although we can discuss
them. We're at a handicap this morning as the Watermaster beczuse our legal counsal was unable lo
be herg, so Il do the best | czn and | see some atlorneys cut there, maybe, on an unbiased basis, ycu

can belp me out.

ED JAMES

My name is £4 James. | am Chaitman of the Apprepriative Pocl and Ceneral Manager for Jurupa
Community Services District. | appreciate George giving me the ceporiunity to spesk because | have
to leave 2t 10:20. | have a meeting with my cwn Board | have to get back to. | guess thera's some
things that happensad last night that | want ‘g tring lo your aﬁem'on. I don’t think | can remember aif of
it, quite 2 tit occurrad. Byl I'm here at this point. | guess. first 3f zll, 1 wanted to bring zn clive branch.
bcouldn't find an olive branch and | 2idnt want 1o np any five :r%e , s¢ I'm brining the clive leaf r“em.
Basically, what I'm trying to do herz is, yeu ar2 ihe Chino 2asin ‘."3 grmasisr Board, cournt 2pcCinied,
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and I think socme people have indicated that you don't have certain authorities and all that, and that's a
misperception. 1 think we have to understand that we're working, there is a transition pericd, it's
awkward fcr everycne, and | appreciate the Beard's indulgence as we move forward. One of the
actions that was taken !lazst night is, we have set up an Executive Commitiea. The Executive
Commiiiee’s purpose is to heip bridge some of the communicaticn problems that producers had, scme
with the Chief of Watermaster, and also with this Bozrd. The members of that commitiee are the
Chairman of the three pocls, myself, Bob Decerard from the Ag Pool and Steve who is the Vice-
Chairman for the Non-Ag Pool. We will be setting up, we will be meeting pecple and if you have any
comments, we'd ba more than willing to mest with you also. There were a ot of actions taken.
Another thing that's been sat up is a committee of financial officers of various watar agencies with Alica
Lichti, to lock over at the current Watermasier poiicies and procedures, make sure that some of the
issues that occurred in the past on our accounting and financing are taken care of, There's a rez!
concern cut there and | would also indulge that Chino Basin Municipal Water District have their
financial officer also participate and | think there wiill be more discussion’on that. | appreciate the five
minutes you gave me to taitk and we are going fo try to move icrward and 'm hoping we can bridge
some of the miscommunicztion and work more closely as we wark through this transition period.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
When would you anticipate this would begin.

ED JAMES: T
The Committes is available now and we haven't had our meeting yet, but we will be meeting and we'll

probatly be sending & letter to everyone, including to the Watermaster Board. If there are questions,
cencerns, then we would like to meet with you fo alleviate same of these concerns and if, wherever we

can, improve communication.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Are all the pools involved in this Executive Commiittee?

ED JAMES:
Yes, all three chairmen of each pool are involved.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Anyone else at this {ime would like to under public comments.

LARRY RUDDER;
Mr. President, members of the Board, for the recerd, 'm Lamy Rudder. I'm the Chief Financial Officer

of the Chino Basin Municipal Water District and also Treasurer of the Watermaster. | just want fo let
the Board know, it'is my intention to resign as the Treasurer of the Watermaster. The way things have
evoived over the years, | have litle or no authority in thase matters so | think it's unfair to myself and
inappropriate that | continue in that capacity, so therefore, | will be submitting my letter of resignation

teday.

VICE.CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Thank you. Any other public ccmments. If not, we'll go {o ftem 1 on the Agenda which is

1. FRAUDULENT ACTIVITY ON WATERMASTER ACCQUNTS, AND RELATED REQUESTS
FOR AUDIT.

Who would like {o come forward on that? Traci?

TRAC!I STEWART:
I guess | should re'ay the informaticn that hacoened at yesierday's mesting with ragard to the agenca

iterns. There was, one of the motions that was made 'was that, with regard to ‘cday's agenda items on
your agenda, there was a motion made that no closed session and that no action with regard to these
be tzken and this mction wss carried by more than 30% of the Adviscry Committes. So, my
understanding is that that pecomes a mandated action and | theught that this was scmething that =3

would have, or the Executive Commitiee, ratay, but,

2



Watermaster Beard Meeting Verbatims January 9, 1897

ED JAMES:

If 1 could. | was going to bring it up under acticn item No. 1. The action is that we've, the Commities,
at this pcint, beczuse there's so much geing cn and there’s so much information cut there that pecple
den't really know, we were asked and weas basically heard cn that this Board not take any official
action. That you can go shezd and discuss the issues, you have all the right to do that, but we knew
last night, we spend from 4 tc 3:00 p.m. trying fc werk cut &ll the issues going on. There's a lot of stuff
cut there, a lot ¢f miscommunication, that's why this Execulive Committee has been. And so there
wzas a metion asking that this Board not take zny official acticn but that does not mean that you cannct
discuss it. You have a right {c discuss, if you have any questions and zll that. We’re just asking at this
point that you do not take any action but you have the right to ask information and pursue it and we will
begin working with you and presenting questions and { would ask you to ask questions teday, so then if
we do have more questions, then we can meet and answer those in the future for you

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

If | might speak on that, I'm Rcbert Dougherty representing the City of Ontario. | just want to try and
make it clear what the two motions were that were passed. There was a motion that was passed by
less than 80% but more than 80% of the Advisory Committee last night and that was to request the
Bozrd not to take any personnej action in regard to Watermaster staff until such time as requested by
the Advisory Commities. That, of course, did not receive an 80% vote, it did receive a more than 50%
vote. Our understanding of the rules as set down in the Judgement is if the Board wishes to tzke up
the issue =f personnel zction, it now would be incumbent upon the Board to heid a public hearing and
to give an appropriate notice which | seem to recall s 30 days. The secend motion which did pass by
mcre than 80% of the vote of the Advisory Committee was with respect to this meeting here today and
it was two-fcld. One was a requast that you nct take any perscnnel action teday, the second was that
you not adjourn to closed session for the purpose of discussing any personnel action. Mr. James is
correct, this does not preclude you from discussing the issues but it should be done in open session
and it is my understanding that the perscn who is the subject of discussion would not object to that,

because she did not object lzst night.

WYATT TROXEL
Mr. Chairman, my question was, how would we have a discussicn and not have a closed session?

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:;

It's agendized as closed sassion so we would have {c go o open sassion...I don’t know the procedure
here. Well, we'll tzke that, if we decice to do that. I'd like to ask some questions of Traci. Now, we
haven't had an update on this activity we had, the problems you had over there with this embezziement
or fraud or whatever you had. Would you step forward and bring us up to date on what the activity is.

. TRACISTEWART: .

Yes sir. I'm sorry. What | reported to the Advisory Committee yesterday is that | received a
communication frcm the FBI indicating that it was their poficy not to participate in any discussions when
there’s an on-going investigation and they informed us that they ara waiting for secme information from
B of A’s investigation relative to our czse. There was a representative frem the Sheriff's Department
there iast night. Essentially, his statement was the same and then | did apprise the Committes that the
bank had put the money back into the account as of yesterday and that they're in the prccess cf
computing the interest that we would have ezarmed had the mcney stayed in our account.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

Ckay. Can we continue on that. My problem, or questions ara if you will, is that | don't knew yeur
procedures. You have zn auditor, you have cther gecgle that werk fer you in the depariment. as o
hew this cccurred. Was this just an outright fraud irom scmecne? Reading the article in the paper, &n
cutsider would think scmebody knew scmething. That's a percegtion, { think, that you could draw from
that...so it may te an zrea that is conficential ¢r c2n't te Zisclosed, tut

TRACI STEWART:

Cur frst rezcticn, and ¢ did disclesa this at the meating that we had on the 4th, but cur frst rezclcn

was that pessibly it was scmetody that had insice informaticn. Bul, when we discovearsd that b

were ciher enities that were zlsp having the same grctiem and that their mad was being rcutad ¢
' 3
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same acdress that our mail had been routed to, then we pretty much figured that, no, it waz 't the case
that it was somecne with inside information, that we were the victims. And, in fact, that's what the
Sheriff's Detective szid last night, was that this was something that was really 2 ccmmon cccurrence
and bilions of dollars are lost every year and that, in fact, now he had a new victim because the
Watermaster was a victim of forgery but the bank is now a vicim of theft. So, that's kindef it in a
nutshell. We did uitimately receive cur November bank statement becausa we zcted really quickly and
putin a change of address at the post office where the mail would have had to go through and the post
office in Rancho Cucamonga, even though the address on the statement was the correct acddress, it
still came here to the District. it didn't have the P.O. Box of the District, nor did it have the District's
address on it, but it came here to the District first. And so, we didn't recaive it until the 12th of
December. But, we did receive it, and you know, that was what part of the problem was with the
October statement, because we've had sc much of a challenge since last Aprii in relocating, since
we're still going through the same post office, a number of othere types of correspondence are sii!
coming here to the Disirict. That's why we still have worked cut to come by on Thursdays and pick L,
rmail and we've ‘asked that anything that the District ceems might be appropriate, that the . go aheaa
and immediztely send it back through the post cifice so they will be aware that this is still occurring.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

.-Okay, another question | have, | really appreciate this committee (something about communication), I'd

like to, 'm = little naive on this 80/20 thing and as | understand it, if they committees vote 80/20, then
this Board is really, rubber stamps that action, 'Is that your understanding?

ROEBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIQ:
It's @ mandate that you take the action. if you don't then it would go to the Court.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

My question is leading, Mr. Dougherty, is this. Let's say, in fact, that the Advisory level of employees,
there's a terrible accident somewhere and there's a casually, there's going to be losses, who's going to
get sued. Is it going to be the Advisory Board or is it going to be the Watermaster?

ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:
Well, it would be the Watermaster if it was a Walermaster employee.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BOREA;
Well, no, as | understand these people are now Advisory Commitize employess. {s that not true?

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY, CITY OF ONTARIO:
Well, there’s some argument about that. They're actuzlly on your payroll, but it is our understanding

that the Advisory Committee does control their duties and their functions.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
That's a concern f've always had and this 80720, | understand that, okay, and | don't have a probiem

“with*it-as"long a5 | don't have a liabiiity that goes with it. lf we have a liability that goes with it, then |

have a concern,

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:
it's also, | understand that, if the PERS issue is tzken cara of, that they can become officially off of your

employee list,

TERRY CATLIN:
What is the PORS?

TRACI STEWART:
PERS, "pers”.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
So. f we go to PERS, that liability ends?
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ROBERT DOQUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:
Well, | understznd that in crder for the employees handled as a unit nct under your ausgices, but
PERS, that btasicaily, you just need to sign off at this ime and the decuments are ready for that

purpose.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BCORBA:

Anoiher problem | have is, the fact that the 80/20 ruie s spproprizie, and if's fine with me, ckay, as
Iong as [ den't & reSponc.ohty, but then nevertheless here, we have a Watermaster mesting which
wa'ra all participating in, then if there's an 80/20 rule we have no say so, no authcrily, zero.,

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY QF ONTARIC:
Under the Judgement, if it's a Watermaster issue, which this is, then the 80/20 rule is @ mandate if

there's more than 80%. As far, you've pcsed other issues that we'd really have {o exzmine when and if
they ever happened, that is the issue of liability for an accident. | haven't had time to anzlyze what
wauld happen. In the context that we're speaking of today, then it's our opinion the 80/20 rule applies.

JIMMY GUTIEREZ, ATTY. CITY QF CHING
I have the opposite view, but, once Ms. Stewart finishes, I'd like tc address both the audit and that

question.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA: -
Let me ask one mere question, then I'fl be quiet. (Pausa) I lost my train of thcught.

TRAC! STEWART:

Can | say, Mr. Berba, that we maintain insurance just as you maintzined insurance for that purpose in
the name of Watermaster and that any entity or group of people wheo would be serving in the capacity
of Watermaster would be covered by that insurance and in the context that there might be some
lawsuit that was successful, my understanding wouid be that that would then be incumbent uzan the
prcducers of the Basin who are paying for the ccsis associated with Watermaster to  :ssess
themselves and pay that. It would not become a liability to whoever the entity is that is Watermaster,
individually as a saparate entity. We carry lisbility insurance and the bonds and everything that we
understand we're supposed to be carrying.

TERRY CATLIN:
Is the Watermastar Board a party tc that? -

TRACISTEWART:
They're named, yes, by perscn currently and we would be naming, there's a pesition and then there's
also, one is like a bfanket position and the other one is zn indemnity and then there's also insurance

that

TERRY CATLIN:
That says we are ligble?

TRACI STEWART:
That we're covered. Ycu know, like for example, Alice is named, | em named, because we're pecple

that are ccnducting the day-to-day business of Watermaster activities.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Okay, that questicn | had, then 'l be quiet. | gct my irzin of thought back now. On the aucit, there

was 3 request for an sudit and now we have an 80/20 rule nzre that says we're net to get invelved in &
- as lunderstand t. What's geing to hacpen &s 'ar as ycur precadures and whatsver you're deing over
there &s far 2s making sure that everything is sure and

TRAC!I STEWART:

That's wnat Ed sluded lo. The Committeg ag::cin ‘&d a cormmitiee of Gnancizal ¢ificars from the various
preducers that want to pt.r:;c'cate and asked hat hcse ceccole convene and then work with Alica
crimanly and 'cck =t aur financial procetures 3nd poiicies and if ey find they want o rzcommand

5
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something, they would be dcing that back (o the Advisory Commitiee. In addition ‘o that, Alice and |
are hopeful that they would heip us come up with @ recommendation for our future cperaticns because
we know that we need to change banks, we made that commitment, but we fesi there are some
options that we would like scrne input frorn some other pecple that are in the industiry cn. And, so we
feel this commities would be rezlly helpful to us.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
What do you think? It's nct my cail Mr. Afterney.  Any questicns, comments? If nothing, Mr.

Cutierraz?

JIMMYY GUTIERREZ:
Thank you for zllowing me to speak. My name is Jimmy Gutierrez. i'm here in the capacity of the City
Attorrey for the City of Chino. | represent the City Council today. First of all, 2t the council meeting of
Tuesday past, our City Council voted unanimously; 5/0, on a lack of confidence ¢n the mznagement of
Watermaster Services. 1 wanted to convey that to you, | think | sent you a letter yesterday on that
effect. But, let me focus on the agenda item which is the audit. We believe that Ching Basin Muniginal
Water District should conduct an audit of the internal contrels currenfly ytilized bv Watarmasier
Services. | understand that there was a system of controls, or there is a system of controls in place by
Ching Basin,.and | understand that, in one point in time, Watermaster Services used the same
procedure. At this current time, we do not know if those procedures are being met, although | think the
Centroiler has indicated that thosa are béing met. Howévet, the auditor, whe actually did the audit,
stated yesterday &t the Adviséry Committee meeting that it requiras fo be tested. He cannot take
anybody's word, he doesn't know if the same procedures are being utilized. But a system of internal
controls is, is basically, assurance that cenain procedures are being tzken to make sure that money
isn't being tzken, and I'm not accusing anybody of taking any meney, that the apprepnate procedures
are being utilized to bank the money and deal with the bank. We don't know those things and we'd like
there to be an audit for the simple reascn that it's 2 question of confidence, especially since it hit the
pzper and Bob Page of the Daily Bulletin is here and I'm sure we wiil see an ariicle in the paper
tomorrow and people are going to continue to ask “what is going on, what is going cn”. We're asking
that question. But, there's also an issue of perception. What does the public think? And, the reason
it's important is because everybody in Chino Basin pays for these services, pays for this ioss, cause all
those costs are passed on. And, I think that is something that is often lost track of. The other question
t have with respect to banking services is | heard yesterday that Watermaster Services banks with the
Bank of America and | believe that Waterma ter Services does not have a contract for banking
services with the Bank of America. { am very familiar with that contract because {'ve analyzed it for the
City of Chino and I'm perscnally not happy with that contract for the reason that the Bank of America in
the contrzct sesks {o limit its lizbility on these types of icsses. | wrote a fetter to the Bank of America
on behalf of the City of Chinc two weeks ago, telling them that if they do not accept my amendments to
their standard centract, that | would recommend to the City Council that we bank with another bank
because they're seeking to limit their liability. 1 think ail these issues need to be locked at and that's
the reason why | think the sudit nesds to be made. There's zlso another question that's directly
resolved because the question of the zudit is just the pezsk of the iceberg. The rezl issue is the
- structure of Watermasiger. At this pcint in time, we have empicyees of Chino Basin Municipal Water
District basically being accountabie to themselves, besically being accountable to the Advisory
Cemmittee, which in my view of the Judgement is not possible and they have besn operating illegally. |
think their activity is whoily unzuthorized in every conceiveble respect and | want to go into that a little
bit, but, | think the more imperiant issue because, is this, that 'd like to do. | wish your attorney was
here so that he cculd advise you, but | tock the liberty of tringing the Judgement and | want to read a
couple of sentences in the Judgement so that you can undersiznd where the autherity really lies. I'm
geing to read Parzgraph 17 from the Judgement that slzles what the pcwers and duties of the
Watermasteris and ycu are the Watermaster. It says:

WYATT TROXEL:
Can | have a peint of erder questicn? What acenda item are we taiking about?

J!MMY GUTIERREZ:
No. beczuse you're teing told that ycu cant o an audd and I'm geing o el you that under the
Judcement not oniy may you, bL.t ycu must.
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WYATT TROXEL:
Okay, | wasn't sura what subject ycu were {alking about.

JIMMY CUTIERREZ:

Paragrapn 17 says: “Subject io the continuing supervisicn and centrof of the Court, Watermaster sheil
have and may exercise the express powers, and shall perform the duties, as provided in this Judgment
or hereaiter crdered cr authorized by the Court..” Paragraph 20 szy “Wetermaster may emplcy or
retain such acministrative, enginesring, geclegic, accounting, legal or cther specialized persennel and
ccnsultants as may he cesmed apprcpriaie in the carrying out of its powers and shail require
appropriate bonds frem all officers and employeas handling ‘Watermaster funds.” Also, Paragraph 25,
“Watermasier may enter into coniracts fer the performance af any pcowers herein granted:...” Thase
are your powers, Now; I want o go to this §0/20 rule beczuse, in'my oginicn, it has been totally miss-
interrupted, misaoplied t¢ the pcint that it makes no sense and | tctally disagree with Mr. Dougheriy.
That's what you'd 2xpect when you have two lawyers in the same roem. But, what's important is the
definiticn of discretonary determinaticns because what it says inder Paragraph 38(b) of the Adviscry
Committes, which is the parzgraph that gives power to the Adviscry Commitiee, it says “The Advisery
Committee shall have the duty ta siudy, and the power o recemmend, review and act upcn all
discretionary determinations...” it goes on te say “When any recommendation or advice of the Advisory
Committes is received by Watermaster, action consistent therewith may be taken by Watermaster;
provided, that any recommendation approved by 80 .voles cr mere in the Advisory Committee shall
constitute a mandate for action by Watermaster consistent therewith.” tut it goes on to say “if
Watermaster is unwilling or unable to act pursuant to recammendation or zdvice from the Advisory
Commiftee...” | won't read the rest of it but clearly, it says if you're unatie or unwilling, therefore, you
have the pewer not to follow the 80% mandata. But what it says is that, if you do not agree, you can
have a hearing but the hezring, at the hearing mzke findings and then ycu can act in the manrer you
wzant and if the Adviscry Committee doesn't like it, the Advisory Commiftee takes you to Court. But
there is nothing in this Judgement, and [ defy anyone, including Mr. Dougherty, to point te language in
the Judgment that says that you must act in accordance with that 80% vote, It is not the case and
eglso, 2 more important distinction which | now come to is the distinction between your powers &s
administraters as employeses is different from discrationary action. | believe that the Judgment gives
Walermaster enumerated powers to do the things such as | read, and only Watermaster has those.
Under the powers of the Advisory Committes, there is nc statement that the Advisory Committee can
hire anybody, can hire a lawyer, can hire an accountant, can hire anybody else, nor does the Advisory
Committee have the power to enter into any coniract such as the lease they have on a faciiity now.
Nor, is there znything in the Advisory Commitiee that says that the Walermaster is prevented from
deing its duties under the Judgment. It talks sbcut discretionary and thera is no place in the Judgment
where discretionary is defined except where it comes in the Judgment a discussicn about a plan for
water basin management of the water in the District. That's the only other place a discretionary term is
used. Now, | don't expect you !o take my werd for it, because I'm not your lawyer. However, | want
you to be awzre that at least the City of Chino befieves this to be the case and has taken the acticn.
As a matter of fact, the City of Chinc was the sole dissenter in the vote taken a year ago to displace
Chinc Basin Watermaster and we filed an oppositicn and the Judge believed enough in what we were
---saying that he did not grant the meticn to replace China Basin Beard with this Advisory Commities to
be the Watermaster because there's a siruciural compcenent within the Judgment that says ihe
Watermaster is you, ycu report to the Court, not lo the Advisary Commiites. The Advisory Committas
has their rights, their powsars, and if they don't like anything that you do, the Adviscry Committee can
challenge you and we believe that it is an :nherent dysiunction if we comgine the structure that is
centemplated in the Judgment where on the one hand, the Walermaster, which is yourselves
administer the groundwater in this Bzzin with the rights of the preducers o ciszgree. Gelting back to
the point, wa believe that the sudit shouid take place, we telleve that you should commission the audit,
we need to have confidence and we need o have the Dailv Builetin and the San Bernzarding Sun and
all the other paeers change their percaption abcut what is geing on within Watermaster, Scmething
smells and everybedy knews that where thera's 8 smell, there's a cerps scemeplece. I'm nct poirting
the fincer at anybody, but there, | think, is a rezscn why the Chief of Watsrmasier Services wanis 10
imit the scoce of 'he zudit. And, my guasticn 's, what is si2 hiding? Mayte she's not hicing anything.
Latihe sucit zo ferh.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIC!

My have a shancs ‘o oadgress Mr Gitierrar remarks?

i
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VICE-CHAIRMAN BOREA:
Just a minute. Do we have 2ny guesticns of Mr. Gutierrez from the panei?

TERRY CATLIN:
Just my understanding. My understanding is that there is a distinction between poficy issues Versus

administrative issues?

JIMMY GUTIERREZ:
| believe so.

TERRY CATLIN:
And that, sccerding to what you're saying, this Board can take administrative issues without the need

for an 80% vote? ’

JIMMY GUTIERREZ:
That is my interpretation of the Judgment, yes.

TERRY CATLIN:

. | also talked.to, 1 talked to Jean, our legal counsel, personaily, over the phone earlier this week and he
pretty much said the same thing that you did. I'm a little hesitant, | mean | wish he were here so he
could speak for himself but that is my understanding. | approached him because being a new kid on
the Elock, | wanted to try and understand what some of these Watermaster issues were and he clearly
stated to me that, as the Watermaster Board, we have administrative powers that we can exercise

without a mandate from the Adviscry Committea,

WYATT TROXEL:
One cother question. According to what you've indicated to us that, should there be a greater than 80%

rule ar determination by the Advisory Committee, that we can override that but the procedure would be
to call a2 hearing, according to what you read.

JIMMY GUTIERREZ: -
I think it depends, first of afl, whether, on discretionary actions only. And, | don't think this one qualifies
as a discretionary action. | think that it is administrative or ministerial as a designated power to you

under the Judgment,

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Mr. James, you need to leave go first.

ED JAMES:
It's tough follcwing an attorney. A lot of things Mr. Gutierrez said, | agree. There's a lot of issues there
and a lct of misunderstanding. However, for his opinion, | can bring ten cther attorneys and have
"~ ~differznt opinicns, they'll comie'up here’and tell you different things.-What the zction was action, agair,
becau:2 of this, there's a let of things that need ‘o be resclved. First of all, on the audit, and | agree
with Jimmy that we have a percepticn problem, P.R. problem out there with this occurring. The
caoncern that the Committee tcok last night was, the auditor came cver and said to do it right, it's going
to cost over $30,000. A lot of pecple said that's 2 lot of money te spend. We probably can look at
these, we knew that Chino Basin had corract policies, they've been scrutinized and the auditor said ke
scrutinized but he has naver scrutinized new Watermaster. So, what we as® =4 was, pulling ail the
people icgether, puliing the financial officers from the vanous zgencies, and . :t's why | would want
Chinc Basin Municipal Water District {c apeoint someone on that committes, we have Alice Lichti, whe
© '~ used ‘g te your CEQ; okay, thank you; ycu aif know what she; | never worked here when ahe was
here, but she was excallent at the time. Everycne had a lot of confidence, you had confidence, She'll
be there. We have ‘o prcceed till the putiic realizes we are daing everything to protect it. if the groug
comes back and says “hey, there's siiff things falling through the cracks and we need to spend the
$Z0,000, we want to do it". We just dicn't want to spend peogple’s money, and we're talking abecut
everyone's money rera, if it didn't nead lo e wasied. And, yet, we're sil just trying to resarva 2nG
protect the intzgrity of Walzrmaster and making sure that people out there believe that everithi=7 7
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being dcne in their interest, There are saveral parscanel issues and | was going to sty arcund, but |
have to ‘zave right now. Thers are cencarns i h E.VE and that's what this commitize wants to o, We
warnt ic {carbled). | agree with Jimmy, they &re, richt ncw because there's no cne 2lse, they are Chino
Basin Municipal Water District employees and thers are rules and precadures, they are here and
(gartied). Cnce they become cver and they change and we're gcing throuch this transition, there's
going o have 10 be a contract. That has not tesn developed yet. Wa'rz in limbo fclks and it's very
teugh. Eut there are cancerns that have happened on the perscnnel issues that nesd o be resolved
and thz!'s what | hope the Executive Commifiea can ceme in and mest with you, beczusa | found that
there's scme merit increases that have net teen given. Turns out thet we haven't presenizd the
infermaticn to Chine Basin to get thosa. That hes o be resolved, thers are cecple cut there whe
deserve just cocmpensation, they haven't gclien that, Thera zre other issues fco | feund out. But,
beczusa of this lack of communication, pecple are being hurt by it and that's where we're hopafuily
ought to Sa resolved and move forward. Again, what the Advisery Commitlee said is, don't take any
aciion here, we want {0 work with yeu, you werk with us, let's resoive this. There is the perscnnel or
the perczption out there, we'va got {c get thet resolved, and let's move forward. Thank you znd I'm
scrry | heve to leave but | appreciate yeur time.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
. Thark you Mr. James. Mr. Dougherty.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

Thank ycu Mr, Chairman. [ think what I'd like to do'is start with reading, word fer wérd, the section of
the Judgment that Mr, Gutierrez paraphrased foryou. And, it is paragraph 38(b)(1) entitled Commmiites
Initiztivs. it says, “When any recommendalicn or zdvice of the Advisory Committes is received by
Watermaster, action consistent therewith may be tzken by Watermaster; provided, that any
reccmmendation approved by 80 votes or mere in the Advisory Committes shaii constitute 2 mandate
for acticn by Watermaster consistent therewith. If Welermaster is unwilling or unable to act”, next
page, ‘gursuznt to recommendation or advice frem the Advisory Commitise {other than such
mandatery recommendations), Watermaster shall held a public hearing, which shall be follcwed by
written findings and decisicns. Therezfter, Walermaster may zct in accordance with szid decision,
whether cansistent with or contrary to said Adviscry Commitize recommendation, Such action shall te
subject to review by the Court, as in the czase cf all other Walermaster determinations.” That's where
the subsacticn ends. Anocther issue was brouaht up and that was the question of whether an action is
discreticnily or mandatory. Well, discreticnary cr mancaiory dees not equate with adminisirative. Aot
of what you do, a lot of what every organization dces is administrative, however, it can be an
administrative acticn which is either mandatory or discretionary, depending upeon what it is that the
Board cr the bedy taking action does. [t is mandatory when you have no discretion to follow. For
examgle, if you are precluded from doing semething, then if's mandatory that you don't. If it is reguired
that you pay your taxes on time for the body, if the bedy has tzxes, that's mandatory. Cn the other
hand, ycu have perhaps a mandatory duty to lock at personnet issues cf those employees thet are
yours, zrnd we won't get into that issue now of whese employee Chief of Watermaster Services is. But,
once ycu nave thet mandatory duty to lock into i, it's discretionary hew you handle it. You can either
discreticnary take action or not take action. What the Advisory Commitiee has asked, by mere than
80% tcc*y has bean that you do not go intc clcsed sassion and you de nct take any action todzay. |
think that is a direction that is given with resgect to a discreticnzry matier. New, having said that, |
think i‘x.. coing lo be zt this point in time, tofally politically incarrect. I've sat through these meetings
new sinca last February et the Advisory Cecmmitlee and { hava abscfutefy tezn apezalled at the vericus,
what | ;:'Ccive as hidden zgendas that have besn coing on in that bedy. Without getting into what
they arz. | will say, | wonder why they ara, who has them, scmetimes | wender what they are, althcugh
somatimss | can guess and, for scme reascn, the agenda at this peint, ty at lesst the City of China
and the Mente Vista Water Company has besn to get the Chief of Watermasier Services, Now, | ask
‘why. %2l | think thaere zre a number cf pessible exglansticns, but | wen't get into that because |
weuld crily te sgeculating and 1 can't put mysaif insice scmebcdy slse's head and do that, However, it
is rather zpparent that that s the objective. A vcle was tken last night, thare was zan aftempt e
reconcia sversihing. Ancther issue that was up (Cr censiceraticn was whether Mr. Gringsiaff snouid

remein 33 the Chairman of the Adviscry Committe2 in view cf the lefter that had tean written Ty Dis
Bcard 3t Mcente Vista to the Advisery Commitize and giso a fcllow.up 'enter that came ‘0 light, At the
enc cf 'z mesting, It was dstermired '1~~~ ng acuen walld Se tagkzn in the soirit of the Clive Trarcn. o

[ —~ a3 P rE ] - oy R T EN .
recizcs 't Grindsiaf [t was also 'he oL 2rwh2iming faCammantaticn 5 cack o 2ag 05 Anctnud
~
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with staff as it is and take no action that might resuit in an adverse determination for the Chief of
Watermaster Sarvices. Now, apparent!y, the City of Chinc cannct accept that and they are here today
arguing ail scris of “legal-ease” which was incorrecily qucted as you can see, why they feel the Beard
should teke action when the Advisory Committes requestad otherwise, Aac:n this whele thing about
an audit | think is a total smoke screan. Now, sudits, in and of themselves are rzght and proper znd
sheuld be dene for proper purposes, but let's look zt exaclly what hagpened in this incident
Somebecy got a hold of the account number. Now, that can be dere in any numter of ways. and I've
checked this out with the Sheriif's Depariment, I've checked it out with my banker, they basically czn
either get your check at the bank, or it can be somebody you send a check o, cr it could be scmebc.iy
that pulls yeur deposit slip out of the trash if you heppen to not shred it, and that may be something that
should be looked zt, what is and what is not shredded, but cnce they get that number, they can just
simply usa their home computer, | am feld, and dupficate that bank number, print cut checks, run it
threugh and, I'm rot sure that Mr, Borea's bank that he's assaciated with hes the same practice, but at
least I've talked tc bankers that say it is much more expensive {o them, in terms of cost, to check
signatures, that the shear vofume of checks just precludes it and that basically, it's a cost, an
unioriunzte cost of doing business if z forged chack gets through. And, under the commercial code
which is zdopted in | believe all 50 States now, 2s long as it is reported within a rezasonable length of
time, and | think the maximum amount is a year, aithough some bzarks de try ‘o limit it by confract with
-a shorter period, the bank is liable to make good the loss by that kind of forgery. That was a decision
by the State Legislatures. It's a question cf, there’s a risk of loss, who is betier able to bare the risk of
loss and the legisiative determination is that it is the bank, which, of course, then obviously, is part of
the cost of doing business to ail the bank custemers. So what is the purpose of an audit that would be
brought zbout as a result of what happered here? The purpose might te to find out if anything
happened, did any depesit siips get thrown out without being shredded, okay. But, to go beycnd that,
to go beycend and try to figure out anything else basad on this incident rezlly is unnecessary znd | think
is being used as a smcke screen for a different agenda than what has been stated publicly. That is to
see if semething is wrong with the Watermaster staff's administrative procedures. So, | don't know
how this Board will react. Again, it was the request of the Advisory Committze that you not proceed
with any discussicn in closed session or with any personnel action. | believe that based upon what f've
read of Paragraph 38, that that is a mandate because if you take zctian, it would be a discretionary

action. Thank you very much.

JIMMY GUTIERREZ:
I weuld just like to clarify what the position is of the City of Chino. | articulaied this fast night at the
Adviscry Committee. The City of Chinc believes that Traci Stewart is your employee and has no
business telling you what to do with your empioyee. During the discussicn Tuesday night at the
counsel mesting, counse! stated that. That's why the letter to you merely says “lack of confidence in
water services administration”. We do not think that we have any business tc tell you what to do. For
the same reason, we don't think that the Advisery Commitlee has any business to tel] you what to do.
Now, Traci Stewzrt is your employes, She acknowledges that. | noticed that she signed in at your
sign-in shest as_ representing CBMWD, not Watermaster, not Watermaster Services, CBMWD in her
own writing. She acknowledges she's an empioyee of CBMWD. Fred Fudacz, her lawyer, or the
- -——lawyeror the Advisory Commitiee, said. the same thing yesterday. The peint is that, when it comes ‘c
CBMWO emplcyees, the Judgment's silent about the Advisory Committee being invoived in that and
that's what | szid last night. | do not think that we should interfere with that. 1 think we should ot
make zny vote on it, and | voted consistent with that. | think the best we should do, and | participate
in a metion voting on a lack of confidence cn what is occurring in the adminisiration of those services

and that's cur pesition. Thank you.

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
I ' was hoping not to have o speak tcday. Joe Grindstaff and I'm the General Mznager of Monte Vista
- —Water District and- I'm nct geing to talk about any of the legai issues that are here. | can say thet,
representing Mcnte Vista Water District, Moniz Vista Water Disirict believes. icr cocd reascns, | think,
that there should te an audit, that it should be a full aucit. Monte Visiz Water District, as | axplained
yesierday, when in fact the loss cccurred on & Wednesday, | was not informed cf that. Traci chanced
the account and the asccount number within the bank. Cn Friday, we received a call and pecple here
telt me that's common. | verified again with my contrcller, he has never, in saventezn years zs the
- controller at Mconte Vista Water.District, recaived a cail from ‘Matarmasier Services, and he said 52’5
never tesn lais =ither, by-the-wsy. On ‘he Friday, afisr the discrzcancy was discovered, cur cisirict

ci_ -
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received a call asking that we immediately tring over our check for our zadministrative fees, $147,000.
That check wes delivered that afterncen. Monday night, and { was even aut cf tcwn at the fime this all
cccurred, Monday night, 1 gct @ message and called Traci ..(end of side A)..not just an account
number that fell in the trash somecizcs, cr thet semebcdy had and had iried {c iransfer $142,000 out
of that new account inio the old sccount. Now, in fact, | beiieve that that protably ail was coincidence,
but carzinly, it gave rise ‘o graat concern in cur gency and our centroller has been a banker and has
werked &s an internal sucitor and on Wednesdzay morning, the first time | could talk to him about this,
he said to me, Joe, this is terrible, we need fo have an audit. And, | had suggesied that the day before.
He zctuzlly called zround, | think he called virtually every CFO, he told me that he called, | think it was
ten or twelve chief financial officers of agencies in aur area. And, this morning | verified, he said he
called the City of Ontario, he called the City of Uplend, he czlled the City of Chino, the City of Chino
Hills, Cucamenca County Water District, he czalled virtually &l of these places, and unanimously, they
said there shouid be zn audit, the chief financial ofiicers of those organizaticns. He, cn the, the only
disagresments, one of the CFCs said you should wait until the pelice have finished investigating staf
and another CFO said, you know, it shouldn't te the auditor that's reguiarly used because there may
be a conflict there, But other than that, it was unznimeous there should te zn audit. At our Board
meeting on Wednesday night, after Cal had called around, Cai made a report about that. Our Board
wrote a lefter, or directed that a letter be written and aciuzily, personally reviewed, and started to send
a letter saying that we need to have an audit.- That.was not, never has been, the motive of our district
to do anything perscnnel wise, to atlack zany individual. Our district is a representative of their
customers and our Board of Directors takes their fiduciary responsibilities very seriously and | resant
and categorically deny any implication that our position on this has anything to do with anything except
for the fact that we believe we should look at the internal controls, Any questions?

WYATT TROXEL:
| have a generzl question. If we were to consider to recommend an zudit, and say it cost $30,000, or

whatever it is, who pays for it? Who is actuzlly paying fer it?

ALICE LICHTI:
The producers wculd end up paying for it.

WYATT TROXEL:
Not the general public? It's nct Chino Basin Municipal Water District?

ALICE LICHTL
In scme instances, it will be passed through, prebably not a significant increzse cr anything like that on
the water bills, but the agencies would pay for it and the mzjority would be pzid {or by the cities.

WYATT TROXEL:
Okay. So the producers zre represented on the Advisory Cemmittes?

ALICE LICHTI:
Yes, the Advisory Committee is made up of predominately cities, and the zgricuitural pool, and the
industrizl area (the non-agricultural pool) are also represented with, | think, 20% votes.

JOE ZRINDSTAFF:

I'd k2 to add thet, if, in fact, this Board dec.des lo do ihat, it will probably invite legzl action and it may
end up being through that legal action that you would pay. | think you sheould be aware. [n my cpinich,
and | vcted zcainst that moticn, but in my oginion, that is a consequence that might occur. And, |
shoulcn't probetly give legal advics, cut I'm ielling yau that | think, in fact, that the Advisory Commiftes
was very sincere and committed o the fact that they wanted to do it 2 different way and that some of
~those gecpie feel so strongly that they weuld elect; at that ocint. 1o go to Cour, and 1 just think that
siculd be on the table.

WYATT TROXEL:

Ckay. i | could iry to understand. | think. out cf all ihe mush that ocourred iccay, mush because &
geot a ‘ct of conflicting statements, what | think I've heard is that, members of the Adviscry Commitie2
weulc e suppertive of an gucit, but te C3LiCUs n how s nitigtzd and or us nct o sungast ore 3t
nis time. {sihatwhati kezrd?

i
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JOE GRINDSTAFF:
| sheuld be careful about speaking for the Advisery Commities because

WYATT TROXEL:
You're the Chairman of it

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
| know, but there are some people that feel, 1 think that's accurate for what the Advisory Committes

wauld, that they, the Advisory Committee would say, lock, we're trying ic work through this, we have a
plan, we think that in the best interest of 2lf of us working together, you should try our pian.

WYATT TROXEL:
From whnat I've heard, you've formed two, in a sense, ad-hoc commitiees, an Exscutive Committee

and, { guess what I'll call a CFO Commiittee that would take up, among other things, this issue and that
what we would then de is hold off and wait to see what they recommend in turn. As a group,
cooperatively, what is an appropriate course and time table?

JOE GRINDSTAFF:

| think that's what the Advisory Committee wants o do, yes, fo let those CFQ's meset qnd review the
issue’and make reccmmendations, And, can | step back into my hat from Monte Vista for a moment?
From Monte Vista's perspective, one of the flaws of that is just the time table and the logistics and
nobody was reslly even appomted to be in charge of seeing that that gets done. Monte Vista would
feel much more comforiable if, in fact, there was a time table and a person responsible to see we have
all of the CFQ’s together, they've met and they're going {0 bring a recommendaticn back to evewbody
on a date certain and that's something we can rely on rather than a (garb ed) where they're going to
appoint 2 committee and they're geing to get togather and they're going to look at things znd tell us
what we shouid be doing.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
You say there's no time tatle on that?

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
Not that i'm aware of. There was no time table.

TRACISTEWART

My intenticn, Mr. Borba, was to go ahead and put cut a letter this afternoon indicating the action that
the Advisory Committee had taken and tec request participants to get back to us by the beginning of
next week so that we did have a sense aof who was going ta be participating on it and we could get
scmething scheduled, because there wasn't any time table set up, Joe's correct. So, 1 didn't know how

else to doit.

- ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIQ:
It was my under standing that basiczily, the ad-hcc Executive Cammittee would be oversesing this and

that the time table was basically, do it as soon as possible. In other words, get it done.

VICE.CHAIRMAN BEORBA:
I hope so, because thatll te a mandate if there isn't any, {c get something done.

ANNE DUNIHUE:
Mr. Chairman, 1 just wanted to ask a question. At this poirt in time, has the money that, Watermaster
-is the victim of fraud, has that money been reinstated inte your zccotnt? (Affirmed by a ned from Alice)

Sc that, there actually, at this point thera is no dollar figurs lost

ALICE LICHTL _
Well. actuaily, at this peint in time, we'rs shcit §74 that has nct yet Ceen refurned lo us because the

fraudulent pecple ordared new checks and that {pecople lzuched and coughed) she lold me yesterday.
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ANNE DUNIHUE:
That's coming through {oo?

ALICE LICHTI
Yes, that's ceming through tco.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BEQRBA:
Mr. Grindstai, thank you very much. Oh, excuse me‘Mr. Grindstalf, we've got a guestion for you,

TERRY CATLIN:
Based on the Advisory Committee’s recommendation to have this audit. Those CFO’s are from the

Advisory Committee or from the, where are they from?

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
The CFO's were, {0 be irvited were the CFO's frcm the Advisory Committee members and Chino

Bzsin Municipa! ‘Water District and, | don't know, was there anybcdy else? | know that Ed was trying to
open it up.

TRACI STEWART
Whoever would like to participate.

ROBERT COUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:
It was basically accounting cersonnel.

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
Yeeh, someone who had internal audit experience.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. C|TY OF ONTARIO:
Right. And the number wasn't limited. it was basically thrown out for volunteers, but there wzs an

indication, | felt, that there would be quite a few volunteers.

TRACI STEWART
f know Mr. Kocpman in the Ag Pool was cencemed because they didn't really have a specific CPA, but
they would like to see 2 CPA at least on it. So, we have a sense that we sheould have some good

representation. There's an interest in having goad representation.

TERRY CATLIN:
Would this zudit be limited, or full?

JOE GRINDSTAFF; _

The discussion was not even that it would be an audit, but these guys, these pecple, would cet
together, lock at what we're doing, and make recommendations and that they would use their expertise
and if, in fact, they felt that thera was a full audit needed, then they would recommend that, or if they
feltwe nesded just to revise pelicies, it think, am | correct, that the CFO's wouid make that decisicn?

TERRY CATLIN:
Cerending cnthe makeup of that body. Is there potential for a bigs or conflict of interest?

JOE GRINDSTAFF:

There's crobably always potential. | believe that the CFO's for the agencies in this araa are honcrzble
pacple. | telieve that and | believe that for avery 2gency. | have no razsen ‘¢ think ctherwise, whsibher
it's a city or a district or whoevar aad, if the politics ara kest cut, | believe, cenerelly, CFQ's are mcre
inclined {c Xesp politics cut, | think that they would ceme ‘ciether. probabiy without zny of the rest ¢f
us teing thera, and make decisicns. But, chbviously, it is pessitis that there cculd te a cenflict and
ctvicusiv, it is pessiole that the CFO's weulent agres. May e thet Larry Rucder ‘welld be assicrnec,
he'd 5o thera and he'd say [ think we need '0 <0 this and, Cal Geed. our contrailer, weuld ¢o ther2 and
say | inink we nezd !0 do that, and they'd disacrza and ther2 could ce, | dea t<ncw.
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TERRY CATLIN:
So there's the polentizi that it could be dragged on and no resciution.

(Jimmy Gutierrez left the room with his council member, Dennis Yates)

JOE GRINDSTAFF:
That is potential, but the intent was that it would hapoen soon znd that was Monte Visia's concern, or

one of our Concearms.

WYATT TROXEL:

As [ understand it now, the accountant/CFQ group would do a prefiminary review of practices and
procedures and thay would try to mzke a determination if a full audit was warranted or not and then
there weuld be some recommendation back to the Advisory Board in that regerd. And, that, perhaps

there would te an zudit subsequent to that.

JOE GRINDSTAFE:
I guess that, | think that is accurate.

WYATT TROXEL:
F'm just trying to understand it.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIQ:

The problem | think | have, and | believe a number of cther pecple have, is when we say audit. tis
kindof a gereric term and we really don't define what is going to happen. Then we hear “full audit” and
“limited zudit® but what do thosa terms mezan. | don't know. If the cbjective is to find out how the thing
that happened to the Watermaster account happened, and le take precautions to try and make sure, to
the best we can, that it will not happen agzin, that is a focus. Now, the question is, that's what caussd
the concarn, shouid that be the focus, or shouid it go beyond thzt | think, certainly, that CEO's are
going to lock &t that issue. But in connection with locking zt that issue, which is the immediate
concern, there's nothing to keep them from Jeoking at other practices that might requirs review and
possible improvement because, obviously, 2nything could be improved. But | think at this noint, they're
certainly going to fook at it with an open mind. | don't see where there weuld be bias here or what have
you. Certainly, | don't mind pecple reviewing my procedures and telling me where | could improve.
But, on the other hand, | know that other pecple take it as an affront and as___ on their intelligenca
and get all upset if that happens. But, 1 den't think we're dezling with that attitude here. | think that
everyone honestly wants to know how this happened and what, if anything, ccould be done to avoid it
happening in the future.

ANNE DUNIHUE: ,
Then the process that you see now is that you would have the CFO'’s Icok at the precess and then

determine whether an audit should be dona rather than just having an audit ic have an audit.

JOE GRINDSTAFF:

Yezh, | think that's accurate. They would look at the process, maybe look st the procedures, in fact,
that are currently used and evaluate those, and lock &t their own time, and say could we dao this, sheuld
we do this, whal's the proper way. It's kindof left to the CFO's to come back and make a
recommendation. They look at the situaticn and they know mere than Beb or | or any of the rest cf us
probebly in here abeut what sheould be done, so that was the recemmendation.

VICE.CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Mr. Catlin?

LERRY CATLIN:
So sside from the event cf there being 3 ‘ess of funcs, there weuld also te an examination of the

oolicies and procedures as a whole and an coinion rencered as ‘o its integrity?
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JOE GRINDSTAFF: .
Of the finencial pelicies and procedures, That was nct scmething that was a task given o the CFO's.

They're coing to lcek &t it and say, this is what we think should te done. There was no assignment to
¢ive an cpinicn because an opinicn weuld requirz zn incepencent auditor te hired and that he or she
do testing and o what | call a full audit which means, they actually lest and say, there was a $8,000
loss | think Mr. Fedzak explained yesterday and we want to conduct cur testing procedura {o determine
if ancther 39,600 loss cculd occur and fo make sure poficies, proceduras and practices are in place
that would prevent that kind of thing from accurring again.  And, gs [ understand it, that's what 2 full
audit would do. Mayba | shouid defer it to the CPA here. (CPA said yes) Yes. But that was not the
tzsk. It could be thai the CFO's however, would ccme back and say that should be the task, we aren't
the ones to do it; or, that should be the tzsk and we have cne cf our CFQ's who is capable and
competent to do that. He is volunteering to spend his city's or his district's or his agency's time to
conduct that zucit for us. 1| think it's meore likely, if they decice it is necassary, that they would
recommend that scmeone be hired. But, it is pessitle the cther wey, | think.

TERRY CATLIN:
I would think that in the interest of calming public fears one would want an official cpinion rendered.

JOE GRINDSTAFFE:
That is certainiy Monte Vista's opinion, but | shculd have scmebocy else stand here and express the

Adviscry Commitlee’s opinion scmetimes.

DENNIS YATES:
My name is Cennis Yates, ’'m a councilman frem the City of Chine. 1 guess | might be the original

culprit with the Watermaster issue. it seems like an etarnity ego when | got wind that these very
people that are addressing you about the audit are the very people that tried to vote you folks out of the
Watermaster Beard. Sg, | want you to keep thatin your mind. Being a fellow elected official, 'm a little
aghast siiting here that these empioyess silting behind me are again trying to dictate policy and that is
your job as elected officials, its my job as an elected official and | sheuldn’t have to remind you of that.
The prcposal of the members deing a self zudit tg me is like putting the fox in the hen house. It's
aimost ta the point, to me, whera it's hilzrious. it would be what | consider a "drive-by zudit”. | don't
think it would te effective and it will be steered by these employees of the Advisory Board. | have
already had conference with ccunsel on the issue cf recuesiing a Grand Jury Audit of the
Watermaster. They've alreacy voied 5/0 to instruct cur Cily atiernay, Mr. Gutierrez, to do so. If this
Board, electad bedy, does not chicsa today to co 2n audit, fo Cevelop your own RFP, you will leave the
City cf Chino no other avenue but o request a Grand Jury Audit and that's a promise from the City of
Chine. On the second item of the agenda, we did, Tuesday night, unanimously, 5/0 vote, a vote of "no
confidenca” for the administration of the Watermaster for severzl reascns. Cne, the budgeting,
enlarging the budget of Watermaster, the unauthcrized leasing of a new office building, some
suspicious hiring of an engineer and what it all boils down to Board, is, if | have a problem with your
administrator, 1 don't feel | have fo go o, or any other elected official, go e the Advisory Committee
employess to lodge a complaint zgainst an employes of the Watermaster. | should be able to come to
you fclks who are their emplover and do that. -.But-the Adviscry Beard is working it now to where,
everything has to ¢o through tham. You have o go through them, | have tc gc through them. But,
they're nct elected officials, we zre. We're the cnes that re going o have to pay the preacher down
the road. So, | teg of you to go shezd and zutherize the zudit, cevelop the RFP and get this zudit
going io get the trust back to the Watermaster Beard. And, also, | weould request that you o go into
closed session arnd you consider & "vota of no cenfidence” of the zéministrator of the Watermastar.
There any questicns?

LARRY RUDDER:

Yes. Iniicnt of that conversaticn, I'd like to express a concem ['ve had in the past &s Finance Cfficer in
the 'Watermaster cr a few years, there wera saveral occasicns, nct many, tut saverzl cccasions
where | advised he Advisory Committee (hat the action they were centemglating 'was not sound
Mnancial practica, ¢r 't violated District policy. The two or three times that this happened, they, in a very
cavelier manner | might add, gismissad it. They had 20% of the votes sc, go sit dewn. And, | dont
xricw if scrmething similar to that i5 gcing to haccen with nis sudit, inlernal audit, Are thay geing ‘o
pick =nd chocsa what they like at thair ciscrzien? Cr even f they come up with a list of crocedurss
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and they change their mind later, can they chance their mind later on a case by casa basis? So, thal's
a concera | had as Financial Officer.

VICE-CHAIRMAN EQRRA:
Your first comment about these excepticns that you

LARRY RUDDER:

Ocoasionaily, thera were excepticns in either accounting practice, | didn't think it was good accounting
practice, or it viclated District policy and procedure and | informed the Advisory Committes at the time
they were considering the action and | was informed by them, 2nd supported by their Counsal alsc,
that they had 80% of the voie sc, therefore, they didn't have to follow the practice.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BOREA: .
Did ycu find that these exceptions were something that could lead to losses or anything, or just strictly

LARRY RUDDER:
No, | think these were more, honestly, just for convenience, But, they just didn't want to go to the
trouble or whatever, pr didn't want to follow the District’s pelicies and procedures. They disagreed with
it so, we'll waive i,

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Thank you. Any questions for Mr. Rudder?

ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

I think the appropriate question would be exaclly what the issue was, exactly what the practice was,
and exactly when was the advice given because, again, it's very difficult for anyone to respond to
nebula as generic remarks as such that wera just made. And, with respect to this issue of the integrity
of the CEC's, the fox in the hen house so to speak concern, there's certainly nothing that would keep
the City of Chino’s Financial Officer from participating and, of course, Chino Basin’s Financial Officer
was invited {o participate, so.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Any other comment?

ALICE LICHTH

May 1? ['ve noticad seversl times throughout the mesting that there's confusicn between you five
people sitting here as the Watermaster Board and the District Board. It's difficuit and it's a difficult
positicn. Since 1977, when the Watermaster was first formed, there have been problems, not majer
problems, but miscemmunications between the Advisory Commiitee and the District. The Advisory
Committeg wanting employees of the District that happen to be assigned to work for them to do certain
tasks and 1 don't beligve the situation has changed today, only today, since last March's action to move
the Watermaster to different headquarters, the employees are kindof stuck cut in the middle. Legzlly,
they zre employees of Chino Basin Municipai Water District.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BOREA:
If you're giving us a legal opinion here, be caraful now.

ALICE LICHTL

No. Their payroll taxes are paid through the District's payrcil numbers, PERS at this time, locks on
them as Chinc Basin MWD employess. The action was taken last year to, as soon as possibie,
remove thcse emcloyees from that positicn =nd make them Watermaster employess and until the
Watermaster Board makeup is changed, they wouid still be your employees, aithough they would be
filing taxes under a diZarant |D numbter and they would be paying directly to PERS their retirement
poriicns. So, it's very, very confusing as te who works fcrwho. And, as | say, there has aiways, since
1978, thers have been prcblems betwesn direction given to District employees by the Advisory
Commities that were assigned to werk fer them and Cistrict's ather pulls cn them for their time and
effor's as to who they were resocnsitle to. The present emplcyees el they are rescensibie to the
Advisory Committze. There are cenriain procsdures that stil need (o be fcllowed beczuse they ar
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District emgloyess s far as merit increzsas are concarned. | personaily, will welcome an audit. | feel
that the aucit will best be done by peopie in positicns similar to Mr. Rudder because they know,
through fong experierce, what should be in placa as far as pclicies and procedures relating o finances
are concarnad. [ den't believe that any of them have ever come up zgzinst a freud casa such as we
have just experienced. Thai doesn't say that they can't tomorrow. And, in spesking with Mr. Rudcar
feifowing the fraud case, he hzas told me ihat he has looked at his own precadures and tightened down
a few screws. | wouicn't be a bit surprised if some of the other financial officers haven't done likewizea.
They have a wealth of knowledge therz that we can draw on at very minimal cost and if they will
rescond as quickly as Traci can get the letlers out to them &s far as who is willing to work on this
cemmittes, we can ccme up with either yes, your procedurss are gocd, they should be medified (and if
they need ¢ be modified, | have no hesitzticn in doing that), and | think you'll find that financial officers,
as a whele, as a bedy, are people with integrity and we don't et curselves be swayed by politics. So, it
would be my recommeandation that we &t least give the financial officers an opooriunity to look into the
picture, mzke their recommendaticns and there's gcing to be an Advisory Committee meeting on the
22nd is thet right? Okay, pcels en the 22nd and Advisory on the 13th of-February. That's a little more
than a month away. if they can have a repert ready for that meeting, there will be a ot of time saved.
If we go out for proposals, for a formal zudit, the Watermaster's next mesting is in March. Unless
there's a special Wetermaster mesting czlled, the prepesals could nct be awarded prior teo then, the
Adviscry Committee would not look at them untii February 13 and you would {cse up to two months

before getting a move on this situation.

TERRY CATLIN:
Question. You're saying if ycu went cut for bid they would not be tocked at by the Advisory Committee

untit February 13, is thet nght?

ALICE LICHTL
That would be their next recular meeting at which time they would review scmething, unless a special

meseting was czlled for that purpose.

TERRY CATLIN: :
But, then, there's stil the question of whether or not this Bcard has administrative powers to contract

with 2n auditor independently of the Advisory Committee. [n my mind

ALICE LICHTE

if you decided you wanted to hire an zuditor and if your directions were given today to go out for
proposals, if that was your decision and that was your action and we went out for proposals, they would
go to the Advisory Committes on Februzry 13 and would come back {c this body in March, unless a lot
of special mestings were set up in order {o de the review. And, you would lose up to two months time

before the person was even hired.

TERRY CATLIN:
But isn't there this question, though, | mean, if, it's ke we need to get approval from the Advisory

Committes to do that.

ALICE LICHTE
No.

TERRY CATLIN:
Then why do they need to lock &t it?

ALICE LICHTY:
- Bvery zontract gces through the Adviscry Committee~ They're all reviewed by the Advisory Committes.

TERRY CATLIN:

But it says hera, in ihe Acjuciczticn, Paracrach 20, that Watermasier may emgicy cr retain
aCminisirative engingering, ete. acceuntirg consuitants. But, yeu're saving there is 3 need slill to get
accrevel by the Advisery Cemmitize.
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ALICE LICHTI:
That would be the normat reutine of it. If you wanted to bypass the Advisory Committes, then you

weuld still have {o call a special meeating in order {o zct before March.

TERRY CATLIN:
This is in zccordance to past practices? In my mind, | guess that there’s still the suggestion that we

have the power to do it without their approval. | guess that's to be debated.

ALICE LICHTE
That's debatable between the atlorneys.

DENNIS YATES:
We, as an elected body in the City of Chine, do not necessarily have to go out for an RFP. Under

personnel services, you can, | don't know if this Bcard can do the same, you don't have to lose all that
time that the lady was referring to. You can go cut and hire somebody without an RFP. Correct me if
I'm wrong. So you're not going to lose that most precious time that the lady referred to that you don't
need to dec an RFP. You can just go out and pick somebedy and start the audit almest immediately.

.ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

| would agree that you can pick somebody, but the.purpose of an.RFP.is to determine the scope of
what they do, how they're gaing to do it, and the product that you're going to get for whatever you're
going to pay for it and find out how much they're going to charge you.

DENNIS YATES:

But that can be done in the premium Mr. Chairman.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY, CITY OF ONTARIC:

Be that as it may, I'm not going to comment on the time. Qbviously, it is within your power to shorteut
that procedure. All that is being suggested by the Adviscry Committee is why spend the producer's
money initially, when the producer's CFQO's have agreed tc ook into it 2nd see whether it's necessary.

‘To me, the concern is, if you're not geing to trust the CFO's of the public agencies that make up a good

porticn of the Adviscry Committee, then we have a real major problem in the west end of San
Bernardine County, and | don't think we have that problem.

DENNIS YATES:

Mr. Chairman, I'd like Mr. Dougherty a question. If he is speaking for the majority of the Cntario City
Counsel and has he asked about this questicn and have they voted on it?

ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

I 'am taking my direction from the City of Ontario’s assigned representative to the Adviscry Committes
until such time as the City Counsel considers the matter, it is my understanding that this matter arose
very rapidly, that it was not agendized, that the City Counsel meeting which was held last Tuesday,
therefore, under the Brown Act, it could nct be discussed.

DENNIS YATES:
So you're not speaking for the majcrity cf the Cntario City Counsel?

ROBERT DQUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY QF ONTARIO:
I am not speaking at their directicn. | am spezking zt the direction of our Advisory Commitiee member.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

‘Very good. Any other comments or discussicns or guesticns? If nct, then

TERRY CATLIN:
You mentioned the matiter of trust. For me, #'s nct @ matter of trust, it's a matier of expegiency cr
timeliness. My impressicn is, from wnat 'm heznng is, a 'ct of what is being proposed by the Adviscry

Commities is undefined as of yet and
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ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF QNTARIO:

We can sgesk 2t the ____ and | really wish thzt somebody that is in favor cf an audit would, at this
pcint, would {ell us what exzctly they want to have locked at and what they want {o have as a audit and
why they're doing it in the first place. Agzin, if we fccus cn what heppened that precipitated this whoie
rhu-ha-ha, it was the fact that the Watermaster gccount got tapped by some crooks somewhere for
maeney which has now been raid back by ihe bank beczusa, it's the bank's lcss. If the fecus is en that,
then, the audit should be dirscted toward that. If the focus is otherwise, it should be defined. 1 think
what the CFO's are going to look &t is the specific preblem, because that's what they should look &t
originally, zand in conneciion with that, they're going to look at the ertire accounting precedures to sea
what improvements can be mace. This is not a adverse reflection on anybody. We're not saying your
procedures are , they should te revisad and you're dumb for not doing it before, becausa
everyone can stand to improve: But, I just can't understand, why, with the Advisory Committee acting
the way it cid, the procucers in the Basin, the majority of them mzking the recemmendztion that they
did, that here we have basically, one pubfic agency, actually two public agencies fighting tcoth and naif
to have something otherwise done. | mean, from tha standpoint of who pays money into the water
fund in this Chinc Basin, | think you know &s well as | do that Chino and Mante Vista are not the majer
finencial players and the major financial players, in addition to the vast mazjority of the minor financial
players have already indicated what they would like tc see you do. Now, | agree you have the power to
order an audit, you have the power io bypass the RFR procedure, then the question | have is why

would you do that? .

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

Wﬁ Dougherty, you, it bothers me at this peint in time that you keep insinuating that there's a
idcen agenda. Would you folks like to respond to thai? I'd like tc that on the table.

ROBERT DOUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIC:
| den't know why the two agencies are not willing {e accept the Advisory Commities recommendations.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
I'm more cancerned with the hidden agenda type of thing.

VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE
I'd like to know what the hidden agenda is tco.

JOE GRINDSTAFF:

What Monte Vista Water District clearly and concisely wanis out of an audit is a signed cpinion that the
policies and procedures that we have been foilowing and or will be fcilowing will prevent a future loss cr
a future incident of this kind. | think that's the kind of signature that we want from assigned
professionzl, a CPA, that says we have independently examined the policies and procedures and
practices of this and we believe, and we're putting our CPA license and our name down that the
policies, procedures and practices will prevent that, 1t's nct, for me, that's what | want, { don't know the
fist of things, | want a signature from a CPA that says that and if we can get that some other way, then |
am happy. That's what | want. | think that's the thing that will assura-our Board that, in fact, the

{inancial policies, procedures and practices are, in fact, acceptable.

VICE-CHA'RMAN BORBA:
Thank you sir. Mr. Yates.

DENNIS YATES:

Mr. Chairman. | will zdmit o this Beard that the City cf Chino does have a hidden agenda. When |
irst, as ! addressed to this Board eariier, first cct wind that the Advisory Beard was trying to reciace the
elected officials, that's what got my attenticn and that has tecome my personal coverad agenda. The
fight was initiafly started o keep elected officizls a5 the Watermaster. The City of Chino has come up
Wwith five ‘o six different ziternatives to the 'Watermasier, all of them basiczlly that 2lected officials would
be the Watsrmaster, Thatis our hidden acznda and thrcugh that process, when we instructed our City
ziternay o icck into expenditures of the Waiermaster, the 8C0% inflation of he budget, afl of thase
things sian surizcing. Her leasing the building, the engineer hiring practice. Al of this has bubbled o
the surfacs and then mest recently, the miszegreprzicn of the funds. Sc. we're lrying to preiect
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ourselves as eglected officials because we ultimalely, and you ultimately, bare the final responsibility.
So, Bob is corract, we do nave a hidden agenda, He's absolutely correct,

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Thank you, now | understand. Mr, Fedzak.

CHUCK FEDAK:

Cur firm were the suditors when we performed the aucit far the Watermaster for the year encing June,
1686. Ijustwant to clear up a couple cf things here and hopefully, this will be a positive injection. The
term “audit”, no disrespect Mr. Dougherty, to @ CPA the lerm audit is not a generic term. There is ne
small zudit, big audit, fuil blown audit, littie tiny 2udit, i{'s an audit. Whoever you hire to do this, you're
going to receive one of four opinions. You're going to get an unqualified, you might get an unqualified
opinion which says everything is fine, you might get a qualified opinion which says that everything is
fine except for this fittle tiny thing. It's not big encugh o materially desiroy everything but we've got to
mention it. The third type you might get wecuid be an adverse, everything's not okay beczause this thing
is so big it adversely affects everything. The fourh type you might get is a disclaimer. A disclaimer is
everything is so bad we just can't issue an opinion: And that's what an audit is. When you engage a
CPA to do an audit, you're going to receive one of thosa four opinions and whether you do a financial
audit or an audit of your internal controls, yau're also going to receive cne of those four opinions and
that's what you're hiring an independent CPA to do. And, | thought | would mention that because
there's a ot of discussion here betwesn the various types of audits when there's really only one type of
audit, but you might get four types of an opinion. I've tesn in public accounting for 24 years. When |
was in schoal, it's grilled, what do you do when yeu find fraud. What do ycu do, what do you do. And, !
tell you, when you get out of school, you just think everyone is deing something. ‘You don't frust
anybody, Well, in 24 years, ['ve seen a situation similar to what we have three to four times and the
cne jssue that I'm not, and I'm just an innccent bystander listening to the rhetoric here and cne thing
that I'm not hearing, Mr. Dougherty referred to it one time and it's the first time 've heard it. The last
time we had this. was zbout three years, this was a non-governmental entity. The owner of the
company looked at mea and said, “You kncw Chuck, 1 think [ lost esbout $100,000. | don't reaily cars
who did it, that's not my problem, what | want to make sure is, | don't want it to happen again”. And,
that's the major reason why you might hire 2 CPA firm. And, ! think what you nead to do here is think
about March of 1997, what are you geing ‘o do if ycu lcse another $100,000 here? Now, | can't tell you
that an audit is going to guarantes that's nct going to happen. But, one of the things we would do, or
any CPA would do would give you reccmmendzticns cn how to prevent this from happening and how
to sirengthen the sysiem that's already there which we have not tested. 1 need tc say that because the
audit we performed at the end of June was under a iotzlly different situation. It was all run here, under
Chino Basin and Mr. Rudder was invclved and zil the staff here was directly invoived. So, the other
thing is, you have the same problem that | have in terms of independence. In cur firm, we reguire aif
staff people to sign a four page document every twelve months and they must be independent or
they're not geing to be, they may not be either employed, or they may not work on a specific audit, and
the only danger you have with hifing in-house people is, here in again, I'lf go back to school whers
we're taught indenendence is not a fact, it's a stete of mind. And, you need to think about that, you
.. really do. You want somebody independent here. If it's not me, fine, but you need to get somebody
independent in here, you need tc get a CFA fimm, that's why we have CPA's because they are totally
independent. So think of independence, think of the future becausa you want to try to sicp this from
happening again and I'l let it go at that. Any guesticns for me?.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Yes, we have two questicns or comments. Scbwas first.

ROBERT DOQUGHERTY, ATTY. CITY QF ONTARIO:

. ¥m glad to be semewhat cleared up on what an zudit is and ycu indicated what the opinicns zre that,
the range of opinicns that you give. What i den't knew, 1l profess o this ignorance, is exactly what is it
that you icok at in order to come o this opinicn, or cne of the four ocinions. And, | think you mentioned
that you could iock at a2 financial audit or a procedwes sudit and | would assume beczuse you
menticned two types that they are different .n sczce and I'm not sura what the scope is. And, then, of
ccurse, thera's the questicn of indegercenca. Weil | dont think anycne is suggesting that
Watermasier siaif ce invclved in the audit of ‘Walarmaser precgduras. What the suggesticn is, is that
the cecple who contnbute the maoney ‘o this srogram ar2 she anes that have therr personnel, the ~hiaf
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financial officer lock at it. And, | don't know wno weuld be more interested in knowing if they're being
ripped off 2nd what could be dene to prevent it, than the person that has aciually experienced the theft,
I'd rather use the word iheft than misappropriation becausa miszppropriaticn implies some internal
connection as cpposed to theft which can te done by anybody. So to me, it weuld be similzr te his
indivicual who had the business set up {changed apes) | don't see where the bias would be.

JIMMY GUTIERREZ:

Crisis is not a problem. Crisis is an cppertunity if you acten it. I'm geing e focus on the City of Chine.
Wae've had a ccuple of crisis in the past, one involving Chino Basin. Chine Basin funded the City of
Chine scme years ago, & substantial amount ¢f money because of a wastewaler discharge. ‘Ne had a
misaratle program. \We weren't taking care cf it. But, we responded te that crisis and we cleaned up
our act and we do a very goed job. Recently, I'm sure you're sll aware that we had a financial loss and
we respended to that, We've done z lot of things. We've hired a financial advisor, we have entered
into a contract with that person, we have got 2 new auditcr, we've entared info a very tight contract with
that person, we are now in the process of entering into a very tight contract with a bank for banking
services. Now, | agree with averything thet Mr. Fedak has said and Mr. Grindstaff has said about the
audit for internal controls but | would alse suggest that you censider locking at the legal relationshin
between Watermaster and the bank. | believe there's nct an agresment in-place and what's important
there, is to assure that the appropriate procaedures betwezn Walermaster and the bank zre in-place. !
don't know if this firm is qualified to do that or nct, but also to assure that the bank doesn't cheat ycu by
fimiting its liability if you have losses. That's something that I'm personally invelved in now, and that's
another concern. Apart from that, in the future, | don't know what Chino Basin Municipal Water Disérict
has done, under its statutory responsibilities with respect o its investments. Under the Judgment, the
Judgment clearly says the Watermaster is responsible to dezl with the invesiment of water funds the
szme as undar the Government Code 2ppliczble to a public entity and [ don't know if you have a policy
for that. That was vaguely discussed at the Advisory Committes. | raised questions, | didn't get an
answar, and that's another area | think you need to look at. But for now, | think the zudit should be
what you've heard and probably think you also need to look at banxing services.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Thank you sir.

CHUCK FEDAK:

Can [ just address one more thing to Mr. Dougherty. When we do an audit, when any CPA does an
audit, it is based on, we hope would be stetistical samples and we base those sampies based on our
reliance on the existing internal contrcls as we see it. Typically, we base our conclusions on samples
and we infer to the population statistically, the resuits of these sampies. The key werd here is the
relizbility 2nd internal control going into this thing. One of the reasens that the cost of this type of sucit
is so high is, this has nothing o do with Traci, cr staff or anybody, geing into this, our refiability factor
weuld be very low. So instead of looking at ail disbursements of, instead of iooking at selected
disbursements of say 50, now we're going down, we're lcoking at many more items now because we're
required to do so because of what our interpretation of the Law reliance of the internai control is. Sc,
basicaily, we're basing it on samples but in this type-of zn-audit, it's-almost, not quite the whole
population, but it's a big sample, much bicger than normal would te done.

TERRY CATLIN:
The purpose of ihe statistics and the high samcle rate, isn'i that o field incompetence in your opinicn..

CHUCK FEDAK:

it supperts cur cpinicn that the financizl statements are free of a material disicrtion or material arrcr
end in this czse, the sample must large, much farger than it normaily would in a normal zudit. And, |
can tell you, alct of it weuld not be statistical, a ‘ot of it weuid te iudgmental. Thera's certain types of
Cistursements znd this type cf an incidances that yeu'd nesd ‘o leck at and there would te no
statistical samgle, we weculd 100% tasked in cenain aress. Pretly much, any correseendence from 3
of A, in terms cf transfers, | mesn, we wculd !ock at ail ¢f thatl. And it has lo be derne. There is no

statistical samgle.
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TERRY CATLIN:
Do you deal with both public and private? (Mr, Fedak answered yes) What ncrmally initiates an audit
for mest firms. s it because something wrengful occurred or

CHUCK FEDAK:

Ne actually, | think the primary bankings, cbtzining a financing, mzintaining of cutside credit lines and
things like that. Insuranca companies, bcnding companies, for construction clients, bonding
companies are an issue, Credibility to them because they're tied into that client some way. They're
either loaning them money or they're doing werk or they're doing something for them,

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Generaily, there's always a recommendation &t the end of the zudit. Can you recall from the last audit
done for Watermaster if you had scme recommendations for imprcvemen_t?

CHUCK FEDAK:

We didn’t have any recommendaticns for improvement at that time, but again, you've got to keep in
mind, it's a totally different situation. 1t was all done, we audited it here, we stayed here and audited
the staff here on the operations that were done here.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Any more questions?

SOMEQNE FROM THE AUDIENCE:
Who hired you {o do that audit?

CHUCK FEDAK:
To do the audit of Watermaster? The Board of Directors of Chino Basin Municipal Water District.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

Ckay, any more comments or discussion? ['m going to lean on my two legal pecple out here. Here's
the suggesticn I'm going ‘o make to this panel is that, because of impiied litigaticn from somecne this
morning, | adjourn this meeting until we have our legal counsel in a closed meeting as it relates to
litigation if we do an zudit, Is that iegal? Can |do that?

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:

First off, | want to make it clear that whoever suggestec there's implied litigation is not referring to
anything that | might do. On the other hand, your suggestion to adjourn this meeting to another time
when your {egal counsel could be present

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
As it relates {o litigation if we order an audit

-‘ROBERT DQUGHERTY, ATTY, CITY OF ONTARIO:

} wouid hate to suggest your procedure for calling meetings, but it might very well be that ycu could
adjourn it but you might want to check with your legal counsel to the extent you would have to put out
ancther notica that would indicate what you're deing.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
What I'm saying is coes it make sense

ROBERT DOUGHERTY. ATTY. CITY OF ONTARIO:
| certainly don't see that as a non-opticn.

JIMMY GUTIERREZ:

Weil, | think it prcbebly makes geed praciice fer yeur to adjourn it untii you can consuit with ccunsel but
lweuld peint out that in the Jucgment, any actien that you take as Watermaster, dces give any pany
the right to tring a lawseit within €0 days to chailenge the acticn you teck, irrescective of the 30/20. So
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| think you are correct, there is a peotential for litigaticn and 1 would leave It to your attorney to advise
ycu eon the clcsed session.

VICE.CHAIRMAN BORBA:
So as of right new, I'm cn solid ground frem that standpoint? Any comments or discussion? If net, I'm

gaing to adjourn the meeting.

Mesting adjourned at 11:37 a.m.

The fergeing verbatim minutes were prepared by Watermaster Services and represent a full, frue and
as correct as feasibly possible, transcript of the Speczal Mesting of the Ch;no Basin Wa termaster he*d

January 9, 1997,

Secretary
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MINUTES F‘T
. OF THE DR A .
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
SOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 14, 1297

The meeting of the Chinc Basin Walermastar wes held at the officas of Chino Zasin Municipal Waler Disirict,
8400 Cherry Avenue, Building A, Fontzna, January 14, 1897 &l 8:00 AM.

Watermasier Members Presant

George Berba Vica-Chairman

John L. Anderson . Secrelary/Treasurer

Terry Cetlin Membar

Annea W, Dunihue Membar

Wyatt Troxe! Member

Watermastzer Staff Present

Traci Siewan Chief of Weatermaster Services
Michelle Lauffer Weter Resources Specialist

Alice Lichti Ceatroller

John Ossif Legal Counsel

Mary Staula Adrinisirative Assistant

Qthers Present

Richard L. Adams 1§ Attomey, City of Pomona

Steve Artelbida Celiftenia Steal industries, Inc.
Paula Barron Chino 2asin Municipal Waler District
Ron Craig City of Chino Hiils

Boh DeBerard Grapes

Cerald J. Black Ferizna Union Water Company
Robert Deloach City of Pomecna

Robert Dougherty Atlerney, City of Ontario

Joe Grindstaff Monte Vista Water District

Jimmy Gutierrez Atiomey, City of Chino

Jack Hagerman Czlifomia Institute for Men

Edwin James Jurvga Community Services District
Cene Koopman Miix Froducers Counsel

Michael J. McGraw Forizna Water Company
Thomas H. McPeters Attomey, Fontana Union ‘Weater Company
Lioyd W. Michael Cuczmonga County Water District
Bob Page Daily Suiletin

Tim Ryan Attorney, City of Fontana

Mike Teal City ¢f Ontario

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA called the meeting to erder at 8:02 A M.

Foilowing the Fiag Salute,

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:

Originzlly, | had postponed, or nct pesipenad, but acjourned this mesting to a closed session, but
teing that on the agenda we do have a putiic comment period, [ wouldn't mind opening it up to public
comment for those folks who were not here Trursdzay to express themselves, | don't want to continue
a dialog and be repetiticus. Is there anyona hera that weuid like ¢ make a comment to this Board that
was nct here Thursday? |If there is, you're welcome ‘o come ferward. If not, then we're going to go
into cicsed session under the Government Cace 54828-9 for advice and council with legal ccunsal. in
"order to cause less commetion, | think it weuls Se probatly better if we go cutsicde and z!f you ‘olks siay
in your chairs, it would be a ot less disruptiva fwa 2o that

.

ATTY. JOHN QSSiFF:
Mr. Chairman, if | may make a comment on hel?

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Cxay
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ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
As | indicated in the lefter that | had sent to you, the Watermaster Rules do reguire that Watermaster

busine s be conducted in public session. Also, the reference you made to the Brewn Act is nct
applicaole to the mestings of Watermaster as an extension of the Court.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BCRBA: N N
You weren't here last Thursday, | wish you had been. There was an impiied threat of legal action if

there was some action tzken by this Board, that absolutely authorizes us to go into clc sad sassion as it
relates to legal matters. And, with that, we'll

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
Well, that's my advice and

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Well, my advice is that we can do that under the Brown Act and there was an impiied threat of legal

action. With that, we'd like to ask you some legal quastions in closed session. Then, we'll have a vole
and if there is any action to be taken, it wiil be déne publicly right Here.” It only pertains to legal action.

The Board members and Atty. John Ossiff [eft the reom.

The meeting reconvened af 8:40 A M.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA: , ) L
At this point in time, is there any actiens to be taken in this matter? (Silence) Is there a motion, is

there none? Either we do or we don't

TERRY CATLIN: ‘
I'd like to make a motion to perform an independent audit.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Is there a second to that motion?

JOHN ANDERSON:
'l second it.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA: )
Made and seconded. Any discussion on that motion?

MEMBER CF THE AUDIENCE:
Could you repest the metion?

TERRY CATLIN: . . . ; ;
'd like to make a motion to perform an independent audit of financial activities, practices and

procedures of Watermaster Services.

VICE.CHAIRMAN BORBA:
T~ there is no discussion; will Madam Secretary, will you take the rcll please.

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF; ‘
if | may make a comment, Mr, Chairman, that 25 | stated in my letter sent o you before the meetmg,_i
believe that itis outside the procedural scope cf the Judgement te take ‘inal aciion at this mesting as it
has teen called. | don't think the praposed metion is within the sccpe of the Watermaster's autherily
uncer the Judgement for this mesting.
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VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Periaining o what particuiar part of it? | mean, what are you referring to specifically?

ATTY. JOHN CSSIFF:
| believe that for such acticn that would censtitute discreticnary action of Watermaster, at minimum,
wculd requira 30 days natica prior to the meeting &t which formal zction was taken.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BEORBA:
Ceuld the fact that the Advisory Committee has already acted on it has no input as to what you're
stating. | mean, you still think the 30 day rule is still required, even though they've aaken an action? s

ncthmg new that we're advocating it.

Al Y. JGHN CSSIFF:
1 think the 30-days would stili be required.

WYATT TROXEL:
- Questicn. The motion has been guoted and seconded to call for an audit and you're saying that if we
were to take an action, be it a discreticnary action, the more appropriate motion would be ta call for a

hezring and set a date 30 days out?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:

[ think it would fall within the scope of Section 38(b)(2) of the Judgement that talks about discretionary
actien...’notice of such intended zction shall be served cn the Advisory Commitiee and its members at
iegst thir‘cy (30} days before the Watermaster meeting, at which such action is finally authorized.” |
think there would have to be compliance with that section of the Judgement.

WYATT TROXEL:
Assuming that we understand and agree to that, then the mction that's been made, would it be

inapproprate to vote on it either way? In other words, there's potential for yes votes and no votes, is it
outside the bounds of Watzrmaster?

ATTY, JOHN OSSIFFE:
| don't think the Watermaster can take final action on that. A vote would not constitute a vote o take

{step)... within the scope of the Judgement, would not constitute a vote to take that action. | think, at
best, it, under the Judgement, would be ineffective or advisory.

TERRY CATLIN:
[sn't that open to a matter of mterpref tion of the Judgement?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
- T 7 ' lsuppose the answer is that everybedy can have their cwn understanding, but that's our understanding

of the requirements of the Judgement and the provisions of that section.

TERRY CATLIN:
Hew do yeu accommedate Paragrach 20 where it says e may hire consultants?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
In gereral, hirng consultants? | think hiring consultants (stcp)...well, Paragraph 2Q is cne of several
cifferent pages of Secticn V. of the Judgement under "Powers and Duties” of the Watermaster,
" Tacguinng facilities, imposing assessments, etc., entering intc cantracts.. Al of those are powers of the
Watermaster, seme may be ministzrizl but 1 think the majerity of them are discretionary and by
ciscreticnary, | mezn in the sense that N:termasw can, ‘or example, with contracts or facilities or icr
sgrvices, enter or not enter into a <cntract. | think it's discreticnary in that regard. As a discretionary
mater, i weould hca‘e '0 o through the Fool Cemmittees and ihe Advisery Cammitles process, or if
‘Watermasier wanled o l2ke indesencant discraticnary action, comgly with the crovisions of Secticn

(98]
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38(b}{2). In cther words, ii's a Watermaster power, but probably falls within the scope of a
discretionary action that the Watermaster couid take.

TERRY CATLiN:

You're szying the word “probably”, yet it's open to intarpretation. Again, Parzgraph 20 simply says
“Watermaster may employ or retain such adminisirative, enginesring, geoiogic, accounting, legal or
other spscialized perscnnel and consultants ss may be deemed approorizte in the carrying out of its
nowers...”

ATTY. JOEN CSSIFF: ‘
When | said “probably”, | was spezking in terms of there's a whole list of powers. [f you specifically

want to talk about contracts, unless you have scmething specific in mind that | could address, | think, if
| understand what you're {aiking about, hiring a consultant of some sort | think does fall within a

discretionary power.

WYATT TROXEL:
That would then require a 30-day notice if we take action, say from the Advisory Committes, exercising

this discreticnary power?

ATTY. JOHN OSSiFF:
| think that's what Section 38(b)(2) says.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA: :
And you're specifically saying this is not an adminisirative action. is thet also your interruption?

ATTY, JOHN OSSIFF;
if by administrative you mean ministerial, something that Watermaster is required to do under the

Judgement, the answer is yes. This would not be an administrative or ministerial action, it would be
discretionary.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BCRBA: '
So you {inaudible), in effect, from an administrative standpoint, you cannot overview the Advisory

Committee without a 30-day notice. Is that what you're saying?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
| think you've used of the word “administrative review” in a little different use there. Watermaster has™

authority, it can take discretionary action pursuant to the procedures of 38(b)(2), it can act in
accordance with Advisory Committee actions, or it can decide not to, again, in accordance with the
procedures of the Judgement, So, certainly, Watermaster has administrative powaers in ihat sense,
and responsibilities. But, | was speaking in terms of discretionary versus ministerial action.

WYATT TROXEL:
- —Justone clanfication; if the Advisory Committee were-to have a vole to go zhead with an audit, then

that couid shorten up the time frame in initiating the audit? But, if we're going to counter their
recommendation, that sets a 30~day minimurmn requirement,

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
Yes.

WYATT TROXEL:
I would like to offer a substitute motion that we call fer a hearing to be set 30-days from this date, or

TTTsome regsonabledate; to initiate 2n independent audit.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
[s there a second to that motion?

ANNE DUNIHUE:
'l second that motion.
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VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
I believe the protocot is such that we call for quesiions on this amendment, right? Rather, discussion

on this amendment. Give me the legal protocal here.

ANNE DUNIHUE:
Substitute motion.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA;
Do we discuss the substitute motion?

ATTY., JOHN QOSSIFF:
| telieve so.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORZA:
Any discussion on this motion?

TERRY CATLIN:
Can you regeat the motion?

WYATT TROXEL:
The motion would be to call for a hearing at least 30-days out, to call for an a2udit and fo obtain zn

cutside firm to perform the audit.

TERRY CATLIN: ‘
And what is the purpcsa of the 30-day notice &s it pertzains lo the Judgement?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
The Judcement doesn't specify, in that particular section, a purposa. The overall purpose and intent of

the Judgement is to maximum input of the canies and tc ensure that every party has as much
opportunity as possible for input in the decision-making process. And, this is certainly socmething that
has been emphasized by the Court as well racently.

WYATT TROXEL: _
it would seem that part of the action has besn put in-place. The Advisory Committee has appeinted a
peneal of financial representatives from the varicus parties to initiate a (inaudible). It seems that cne of
the things this might do is...they said they were coing {o be responding very quickly. This kindof aimost
assures they have io do something, so it would seem that therz might te some input from that group

that could help with an audit.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA: ,
If I may, that comment deesn't clear the air of a third pany, unbiasad opinion and the public perception.
‘1 think most people agree with myself now that we nesd a clean-cut third party review of this in order fo

be 100%...

WYATT TROXEL:
I 'zgres wuh that. That's not what the motien cails for. The metien czlis for an external audit, just that

the 30-days will provide opooriunity forinput. it doesn’t mezn that we have {c decide...

VICE-CHAIRMAN BOREBA:
Ycu confused that mction by stating the fact that they deing that cemmitiee to set up'an internal audit.

WYATT TROXEL:
My mcticn deesn't sicp there.

(W13
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TERRY CATLIN;
in regards :o the 30-day notice. Didn't the Advisory Commitiee have opportunity to discuss this when
they brought it up cn their own in their mesting last Wednesday? Did they not vote cn this, on the

possibility of performing an external zudit?

ATTY. JOHN OSSIFF:
| have the diszadvanizge of not being at that particular Advisory Committes meeting, so | don't know

exactly what was discussed. In terms of the 30-day prevision, that is really intenced {o provide parties
an cppenrunity to comment on and give input on proposed Watermasier actions. That has not gone
through the Commities process. | don't think thera was propesed Watermaster action at the time, so
that particular issue couldn't have been discussed at any of the Poel Committees or Advisory

Commitiee meetings.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BQORBA:
Any more discussion on that amendment? Madam Secratary, would you take the roll piease.

RECORDING SECRETARY:
- - - Subject to the amended motion, right?

SEVERAL BOARD MEMBERS:
Itwasn't an amendment, it was a substituie motion.

JOHN ANDERSON:
That cancels the first motion then?

WYATT TROXEL:
if it passes.

RECORDING SECRETARY:
On the substitute motion, do you want individual...

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Yes, cali the rolt.

ANNE DUNIHUE YES
WYATT TROXEL YES
GEORGE BORBA NO
JOHN ANDERSON NO
TERRY CATLIN NO

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
T Motion failed for lack of majority. We will now vote-and take the roll on the original.

ANNE DUNIHUE NO
WYATT TROXEL NO
GEORGE 80ORBA YES
JOHN ANDERSCN YES
TERRY CATLIN YES

VICE-CHAIRMAN B0RBA:
T~ Motion's carried by mgjority vote.

LLOYD MICHAEL:
Whose paying for this?

VICE-CHAIRMAN 30RBA:
FParden?
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LLOYD MICHAEL:
Wha's paying for it?

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
[ assume the Watermaster pays ior it.

LLOYD MICHAEL:
That'l be an interesting discussicn.

VICE-CHAIRMAN BORBA:
Okay. With that, 1"l adjourn the meeting with one comment. In the future, | do telieve very honestly,

that the Watermaster needs o have a nctice of 2 hezring that will be 30 or olus days to review our
relztionship with our legal counsel. It eppears we have legal counsei for beth entities and that deesn't
s&t right for some reason with me. Anywsy, but nevertheless, gt this point in tims, with that we'll

zdjourn the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

The forgoing vertatim minutes were prepared by Watermaster. Sgrvices and represent a full, true &nd
as corract gs feasibly possxrsie ranscnpt of the Spec al Me=tmg of the Chmo Bcczn Watnrmaster he'd

January 14, 1887,
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MINUTES
CF THE
SPECIAL MEZTING OF THE
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BCOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 23, 1997

The mesting of the Chino Sasin Watermaster was held at the offices of Chino Basin Municipal Water
District, 5400 Cherry Avenue, Building A, Fontana, January 23, 1897 at 1:30 P.M,

Watermaster Members

Present

George Borba
John L. Anderson
Terry Catlin

Absent
Anne W. Dunihue
Wyatt Troxel

Watermaster Staff Present
Traci Stewart

Fred Fudacz

MICHELLE: Lauffer

Others Present
Pat Andrews
Sleve Arbelbide
Paula Barron
Beb DeBerard
Pattt Bonawitz
Linda Devlin
Robert Dougherty
Joe Grindstaff
Jimmy Gutierrez
Jack Haggerman
Mark Kinsey
Gene Koopman
Marilyn Levin
Larry Rudder
Bob Page

Mike Teai

Bob Valenti

Vice-Chairman
Secretary/Treasurer
Member

Member
Member

Chief of Watermaster Servicas
Legal Counsei
Water Resources Specialist

Chine Basin Municipal Water District
California Steel Industres, Inc.
China 8asin Municipal Water District
Grapes

Chine Basin Municipal Water District
Soren McAdam Barieils, CPA's
Attomey, City of Ontario

Monie Vista Water District

Attorney, City of Chino

Califomia Institute for Men

Chine Basin Municipal Water Disinct
Mitk Froducers Counsel

Siate Atomey Generai's Office
Chine Basin Municipal Water District
Daily Bulletin

City of Ontaric

Chino Sasin Municipal Water District

Chairman Anderson calfed the mesting to order a1 1:34 P.M.

Following the Flag Salute, Chairman Anderscn rzad:
If any members cf the public would like tc address the Board on any item that is within the

jurisdiction of the Board, however, no acticn may be taken on any item ngt appearing on
the agenda unless the acticn is ciherwise authorized by Subdivision {b) of Section

54G54.2 of the Government Code..

FUDACZ: Well, I'm not exactly the pubic. My name is Fred Fudacz. I'm Watermaster
Ceunsal. | was diracted, as you rmay te aware by now, to send z letter ‘o the Bcard
refative to certain positicns of the Advisory Csmmitiea in regards to the proposed audit. |
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just wondered if you had a chance o get that and if you had any questions, I'm here zand
availatle to answer any that you may have.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: George or Terry, you wanted to ask questicns of Mr. Fudzcz?
{No guestions).

FUDACZ: if things arise during the course of the proceedings, I'm certainly availeble for
that,

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: (garbled)

STEVE ARBELBIDE: Mr. President, members of the Board, I'm Steve Arbelbide and I'm a
member of the executive commitie2 of the Advisory Pools, or the Advisory Committes
and the Watermastar Pools. This morning we met with a few of the members of the
Board to discuss some of our concerns regarding the audit, the procedures that had
taken ptace with some of the actions by the Board. Hopefully, it was to, more or less, o
communicate our positions, and also tc get some information back from the Zoard as o

- why you took your-positions, and sc forth, or those actions. But, what we wanted to do
with the executive committe2 was fo establish a communications bridge beiween the
Woeatermaster Board and the various Pools of the Watermaster. And this morning, we kind
of exchanged some of the ideas there on why our Ad Hoc Financial Committee was
formed and what they had found. We had presented some of their prefiminary findings
‘that they had recommended to you, We were hoping that with the process that we were
doing that this would expedite the audit process and avoid having to go to hiring an
outside consuitant to do an audit until its really deemed necessary. We also discussed
some of the roles that the, that the Board plays, and that the Advisory Commities plays
and those areas that could be clarified and looked at so that there isn't this misconcept of
duties or roles or different opinions so we can ail work in the same direction. So,
hopefully, you know, with that fype mesting that we had, that we can continue that and
meet with vadous members of the Board in the future to resolve these fyoces of issues
before we get to that point of having to go to litigation or just lo get an understanding of
our positions on these matters.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Questions of Steve?
ARBELBIDE:  All right, thark you.

GENE KOOPMAN: Good afternoon, my name is Gene Koopman, I'm here from the
Agricultural Pool. 1 zlso was part of the meeting that was held this morning. | don't think
there's a lot of difference between the position of the Advisory Commitlee and
Watermaster. | believe its more, you know, its definitely a timing element. When going

- === ~————hack-to-the Advisors-Committee.with the information we had, and being told that this, this
audit was going to cost us in the neighborhood of 530,000 to $35,000 doflars. We got the
money back, so that made some of us feel a little more comfortable with if it had been
something internal, that the bank wouidn't have been so quick to give us the money back.
The feeling was, we did need to do an audit, but just to, before we knew what was going
on, to spend the $30,000, $35,0C0 dollars, thet it would be befter that if we tried to do
something internally.  So, this Ad Hoc Commiltee was created, with financial
representatives from the different agencies, and these are the agencies that, you xnow,
put considerable amount of meney in to the Watermaster, They're definitely interested.

-+ = ———and | believe-they're meeting as we speak. They're supposed to come up with the resuits
and findings by Fetruary 13th. Cepending on the cutcame of those findings, wiil be the
determining factor cn whether the Advisory Committes cecides to go ahead with a further
audit or no audit cr what have you. | think the basic difference betwezn where the
Advisory Committes has teen and the Watermaster is sirictly ¢n timing. And on whether
this 30 days has o, ycu know, cr yeu sgrae or on whether you have to wait the 20 days cr
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not. | think its unfortunate that its come down to that. | think from a timing standpeint, the
way we're going abeout it ncw, will, acluglly speed up the process. | do think that
Watermaster can start the 30 day and shouid start the 30 day clock, and, but | aisc think
that they should put this thing out for RFP's, My {irst fesiing when | heard, | heard the
$30,000 to $35,000 dellars, and I've bezn involved in different groups that have, we've
dene audits for the siate and for other private institutions, that this seemed like an awiul
lot of money considering the size of the organizaticn. | den't knaw whether that's a valid
number or not, but we do know its a lot of money. And, everybody invelved, in fact, the
Ag Pool, the Ag Pool an its own could ask for an zudit, and the way, its kind of 2 funny
situation, but we literally, the Ag Pool, could have asked for an audit, =nd the expense
would have been picked up by the Appropriators. But we felt comiortable enaugh at that
time {o go with this process. Even further than that, es far as in discussions this morning,
there seams to be differences cf opinion on the interpretation of the Adjudication, even
within the Adviscry Board. And even, | can szay, within the Agricuitural Pool, that there are
differaricas in interpretation on what actually the responsibiliies of Watermaster and that
of the Adviscry Committee. 1 think that we, we need for both organizations, to at scme
point, go to the judge and geat his determinations cn what are the rights and
respeonsibilities of Watermaster and also of the Advisory Committes. In discussicns, in
fact, | said this morning | believe that the Watermaster, because Chino Basin has been
Watermaster for a considerable number of years, that there's no organization that has a
better idea of what they see the problems, you knew, of being Watermaster. |, ! think
that even internally, that the discussions that are going on at the Advisory Commities and
‘Watermaster cn what is going to be the new Watermasier, differences of opinion in what
the Adjudication says are finding their way intc those discussions ard that definitely nesds
to ce straightened away. We have, | think patt of the protlem comes from pcor
communication, lack of communication, This executive committee has besn formed, it is
hopefully going to straighten that out that we will have cefter communication between
those two organizations. If you have any questions, I't be gled tc answer any.

CEQORGE BORBA: I had a question, Mr. Chzirman. Mr. Kocpman, | take it the Ag Pcol
' agrees, it does not have a problem with the audit, its just the timing issue, that's the
problem.

KOOPMAN: Yes

BCRBA: Is that right? So, what's the difference betwesn 10 days and 30 days? What's
the difference if yau have no problem with the zudit itsaif? 30 day rule, you know, that's
what's in there, but ! don't agree with personzlly, but | think its an administrative

procedure,

KOCPMAN: Well, there again...

BORBA: it seems like if you're going to do an audit, timing is of the essence znd it sheuld
be done immediately. That 30 days is just a crag out as far as I'm concerned.

KOOPMAN: Well, I, L think, | think that the botiem line on that is the difference in interpratation
of the Adjudication. And I'm comicrtatle with, with the 30 days, because of this Ad Hece
Committee that we putin place. Absent that

BORBA: But, you're not oppesad o us deing the sucit? s just the 30 days. Is that right?
Qr net right?

KCCPMAN: I would like, |, perscnally, | feel a2t this pcint, | dcn’t have gncugh infermaticn, and
I hepe o get that infermaticn frem his Ad Hce Committee.  Absent the Ad Hoc
Ceommittee, | weuld say "Yes. let's ;0 ahead and 2o the zudit as quick a5 we pessibiy czn

Cod
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EORBA: ! misunderstcod you. 1 thought you szid you didn't have zny problems with the
audi.

KOOPMAN: If one is needed, and, let's say that the Ad Hoc Committez comes out and says
we need an audit and we find out the cost is going (o be 340,000 dellars, | would say let's
go ahead we have {0 do it. Becausa ! think there's no question, a5 does the Advisory
Committee and the Watermaster here, it comes down to percepticn. We have to not cnly
be fily white, but we have to have the perception of being that wey. And we cannat zfford
any cther kind of percegticn, .

BORBA: You said, are you saying an in-house audit will give a batter percaption than a
third party, ocutside auditor, is that what you're saying?

KOQOPMAN: No
BCRBA: oK

KOOFPMAN:  But what I'm saying is that we'll have a better idea. One of the people on here
from City of Upland is also a CPA and it was something that | hzd asked for. And when
he puts his name con the ling, his license is at risk.

BEQORBA: I understand that. But if it was me, | have an opposite percaption. To me, if it
‘was an inside audit is a different perception, than a third party un.. third party zudit...to me
there’s a different perception between those two audils.

KOCPMAN:  Yes
BOREBA: {garbled comments)
KOGPMAN:  Any other questions? Thank you.

DOUGHERTY: Well, | wasn't going to spesk, but | think | will at this point. Robert Dougherty
representing the City of Upland. Well| think this..

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Uptand?

DOUGHERTY That's where | live. Oh Bob, shail | slart cver, bad day Cuty of Ontario. Again,
we keep using this word audit, and | stifl don't know what we're going to be looking for.
And, if the word audit is proposed because of what happened recently involving the WM
account and what | understand is approximately $24,000 of forged checks, were run
through that account. | alsc understand that insofar as we know the checks were printed
up or were caused to be printed by some third party whe somehow got hold of the WM
account number and they were in fact forgeries and in fact the bank paid those forgeries
and now made good on the money. So the thing we have here is a committee of the
Advisory Committeg, an Ad Hoc Commiitee of the people who weuld have been ripped cff
had the bank not reimbursad the mecney. | con't censider that an “inside” look at cne's
operations. We had the WM staif cn the one hand, it was a WM zccount, and we have
essentially, | would sav, the depositors, taking a look at the procedure. And | think its all
very well and gocd fer Mr. Kecpman to say that the Ag Pool wouldn't cppose an audit, but
[ think he did ackncwiedge that it would be the Apprcpriators thet would pay for it. if
there's really a suspicicn cf anything inzppropriate that a audit weuld uncover, then 1 think
we oughnt to know exacily what it is that pecple weuld hope to unccver as a result of it |
JUSt canngt sae it in ihis fzct situation and gefting down ‘e the procadure, | think we have

0 lock at the Judgment for a delineaticn of pcwer between the Adviscry Committes and
the Watermaster Bcard, wheever that board might be serving from time !o time. The
Judgment spelis it cut, and it essentiaily prcvices two situations for the Watermesisr
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when faced with a vote of the Adviscry Committes. Cne is if its a majority vote ¢f the
Adviscry Commiites, the WM can take action consisient with it, you don't have fo have 22
days. Butif zction is contemplated which is nct consistent with the Adviscry Commities
racommenrdaticn, then the 20 day nctica, the public hearing and the finding provisicns i
apply. And, you're richt, if you go through thet proczdure, a2nd ycu do determine that, for
reasons which you give, the Advisory Committes should not oe followed, then you could
make a determination adversa or cpocsite to what they did or at least 2t various to what
they did. And then anyone czn go to court, and of course, anyone czn go to ccurt
basiczlly anytime. On the other hand, when it gets to 80% or more, the Judgment says it
right in black & white, its @ mandated acticn. it is not subject to further review by the
Watermaster, If the Watermaster elects not io follow the mandated action, then a Court
could compel it because it is a mandate. Butin this situation, | don't kncw why we have
this public percepticn problem, except that it may be of cur own making, by shall we say,
not precisely defining what we zre attempting o do and why we are going zbout it the way
we are going about it. [ would respectfully request the Board to simply table this matter.
aflow the Ad Hoc Committee to complete its study, and once you have the study, at that
peint if there is some feeling that an audit by a CPA independent of the peopie who put
the money into the pot can come up with something, then that can be considered. Thank

you. .
CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Any other public comments.
MARILYN LEVIN:: | also was not going to even come orspeak. Marilyn Levin, I'm with the

Allerney General's office and the State of California is 2 member of the Ag Pool. So we
work very closely with Gene Koopman. Just wanted o comment on a ccoupie of things. |
believe that | am here also {o respectiully request that you teble this matier until the work
of the Ad Hoc Committee is finished and you would have an opperiunity to see what they
have come up with. And, I'll explain really briefly because you telked about perception of
the audit. First of all, the Advisory Committee as well as the Agricuitural Poal including
Mr. Koopman the farmers and the State of Californig, | believe all voted to establish this
AZ Hoc Committes. It is not an in-house awdit. It is comprised of at least seven
individuzls who are accountants, and one is a CPA. Who | belleve was the Watermaster
CPA for very many years as | understand it, a very respected individual. Because of that,
as weil as our requesting that the Chinc Basin Municipal Water Disirict send an
accountant aiso to this Ad Hoe Committes, it seemed immanently reasonzable not at this
point to spend at 'esst $30,000 {o S35,000 on zn audit, or ic even go through the
procedure to figure out what kind of sudit we nesced. if it were a more full blown aucit,
perhaps it would be more money. So it seamed both for the Chine Basin Municipal Water
District as Watermaster as well as for the Advisory Commiites, this was a very prudent
way to approach it and many cf pecple who had first wanted an audit, after hearing all of
the infcrmation, really had to step back and think about, you know, what is the prudent
way to aporoach this.. And,.perhaps at the last meeting, we weren't able to communicate
that to you as well. | asked yesterday at the meeting, well, what is the agendz of this Ad
Hec Committea? | thought that thet would te helpful, and i you wculd hsve an
opportunity to lock decwn the acenda, they are including looking at the internal procecures
of the Chief of Watermaster. lis not an internal audit, the Chief of Watermaster Services
is not lcoking at the Chief of ‘Watermestier Services, its the Appropriaters, the Ag Pocl is,
is hacoy with the parson who is, the CPA, and we weuld like Chiro Basin Municigal Water
District to join in aswell. It would be a savings of taxpayers doilzrs if, if you couid do that.
The second ihing is, that we have direcied the Ad Hoc Ccmmities {o look at whether or
nct, if they arz nct satisfed,. a. full _tlewn zudlt is necessary znd !o bring that
recommendaiion tack o the Acviscry Commitiee. And, 2t that ame, if it is, we'll have 0
lcck at how much it weuld cost 3nd who shculd be atle o do it. So | was hapoy !0 se2
the zcenda that. and, and the sccpe :f rescensibidities of this greue. And this oreup has
ncw met twica, they re mesting ‘cday. ey me: cne cther lime. Tnese people ars. ar2. |
den't actugily xnow f theyra 2l 2meicyed in-fouse with the clies, they're grotakly ust

i
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accouniants who, you know, have a business and work as consuitznis, s their reputation
is also on the line, And they're donating their time in the sense that the cities are picking
up the costs. | dan't think the perception will be that its a white-wash, and, a um, well that
its a white-wash, that its an in-house audit. [ really think that if people understand in the
public what we're doing, we're real carefuf fo get a varied group of pecple. In fact, the Ag
Pool was concerned that we didn't have a representative, accountant, and someone
asked if the State of Californiz could send over their gccountant, and | didn't kncw who
that was, and | didn't think that we could, But, everyone wanted o make sure that they
were protected on this committee. I'm nct going fo get into any of the other issues about-
the notice, the roles. Hopefully, we won't ever have fo get into that. But now, today, 1 just
request that, that | befieve it would be an important decision to tabfe this until we get the
report of this Ad Hoc Committee, and to send over ihe Chino Basin Municipal Water
District accountant so that you could feel comfortable that you-uncerstand what the work
of the Committee is and what they're doing.

BORBA: Mr. Chairman. clarification. The folks that do this audit, you say they zre nct

employed, that's not my understanding.{overiapping with Marilyn's response).
LEVIN: I, 1don't know if, they are employed by each of the cities, yes.
BORBA: | understand they are empleyees, | don't know, from my understanding, they were

" employed by the members of the pools, now you're saying thay're not. | don’t know,

LEVIN: No, no they are employed, | just don't know if they are

BORBA: } don't mean contract employees, | mean fuit ime employess.

LEVIN: OK, | don’t know.

BORBA: Could you get that clarified?

FUDACZ: There's at least one representative, the Upland representative, that | know for a

fact is 3 member of an accounting firm that is & consuitant to the City of Upland serving
on this Committes. As far as the others, | don’t know, he's Mr, Reardon, CPA.

BORBA: Somebody sheuld know?

Traci Stewart:: They're all employess (garbled background comments from Board members)

BOREBEA: That's a diffarence

LEVIN: OK, that's an important question, and | assumed

FUDACZ: never mind

LEVIN: .. and actuatly, ycu know, | don't know if its such & percepticn issue.

BORBA: But you mentioned that

LEVIN: Absolutely, absolutely, God, luckily, i didn't lj)ave o swear under oath {faughter).
BCRBA: No problem, no groblem.

TERRY CATLIN: So are we saying

LEVIN: But I'm scrry abeut that.,

[s}]
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EORBA; That's CK, I, | didn't know.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: According o cur list here, most ¢f them the way | understand it,
are city employees.

LEVIN: Yeaah, it sounds, accouniing manzager, right down the line

DOUGKERTY: | weuld just like to add that Mr. Rearden, who Mr. Fudacz menticned, is an
independent accountant, he is also the glecied Treasurer ¢f the City of Upiand, so

LEVIN: And he was the main, I'm sorry, Re was the mzin rezson, his name ¢n the list,
was the main reascn why the Ag Pcol, portions of the Ag Pccl were happy with the fact
that he was a CPA, and he was &n incependent CPA. So we, we would urge you, and
also that the Ag Pool voted for this Ad Hoc Committee and veted to send the letter to the
Watermaster asking you bzsically at this point to work with us, and I'm here to ask you to

table the matter.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Any other guestions, Terry?

CATLIN: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.

BEOREA: You had another question.

LEVIN: | don't know anything mere than what i just said, no | just.

CATLIN: Uh, the othér people assigned {o this committee, other than the Upland official,

are they affiliated with Watermaster in socme way?

LEVIN: All 1 knew, and obviously | started off on the wrong fcct by saying that they couid
be consuitants. | don't know. As | understand if, they are waorking for these cities, and
these cities are associaied with the whole Watermaster precess, is that what you mean?

CATLIN: Yezh.

LEVIN: Yes, of course, they're not like, its not San Francisco, who's not related to the
Watermaster, right, they're cities within the Watermasier area. |

CATLIN: You're saying that the cities would te picking up the cost. Woeuldn't the bottom
line still be that the public is still paying for it?

LEVIN: Well 1 assume that is correct, they would be paying for it, but any audit probably
would also be looked at by the varcus cities. | think its not the right guestion, it comes
down to the fact that the Apprepriators in the basin, and the Ag Pcol in the basin, and the
Nen-Ag Pcot in the basin, and you as the Walermasier, we are concerned. If we zre
cenczrned, we are 'ooking into the procedures. So, there's nc rezson why thers weuld te
not a thorcugh job done. If the Chief of Watermasier were Ilcoking into their own
procedures, yes. And also | micht add that at the meeting that this was voted on, cne of
the investigatcrs who coulcn't say much sbout this case, just chose to stand up ard
explain to us all that whatever haccened, this kind cf ihing heppens all the tims. He
deutted that it had anything to do with our internal procadures. You kncw, by lisiening to
an investigztor, stand up, probakly on his cwn lime expizining that to us, it is deubtiul that
thera's geing to be a public percasticn that we're just ‘coking st our own procadures and
dcing some kind of white-wash. | r2ally think thet if ycu lock deown the list of the cecple,
we would be the most, all the Ag Fecl, ard the Accreprialers, ard the Non-Ag weuld te
the peaple who weuld be interasisd in ¢Cing an acecuais jcb Ard i seems o me that
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you couid afford yourself the protecticn, if you thought something separste needed to be
done, would be to join the group, go !o the couple of mestings, and te part of the report.
And, as | said, part of the agenda is that if it is necessary !0 do an outside zudit, as you've
asked fer, then at that time we canresch zil these other therny issuves that we would alf
like to avoid right now,

GUTIERREZ: Jimmy Gutierrez, for the City of Chino. There's two reasons fo do the audit. The
first one is to make sure that adequate conlrels exist regarding the funds that are used to
pay for Watermasier Services. The second reason is even a greater reason, and that is
to assure that the WM acis s a WM, because effectively spezking, the Advisory
Committee has besn acting as WM, and doesn't want the WM under the Judgment,
which is your Board, to do its job. You were appointed to be the WM for 2 number of
reasons. One was {0 fairly administer the Judgment, sarve &s an arbiter of the interasts
of the parties, and to protect the public with resgect to water quantity, quality and cost.
And the reason everyone here does not want you to do i is because they want o continue
to operate. They don’'t want the WM to be the WM. They have effectively rewritten the
Judgment, and they don't even want the Court to supervise the functions of the WM under

the Judgment.

DOUGHERTY: Can I just, one very short thing? [think the, it gets right down to this. Mr. Borba,
for example, if somebody that you suspected sicle your maney, I think you would probably
have mare interest in finding out who it was, and how- it was done than anyone else out
‘there because its your money. And by the same foken, to the extent that this happening
ceuld have resuited in a less, to Ontarie, Chino, and everyone else and every city and
every agency, that contricutes to the WM fund, we all have, [ think, the most sincare
interest in finding out what happened, why it happened and tc prevent it from happening
again. So, for that reason, it is not an in-house audit, anymore than your locking into your
maney being stolen would be zn in-house audit of whoever might have stolen it. And
when it comes to the people that are looking at it initially, that the Advisory Commitiee
wants to have review this before any significant amount of money is spent on some
sutside individual who would have less interest financially than their entities, we think it
should not be done. And | 'm a little bit concerned that Mr. Gutierrez sheould cast doubt on
perhaps the people who have been selected as the Ad Hoc Committee to do this job, one
of which includes, is a representzaiive of the City of Chino. Again, we would just repest
aur reguest that the matter be tatled.

BORBA: Mr. Dougherty, let me make one comment since you directed those comments fo
me and | was elected by the peopie to protect and guard the pecpie’'s money, and | lock
at it like its my money.

DOUGHERTY: | was just

BOREBA: - Although it didn't come out of my persanal pocket, | want you to know that [ look
at it from that standpeint, very seriously the responsibility that | have here.

DOUGCGHERTY: And | think what | was coing was an analogy was that, just as you look at it
seriously, the producers look at it sericusly.

BORBA: Who is the ultimate guardian of these moneys? s it the WM, or is it the Adviscry
Eoard?

DOUGHERTY: The ultimate guardian of these moneys is the Court.

BORBA; Weil, granted, but threugh us. Through the ‘MM I would think. its nct through you
fclks as WM.,
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RUDDER: That is a very gccd question, if { may &t this ime. That brings up an interesting
question cn who's ifie guzrdian., That's a question I'va had fcr a numkter of years when |
was Trezsurer of Wetermaster. And | wzs lold cn severa! cccasions by the Adviscry
Commitize | had ro zutherity, since they had 80% vcte. So, who is the fiducinry of
Watermaster funds on an 80% vole? And, thet's a very geed question, | don't knaw if |
czn cet zn answer from Watermastar Ccunsel ioday, who that persen is, | don't kncw
who it is.

FUDACZ: The notion of what 2 ‘WM is { den't think its very well understocd in the pubiic. its
a very ercene sort of device. We're not lzlking about a public 2gency set up by 2
legislzture. We're talking abcut an entity akin to a Ceurt appointed receiver, is the best
way of puiting it. And that situgtion is somewhat complicated in our Judgment because
we have a bifurcation of responsitility. And that is an cutgrowth of the negotistions that
breught abcut cur Judgment. But the ultimate fiduciary is the Court, and our responsibility
is to the Court and to enforce and uphold the Judement. My rcle as WM Counsel is to tell
everyone what the Judgment is becausa thal’s what pecole have to adhere to. There is
lizbility, exposure if we don't achere o the Judgment. And if there's any question abeut it,
if yau den't agree with my opinicn, or Mr. Gutierrez's cpinion, you can always go to Court.
But, the responsitility is sat forth in the Judgment and, the way it sets fcrth the
responsibility is that the Advisory Committes, when it acts on an 80% vote, and its a
discretionary matier, essentially assumes that respensibility. That acticn is promulgated
by, and hzs to be promulgated by WM, whether WM aagrees with it or not. Otherwise,
‘certzin provisicns of the Judgment wouldnt make &ny sense. There's a specific provisicn
for WM tc go to Court in the czase it objects o one of its cwn actions. Thzt doesn't make
any sensa in the context whers there isn't that mandate. But ultimately, it is the Court
operating under this Judgment that has responsibilities and we are functionaries of the
Court. And we have to adhere {o the limitalicns and the procedures set forih in that
Judgment, otherwise we are acting outside its scope, and we don't have any zuthority to
act S, | know that's complicated, its difiicult to uncerstand from the perspective of an
elected official for Chino Basin Municipal Water District, where your authority stems from
a legisietive mandziz. | mean, its understandable your reaction, | mean there is perhaps
a public perception out there as a result of the news paper aricles that something is
amiss. But, its the Court's resconsibility, we can all ge to Court, every parly to the
Judgment can go to Court, &nd assure itself that everything is right. And ask zny
questicns, Any party can audit the books and records of WM &t any time, Chine Basin as
a District, if it has concerns abcout what is going cn, can force those books to be opened
up, anzlyza the procedures, do anything it fikes to satisly itseif. That's a right to any panty.
Any party czn go to Court at any time ard challenge anything that's going on. That may
seem awkward, its not the way tusiness is done in a District that's set up by a legislative
mzndaia. But unforiunately, for etler or werse, that's the creature that we crezted for
oursalves and that's the way we've got t¢ conduct our business, in accordanca with those
procecures. Se, the responsibility ultimately fies with the_Court, we are functicnaries of
the Ccurt, and there's a process set up in the Judgment as to whese responsibility is what
under what circumstances. Where there's an 80% manczte, that responsibility essentially
falls on the Advisory Committes, scause the WM has no say in what's done. And, if ycu
have any quastions abcut it, I'd =2 happy tc answer them. | know its a difficult thing 1o
undersiznd, particularly as elecizd cificials. And, is a peculiar craature of the law that
creztes these Watermastars, but unfortunately, the State of Celifornia has no legisiative
scherme tc mandzie management end contict of croundwater resources and what's
arisen in is place ara these jucgments with these Watermasters set ue to essentiaily
manacs tasins threcugh acjudicziicns. And ihat's just he way the creature was sat Lo
and has zvclved over time.

CATLIN: tar. Chairman. Sc, just s i have it treicht, the Court is the uitimate overseer cf
iz AcdjuZicaten?

I
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FUDACZ: Right.

CATLIN; We're two parties who have differing opinions on how to best sarve the Court
then, am | right?

FUDACZ: Yes, weil, | mezn if there zre, if there are then, but Watermaster and Advisory
Committee are not parties. They're not contesiants. They don't have their own sat of
interests. | mean, when you sit a5 WM, yeu don't have an interest other than serving the
Court znd abiding by the Judgment and implementing the Judgment. lts the same for
WM, for Advisory Committes, when it sits as Advisery Commiittes, it is a functionary of the
Court. Now, all those activities locked at and examined by the parties io the Judgment
that are providing the money that essentially is the subject matter of the Judgment. And
they can go into Court at any time to chailenge anything that's done. So, essentially, thare
is the ultimate control where every single party to the Judgment can go to the ultimate
helder of responsibiiity, the Ceurt, and mzke sure that everyihing is going according o
Hoyle. '

CRINDSTAFF: Just one zside, it seems to me that the Judgment does provide for Counsel for
the Advisory Commitiee, if nesded, and for each of the Pools, so it is possible that the
pools can' sue each other or could ge o Court and ask, and have differing points of view.

FUDACZ:; Oh, there's no question abeut it

CGRINDSTAFF; OK, | thought that was, you said that we might nct have differing points of view
because we're the Advisory Committes

FUDACZ: But we're not party contestents. The differing points of view is what the Judgment
says znd our responsibility when we sit as the Advisory Committes is not to pursue any
individual interest that a party may have, but to implement the Judgment as its written.
Similarly, that's the role of Watermeaster. The pariies don’t have that restriction. They're
free to contest their interests as they see them without such restrictions. So, I'm very
sensitive to this, because as a District you challenged, at cne point, you chalienged my
rele in this, that | had a conflict of inferest. How could | represent the Advisory Committes
and Watermaster at the same time. I'd submit to you those parties, those two entities are

deing the same job. It's like

BORBA: Right ncw, we're in an adverserial positicn right now, and you're representing
both parties. [ think that's different

FUBACZ: Well, if you're in an adversanial pesition, you shouldn't be.

BOREBA: You do have a conflict as far a5 I'm concemed. Very honestly,

FUDACZ: We, we took this to the Court, and you know, the Court looked =t that already and

its a rough analogy, and its very rough, o a corperation. Where you have a board of
directors and an executive.

BORBA: I don't think the issue is as clear cut as this one is though. As far as conflict on
your behalf,

rUDACZ: I don't undersiand.

BEORBA:; Well, we're in adversarial positicns, its guite avident yeu're representing both

sices, and | den't know how you can do that.

FLUDACZ: ! 2m net § am resresanting the Judement and the Court.
' o = pes
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EOREA! Well, you've advised the Advisary Committes, and I'm sure you've advised us.

FUDACZ: Yesh, | tell them the same thing. Scmetimes | tell them things they don't Tike to
hear and

BORBA: You can tell them anything you want, and maybe ycu den't like what 'm telling

you either, but you have a conflict beczuse ycu're &dvising hwo adversarial pecple,
positions or parties, whatever yeu want io call them.

CATLIN: How do you avoid the bizs? | mean, the big disgute here is whether or not we
have administrative power to carry on =n audit on our own will, without, you know,
Advisory Committee zcproval. That's a big part of the disgute, so how do you sliminate
the bias from?

FUDACZ: Well, i've got o read the Judgment with 2 responsipility to the Court. Ultimately,
I'm responsitle to the Court.

CATLIN: But then, we have, we have other pecple, lawyers saying, having a differing
opinion,

FUDACZ: Their client is the City of Ching, the State of Califernia, whomever they regresent.

"My client is, in essencs, the Judgment and the Court and, you know, its a difiicult job.

Paricularly under these circumstances, but what is the alternative? The zlternative is

everyone have an armed camp, with a lawyer, with no one trying to be that arbiter and so

that every time you do anything, you're in Court. And, | would submit that would be a very
expensive, non-productive approach te managing this basin.

GUTIERREZ: May { respond fo that. What staried this comment was Mr. Rudder's statement
about who's the fiduciary. Uh, my opinion is that this Board is a fiduciary, ii there's 2 loss
of moneys, you are ezch individually responsible unless you've delegzated your authority to
Mr. Rudder, in which case, he's individuaily responsibie. There is a paragraph in the
Judgment under the enumerated powers for the WM that says all funds must be heid as
required by public entities under the Government Code.  Twe years ago, the legisiature
amended the invesiment provisions, which make the elecled officials of public entities
fiduciaries for the loss of any funds unless that responsibility is explicitly delegated to the
Treasurer. Now, Mr. Fudacz has found it convenient over the last few yezars to
systematically interpret the Judgment in such 2 manner as ‘o repose &ll zuthority of the
WM in the Advisory Committes, when none exists. The oniy time the Agvisory Committee
has any authority is when it deals with a discretionary item. | dc not believe that the
enumerated powers granted to the WM constitute discretionary items, because under the
authority given to the Advisory Commitiee, no specific pewers are enumerated other than
the power to make recommendations cn discreticnary matters. The Judgment dees nct
define the term discretionary. The cnly other place in the Jucgment where the term
discretionary is found is in conraction with the adopticn of a water management plan.
And, | think that's the area where the Advisory Ccmmitlee has authority, nct cn these
enumerated powers, You have enumeraled powers uncer the Judgment to conduct an
audit, you should conduct an audit for a number of rezscas, one is to make sure that
there are precedures in place now, especially since the employees cf the Chino Basin
Watermastar have now =ifectively breken away and are 2eing what they're ceing on their
own and we con't know if they are using the same preczdures. That is cleary cne
rezson. The other resson is to assure yoursslves you den't have any cerscnal liabitity for
what these emcicyses are doing.

MICHELLE, LAUFFER: May | ask a questicn fer clanficaticn plegsa? | usueily r2fer to them in the
minutes. 'What serien cf the Judgment did you just sie?
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GUTIERREZ. 1said a poriion of the Judgment. | didn't site the paracraph because { don't have
it in frant of me, but its in thera.

MICHELLE:  You spcke fromit, and sc [ can't find it and I'm just asking
GUTIERREZ: There's 5 pzaragraph in there.

MICHELLE: But you can't

GUTIERREZ: Not without lceking &t it....

MICHELLE::  OK, CK, i just wanted it for the minutes.

GUTIERREZ: There it is, Paragraph 23, Investment of Funds. Watermaster may hold and
invest any and alf Watermaster funds in invesiments authorized frem time to time for
public agencies of the Siate of California. And that brings in the Government Code.

MICHELLE::  Thank you.

DOUGHERTY: | don't think the issue is investing the funds in stocks and | think that is what the
provisions of the Government Cede relate {o, is the propriety of investments, Certainly, |
don't think it would make you fiable in a situation, like this, as Mr. Gutierrez seems o
imply, if you don't go cutside of the Judgment, as my cpinion is and cbviously Mr.
Fudacz', and order an audit at this time.

FUDACZ: 'd like to ciear up this issue of fiability. You should understand that | don't just
renresent the Chinc Basin Watermaster, | represent a number of Watermasters and
you're not the only client of this sort that | have. 1 think | may be as familiar with this
creator as anyone in the State of Califernja. There's a doctrine of quasi judicial immunity
that would protect member sof Watermaster Board for their actions, so {ong as they follow
the terms of the Judgment and everything is in line with the dictates of the Court. So the
notion cf exposing yourself to personal liability isn't an issue as long as ycu're within the
{??) of that doctrine and you follow the Judgment and you adhere to the instructions of the

Court.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: How mazny years have you besn aftorney to the Watermaster
Advisory Committee? Three cr four years?

FUDACZ: | was hired as a special consultant to the Advisory Commities and then hired as
Watermaster counsel a couple of years ago.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: | guess the next question is, how come teday is the first time we
met you?

FUDACZ: That's a good questicn. No one has ever asked me to come and | think that is
something you ought to look at. The history {interrupted)

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: No cne has ever asked you to attend a mesting when
Watermaster activity going on?

FUDACZ: I've never been asked to come except cne meating | was iate to.

ECREA: Mr. Fudzcz, | called your secretsry lasi Wednesday for ycu to be here last
Thurscay

12
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FUDACZ: And Mr. Ossiff was

BOREA: I asked fer you spscifically sir. {carbled) So you have been requesied, |
requesisd you come.

FUDACZ: Cur firm is Watermaster counsel, I'm nct Weatermaster counsel. | zpolcgize, |
would hzve liked to have besn here. | cidn't mean to imply that that didn't happen,
obvicusly it did, but the history of Watermaster has been that mostly you've besn
presentad with 80% mancdzates which you, under the Judgment, are beund to ratify. And,
that's typically what's happened. 1 think we did a survey of zll the mestings and, on an
averace, they last a few minutes tasically for that reasen. 1 was tcld to take my directions
from the Advisory Commitiee znd the Chief of Watermaster Services and | guess the
noticn was that it wasn't a good expenditure of funds ‘o have me come here just to watch
this ratification of action. There hasn besn many, if any situations, where there has, in
the past, been this sort of dispule. So | think, you know, my suggesticn is that it's
important for me to be at these meetings now, for that resscn and provide whatever
guidance | can. | wouid urge that on everyone. I'm cerzinly not in the business of
forgoing zttendance at meetings because that's how | make a living.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: For me:a%ings that you stay fifteen minutes half-hour?

FUDACZ: Yezh, it takes me an hour to drive cut and an hour to back, so by the time, for
“very little amount of time, you're running up quite a bill, unfortunately. | think that was part
of the thought process. | am happy to be here. i'd be delighted frankly, and my partners
would be delighted to have me here {oo.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: The reason | asked the question was, we might not have beean
here today if you'd been &t the Walermaster meetings and kind of helped fill in some of
the details so we weren't going this way. This all hasn't stemmed just from what

happened with the bank deal

FURACZ: I know there’s been a dispute all along and a misunderstanding of roles and it's
undersizndzsble besause, this Judgment is particutarly difficult to understand because of
the differant pools, the Advisory Commities, and the Watermaster. And that's, there’s
some bocks about it | can provide you if yau're interested. Professor Blomaquist of the
University of Indiana did a study of all {he basins in Southern California and talks zbout
the Watermasters and talks zhout the background of the Judgment. 1 think it would be
very usefuf reading for you {o undersiand how this came about and why we have this very
bizarre governance system within cur basin and just what the respective roles were
meant {o be. But | think you can garner some guidancs by what's happened in the past.
The suggestion has been that past Watermasier Soards just were shirking their duty and
didn't do what they were supposed to. | don't think that's the case. | think that reflects
what the intention of the parties, and the Court, and the Jucgment was from the cutset of
the Judgment from '78 cn. We have that whcle experience to look {o in interpreting what
the preper roles of the respective entities are. That's a long, circuitcus way of telling ycu
why | haven't been here befcra, and it's not that | den’t want to and there's a rational for it,
it wasn't my decision and {'m hapgy {0 be here.

CHAIEMAN ANCERSON: Scmewhere zlong the ling, scmecne had to see this coming, and
it would have helped us if we'd had some expizngticn ¢r scme counsel to give us scme
informaticn that no one could give us and now we're dewn to the point whers it locks like
the Judce is going to heve lo make the Judge's ccmments, sitement, to get it
siaighisred out zgain.

FUCACZ: ‘Nell, that may t2, that weuid 22 unipriunzte. | hogoe that recple with geoed will
and ¢ccd faith could coma toceiner and werk things zut. That's the husicry cf these
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adjudications, people work through their problems and develop consensus, My
understanding is that was the charecteristic of activity in this basin in the past and it
certainly is in other basins. Qbvicusly, frem time to time, there are disputes and that's
why the Court has continuing jurisciction. Thal's a concept that | don't know if everyone
undersiands. Most Judaments, you have a final Judgment and the Triai Court is retieved
of any supervision or any respensibifity fcr the Judgment. Here, in.our Judgment, we
have a specific provision that provides for the Court to exercise continuing supervisicn
over everything that we do. So we have Judge now, Judge Gunn, who | was befcre this
very morning and had a question about the bank zccounts and that | expiained to him and
he didn't seem alarmed by it beczuse he understood that the money had been returned. |
think he read that in the paper, but he did ask me about it. So that's quite a bit differant
than your vanifla type litigation, in a very special context, and we're part of the judicial
branch of the Government as opposed to the legislative branch of the Government, So
that gives a whole different cast and meaning to your duties and responsibilities here.
Your duties and responsibilities are to the Judgment thzt was enacted by the Court.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Okay, | want to get {a the ligbility part. Maybe | didn't quite

understand, yeu know, we're liable but not responsible? Try to clear me up on that one.

FUDACZ: A Court has immunity from fiabiiity. It's a spacial circumstance whether you can

sue a Court for doing something that's within it's power to do. Even in this sue happy
society of ours, it's rafe that you find Superior Courts being sued. You can't sue a Judge

for a bad decision. You know, if you lose in Court, you can't turn around and sue your

Judge. There's a doctrine that grows out of that called quasi judicial immunity that
provides some: protection to functionaries of the Court. Like you have a receiver
appoeinted by the Court te assist the Court in doing certain things with property and alf that.
You have a master to deai with, like busing cases are an example, where a special
master was appeinted tc look after the implementation of the plan. If the receiver of the
master acts within the scope of the authority granted to it by the Court, the Court's
immunity extends to the individuzl or the individuals acting as receiver or master or
whatever. And that's the protection that you have as individuals sitting on a Watermaster
Board. The importance is to not act outside the Judgment sc you assure yourself that you
have that protection. We always carry insurance in all the Watermasters we have. We
have insurance with Watermaster now to insure that be there any question or somecne
questions whether you're acting either within cr without your authority, you're insured for
that, and | certainly advise all my Watermasters to have that. But, | think it's fairly well
accepted that there is this notion of quasi judicial immunity that is applicable here. But,
again, it behooves us to be careful in what we do an be careful to foilew the Judgment.

CATLINMr. Fudacz is it your belief that the Watermaster Board serves as a rubber stamp

FUBAC

contingency?

Z: No, as'| think as Mr. Doucherty pointed out, if, there's a number of situatians. it
there's an 80% mandate, you have to do that. Watermaster can disagres, you like in this
situation, my estimation is you have a mandate o defer to the Advisory Committee in
what it's proposing to do. Now ycu could diszgree with that and go to Court and
challenge that and the Judgment provides for that. If there's less than an 80% mandate
from the Advisory Committes, say there's a 50% to 80% recommaendation that comes o
you, then you're in an area wherz you exercise some discreticn. You can either foilow
that recommendation or decide nct to feilow it, but if you decide not to follow it, you have
lc have a public hearing and provide 30 days notice and issue a decision with specific
findings. i telieve the theory behind that is that gives all the pariies to the Judgment who
may disagres with what you do, a chance to fook at what yeu're doing and tzke it to Court
tecause every party has the ricni to protect iself by going to Court and seeking an
interpretation and even an amencment lo the Judgment. The Judgment can be amended
sxcept that there's certain areas that zre spelied out relating to specific designation of
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water rights in which the Ccurt doesn't have continuing jurisdiction. Butin zil other arezs,
we can, as we are apl to say in some cf the meetings, open uo the Judgment. Whers
there has been no recommendaticn, let's say you're gresented with a problem where the
Advisory Committea hasn't acted at &ll, ycu can initizte action, but again, you've cot to
cive 30 days noticz ic zveryone so they Xnow what you'ra doing and the gy'll have the
cppcriunity to give ycu input and then chaillence what ycu do if they disagree. But, these
are the basic parameters under which you operate.

CATLIN: That's open fo interprefation. How do you view Paragraph 20 and Paragraph
43...in Paragraph 20 where it says we can hire consultants, including auditors; Paracrzph
48 with respect to filing the annual repert a certified audit ceuld be performed.

FUDACZ: There's no questicn you have the power to do it. If the Advisory Committes didn't
have any recommendation, they'd just igncred the thing, sat on their fannies, you could 50
and do that.. If they told you by 50% vote they don't want an audit, you could have a
public hearing and have that audit ordered up and support your decision with written

findings.

CATLIN: Agzin, that's cne of the key points, where it's pen to inferpretation, That's your
view but I've aisc heard other views,

FUDACZ: The only thing | would say is that is the histery of the Judgment and supported by
‘the literature on this basin which there is, there’s transcripts of the hearing refating {o the
Judgment, the discussions which I've had an opportunity to review as counseal, so I'm not
looking from just the bare words of the Judgment. [ recognize that this Judgment is not
crystal clear and anyone that's hesrd me provide acvice, i's often times that the
Judgment is ambiguous, | don't know what the answer is. | den't think this is one of those

situations.
CHAIRMAN ANCERSON: Any cther public comments?
CATLIN: Mr. Chairman, In regards to the internal audit versus an outside audit. 1 strongly

believe there needs to te an objective audit, it needs ‘o be an incependent zudit by a third
parfy. Even though there's nothing official there, maybe a third party, still there’s other
members who might have scme bias. Now that's not a persona!l altack on those officials.
Just let me give you a litile bit on my background. I'm trained as a scientist. Scientists,
good scientists anyway, go ot of their way tc eliminate bias in their scecs. The whole
concept of a placeba double blind studies is to efiminate bias from their study. |
understand lawyers prevent witnesses frem going into the Court before their estimeny so
that bias isn't intrcduced into their iestimeny. So there this whole, that's where I'm
coming from when I'm concerned about bias. | think it needs te be objective. Again, it's
nct a personal attack on any CFO or any official that might be a part of that Executive
Committee. And to have an audit, there would be independence in my mind of any
fraudulent activity, defront, or perceived fraudulent aclivity for loss of funds. As we hezard
last time in a meeting, Mr. Fedak pcinted cut that a ict cf times and zudit is initiated just
because the company wants to have a beter understanding of their financial institutions.
New, | look at the Watermaster literzsture and the Beard members are listed st the bottem.
Seems 'o me that that's an endarsement af those communications znd it seems ic be, it
waould be prudent for me, it wouid be my resgonsitiiity o make sure that affairs ¢f the
financial accounting is practiced preperly. Now, even though, you know, there's talk about
Board members here being apcoint2d by the Court. But still, when the Court made up the
acdjudication, it seems ‘0 me the Ccurt xnsw we were elected cfficials when they mace up
that azsi gnment or acccintment. But stll, as elected officials (¢hance tspes).............in
regards lo financial sractices. As far 25 the money thet micht e invclvad, well there's stil
a oig questicn that, if the Sxecutive Cemmifiza Mlace messed ur)

(31



L e ——

. o ke

Special Mesting of the T Basin Watermasler - January 23, 1997
Verbatim Minutes

BORBA: (Garbled) [ understand Larry's done some work on the, cafl

RUDDER: At the request of the Watermaster Beard | cid soficit bids for auditing services.
We contacted five firms:
(Larry quickly named the five firms but [ was unable to understand or interpret the names
of those firms).

{ believe Scoren, McAdem & Bariells. And the low, what we believe is the best firm to
serve this purpose is Soren McAdam & Berlles. Thelr fe¢ is from $7,000, te $14,000, not-
to-exceed $14,000 and that is for an internai audit, an operation audit, excuse me. Let
me pass out some cepies here. | have, present here foday is Linda Devlin of the firm,
she's a share holder of Soren McAdam & Barles. They're locate in Redlands and have
offices in Riverside. They are an independsnt firm, the largest independent firm in the
Inland Valley. They have approximately 75 members on steff. They have ne affiliation
with any entity here in cur member agencies or any of ‘the water districts in this area.
However, they do have experience in serving other water agencies and other
Watermaster audits. They will be available if you so desire to go forih with an zudit
- starting Tuesday and will be ccmplete and have a repert back to the Board within 30 days.
The letter you have before you itemizes the varicus areas they'll ook into, including the,
following the established policies, standards and the contract er judicial order (garbled) by
opportunities  for improvement in the procedures and work flow (garbled)
recommendations for improvement and future action in terms: of compliznce, assess the
“Watermaster's internal conirol system, cash receipts, disbursements, payreil system and
basically, the entire accounting system. Develop recommendations for improvements to
the internal centrol system. If there's any questions | can answer, I'd be glad {o or Linda
Deviin would be, also I'm sure, glad to answer 2ny questions you might have,

CATLIN: Mr. Chairman, just for clarification, ycu looked at several firms.
RUDCER: We looked zt five firms yes.
CATLIN: Five firms. And this copy here is what you would recommend out of examining

these five firms.

RUCDER: This is my recommendation. They are one of the two low bidders. At $7,000 they
would be the low bidder and they zre the most comprehensive, propesing to do a
minimum of sixty specimens and a minimum of twenty-five cash receipts initially. So |
think in terms of the scope of work, they're definitely the low bidder. Some of the firms

were up in the neighborhood of $15 or $25,000.

MICHELLE::  May | ask a question? On the second page, the sixth item down says "we will
evaluate the adequacy of the internal control system fcr soundness and compliznce with
the District’s pclicies and procedures’, we have adopted some of our own policies and
procedures so would those be in replacement, where we have them, weuld they replace
District policies and procedures beczuse the Watermaster has adopted them.

RUBCER: That's a very interesting guestion. For many years, the Watermaster had no
policies and procedures so they just automatically, we thought, feil under the Chino Basin
policies and procedures. But some years ago, thet's where some conflict started !o arise.
They hzd no policies and procadures, yet they didn't want to follow Chino Basin's policies
and preccedures. So the palicies and oracedures were more or {ess on an ad hec basis.
Its whatever the Advisory Cemmittes wanted at the time. So, to answer your question, |
guess we would lock at Watermasiers golicies and proecedures, check them for accuracy
znd aiso for the cnes you den't have policies and procedures on, we'd look at ours, Chino

Basin's.
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BORBA: Clarify, would ycu repest thet please, Larry, | missed something. (Garbled) the
district versus theirs or they're geing to review all pelicies.

RUDCER: They're ccing to review &l policies and procedures.

BORBA: So we can tzke that District cut ard put "2l pelicies”

RUDDER: Yes.
CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Hzve any more questions

CATLIN: No moere guestions, but just on that one peint. Would it be more objective to
avoid the usa of District there? What would be the, it seems like we'd be using the
District as a standard so o spezk. Is there a betler standard tc use?

RUDDER: I don't believe there's a betler standard {o use than the District. If there's a
conflict in the policies and precedures, then the auditors would have to verify or report on
the adequacy of the palicies and procedures of Wetermaster.

CATLIN: Czan we brezk District {inaudible) out?
BOREA: Does that meznif thera's different standzards, it's okay? | dcn't know,

LINDA: That's possible. The rezson why this was put in the way it was is we uncerstood the
Watermaster was supposad to be following the Distric's policies and procedures. That's
whazt the direction was, so that's the standard we're holding Watermaster to.

BORBA: But jts cema out now there are some additicnal

LINDA: As long as they're nctin, thay're zdverse, they're not adverse to the District’s policies and
procedures, we will siiil evaluate those. If they're contrary, that gets repented back, if
they're good policies end procedures, that gets reported back aiso.

CATLIN: If you were {o go into any pubiic institution, what weould you consider standard
practices? | mean, what siandards would you use. 1don’t know, do you understand my
question? The concern [ have is, what if there's something wrong with the District's

procedures, lets say.
LINDA: We would report back on that zlso, because they couid be inadequate also.

CATLIN: So you atways compare the practices and procedures of ane like public agency to
mayte ancther one,

LINDA: No.
CATLIN: How do you cetermine what you're going to use as your standard for compariscn.

LINDA: Standard is what wa are taught in school and that is that we should have segregation of
duties so that one gersen cannct toth recerd and periorm a transaciion and then record it
and basically handle zll chases cf an activity. For instance, writing a check, signing the
check, sending it o tha vencer gefling. the bank.statement tack, deing the bank
raconciliation and basically reccrding it on the dbecks. One perscn <oing all of that can
tasically do a ot of things with nctody checking. Sc what our otiective is, for a good,
scund internzi corircl system, s lo have thcse differsnt individual activities dene by
c:fferent peccle or sclit up as much &s possicle so that that type cf zclivity can nct occur
without being csught refatively scen afar it eclually occurs.
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CATLIN: That's how it should be practiced st every publfic institution. Is there a
government policy that you work against? You're saying that's how you were taught in
school.

LINDA: Nc, that's what we practice. Thatis internzl control, okay? We come in to make sure that
your system is s geod as it possibly can be. In a governmental entity if we're doing an
A128 audit, which is required when we de, when you have federzl funds for instance, we
have specific areas that we have lo test. We'll test the major system within your entity,
your accounting system, and your environment, your accounting environment, etc. okay?
Within the yellow book that seis forth government (tape twezked) standards, there's
specific information about internal conirel and compliance that we have to foilow.

Governmental is very straight forward, if

CATLIN: So you're really using the yellow book as your standard rezlly. Everything has to
be in accordance with the procedures in that book?

LINDA: If it's an A128 audii.

CATLIN: That's what this is.

LINDA: No, this is an operzational audit because it's not, becausa there's nc federal funds
involved, :

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Any questicns? Thank you Larry.

BORBA: Mr, Chairman, | make a motion that we hire the firm of Soren McAdam & RBartles
to do this audit for us starting as soon as possible.

CATLIN: Second,
CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Any further discussion?
BCRBA: | have a comment Mr. Chairman, that | am just very amazed, I'm amazsd, I'm

disappointed at the resistance the Advisory Committee has to this audit, putting out
numbers of $30 to $35,000 without knowing what they're talking about. The perception
out there is one that | think should be clean and clear withcut any internat restrictions at
all, and | just, | just don't understand the reiuctance, the difference between ten days and
thirty days, what's the difference? The audit should te done immediately in my opinion.
Therefore, | call for the question en the motion.

CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: All in favor? (Ayes were heard.}
CHAIRMAN ANDERSON: Opposad? | guass with that, we're adjourned.

Meeting adjourned.

The forgoing verbatim minutes were preperad by Watermaster Servicas and reprasent a full, true!
and as comect as feasibly possible, transcript of the Special Meeting of the Chino Basin

Watermaster held January 23, 1857.

Sacrefary
mis:minyiesivertatimy0123 7 wm. ver
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B. NOTICE OF SALE -
OR TRANSFER OF
RIGHT TO WATER

IN STORAGE




" NOTICE
OF

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATER IN STORAGE

Please take notice that the West End Consolidated Water Company has sold or
transferred to the City of Upland, the quantity of 11,876.80 acre feet of water in storage being
all or a portion of water in storage under Local Storaée Agreement Numbers 13, 13.1 and 13.2

on file with Watermaster.

Dated: November 18, 1996

Seller; West End Consolidated Water Company  Buyer: City of Uplarnd

By: CW By: TZT@ ‘_TC%W

AvWeIIinqtg/ "Rob Turner; Public Works Direc

(Print the above name) - (Print the above name)
139 No. Euclid Avenue 460 No. Euclid Avenue
Upland, CA 91786 Upland, CA 51786
(509) 9824107 (509) 9314100

(909) 980-3047 Fax (509) 9314274 Fax



NOTICE
OF
SALE CR TRANSFER OR RIGHT 7D WATER IN STORAGE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT _ the City of Uplard

H

has so0ld or transferred ta Chino Besin Watermaster

]

the quantity of __10.000.00 g acre feet of Kater in Storage being 211 or
. & portion.of Hater {n Storage under Agreemént Number 24 and 24.1 dated
april 5, 1989 and June 6, 1390 " _on file with Watermaster.

DATED: 11-20-96

SELLER: T T BUYER:
City of Upland Chinc Basin Watermaster’

12L545 _T:;ﬁAh£4/ r

Rob Turner, Public Works Directaor




NOTICE
OF

SALE OF WATER IN STORAGE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT West San Bernardino County Water District, has
sold to the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, the quantity of two thousand (2,000)

acre fest of Weter in Storage being all or in a poriion of Water in Storage under

Agreement Number 25 dated January 101591, on file with the Watermaster.

Dzted: December 6, 1996

Se!lelr: Buyer:

o

T Antheny W.'Aré\z\za, General Ma&tager
West San Bernarcino County
Weater Disirict

Chino Basin Watermasler



NOTICE
OF

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATER IN STORAGE

Please take notice that the Jurupa Community Services District has sold or
transferred to the San Antonio Water Company, the quantity of 4,880 acre feet of

water in storage being all or a portion of water in storage underLocal Storage Agreement -

Number 30 on file with Watermaster.

Dated: December 20, 1996

Seller: Jurupa Community Services District Buyer: San Antonio Water Company

0 il 0 /-y // /m

et

- - Edwin D. Iames 3 o emm e Ray Wellm
(Print the above name) ('Pnnt the above name)
8621 Jurupa Road 139 No. Euclid Avenue
Riverside, California 92509 Upland, Califrnia 91786
(909) 685-7434 (509) 9824107

(909) 685-1153 (509) 920-3047



NOTICE
OF

SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATER IN STORAGE

Please take notice that the West End Consolidated Water Company has sold or
transferred to the Sonthemn California Water Company, the quantity of 1,123.20 acre feet of
water in storage being all or a portion of water in storage under Local Storage Agreement

Numbers 13.1 and 13.2 on file with Watermaster,

Dated: November 18, 1996

Seller: West End Consolidated Water Company ~ Buyer: Southern California Water Company

N G OTH oA

By: £
Rav Wellingten Tames B, @O //a OAg
=~ (Print the above name) (Print the above namey’
139 No. Euclid Avenue " 2143 East ‘D’ Street
Upland, CA 91786 _ Cntarjo, CA 91761
(909) 9824107 (509) 390-5313

TIIL (909 980-2047 Fax Tt T e mmens (509) 390-5299 Fax
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~ 'C. PETITION IN INTERVENTION




SUPERIOR COURT COF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FCR THE COUNTY CF SAN BERNAROINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER CISTRICT, Plaintiff, v. City of Chino, et al., Cefendants.
Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Casa No. SCV 164327)

PETITION IN INTERVENTION: STIPULATION

WHEREAS, pursuant {o Section 60 of the Judgment herein, any non-pany assignee of the
acjudicaied rights of any producer, or any other person newly propasing to produce water from Chino
Basin may beccme a party to this Judgment upon filing a Petitien in ¥ntervennon and

WHEREAS, The California Speedway Cerporstion (herem "Pelitioner), is proposing to
produce water from a well(s) located on property within the Chino Groundwater Basin; and

WHEREAS, Petitioner desires lo intarvens in the instant action and to have ils production
assigned o the Overfymg {Non-Agricuilural) Paol and become bound by all benefits and burdens cf
the Judgment entered therein.

WHEREAS, Chino Basin Watermaster consents {o and approves of the intervention by
Pet:Uoner

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties signatery herelo hereby pelition the Cour for an order
authorizing intervention herein and determining Petiticner {o be bound by all bsnafits and burdens

of the Judgment entered therein.

STIPULATED to this day of . 189

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER PETITIONER

“ ( f )
Chaiman . Tha California Speedway Corporauon
Rabert H. Kurnick its Senior V.P.

ATTEST:

Secretary

YA EI%L



SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, Plaintiff, v. Cily of Chino, et, al., Defendants.
Cas2 No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No SCV 184327

PETITION IN INTERVENTION: STIPULATION

WHEREAS, pursuvant to Seclion 60 of the Judgment hereln, any non-parly assignes of

the zdjudicated rights of any producer, or any other perscn nevdy propoesing to product water
from Chino Basin may become a pariy to this Judanient upon filing a Pelition in Intervention: -

and

. L WHEREAS, Chin Te Les (herein_"PetitIonen"), Is proposing {0 product water from a
wali(s) located on property within the Chino Groundwaler Basin, and

WHéREAS, Petilioner desires to intarvene in the instant action and (o have its
preduction asslgnad to the Overlying Agricultural Pool and become bourd by all benefis and

burdans of tha Judgment entered therein.

WHEREAS, Chino Basin Watermaster consents {o and approves of the intervention by
Petitioner. ' '

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties signatory hereto hereby pelition tha Court for an ordar
authorizing intervention hereln and determining Petilicner to ba bound by all benefits and

burdens of the Judgment entered thereln.
AN ,
STIPULATED tothis __ 12 _ dayeof

eV 1596 .

-~ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER - PETITIONER
e L Lo
Chairman - Chin Te Lee

Ambrosia Farns
11473 Yorba Avenue

A /e Y 5
ATTEST: Chino, California 9171

Seacratary
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VOUCHERLIST

01/16/37
October through December 1356
Dala Num Name Meme Pald Amournt

16/1/96 1T BlackWoll Ine,

Hewled Packard £F Laser Prinler -G68.57

Secondary Envelope Paper Feeder Tray -53.38
TOTAL -1,022.55
1072126 418 STEWART, TRAC! Empioyea Yehlcle Allowance

Ceiober, 1956 -500.00
TOTAL -500.0G
1014736 413 BlackWolf inc,

H.P 4 Plus Laser Jet Printer «1,313,54

H.P. 4 Plus Envelope Feader -289.85
TOTAL -%,609.79
1077796 320 " CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTR..  YOID:
TOTAL 0.00
107136 421 CHINQ BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTR-
10/1/26 $3-10-01 CHINO BASIN MUKICIPAL WATER DISTRL.  Invoice 20128 -118.82
THESE e507-03 CHING BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRL.,  PP#15 Aczrual «12,000,18
7734498 £5-07-04 CHING BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRL..  AccuePPRig -14,044.43
7r31e6 $20708 CHING RASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRL..  Accue PP#I7 1073t -2,973.24
TOTAL ~29,136.67
10/7/26 H22 LICHT], ALICE W,
$730/96 035 Septr'ss Conlrofler Services +3,365,00
TOTAL -3,195.00
107136 2423 GTE CALIFCRNLA Sr22r36 3t

Telephone expense 484-3388 «376.56
TOTAL -373.96
10736 24 MCOCSE & SCONS ELECTRIC

§/23-9/30 - Instail 22 Hour meters -7,350.00
TOTAL .7,260.00
1817785 32158 PSTTY CASH Relmbursa Petty Cash Fund

Regair Campuier Power Supply -30.17

Depcsd Laser 4Plus P regair 2000

5110 & 9730 Workshop Lunches »39,19
TOTAL -38,25
R oIS _ SCHRIMMER INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

Jal €737 Zarhguake Policy .1,050.00

Sal 26,97 Pub G Liakiity Ins -3.312.20
TOTAL 4,262.50
1er7i2s M7 STAULA, MMARY

Ses '8 mileaje-32.2 mies <313

1313

TCTAL



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

01”5/‘97 VOUCHER L]ST
October through December 1396
Date Num Nams Memo Pald Amount

10/7/88 3428 THEIRL, JIM

Copper 8riste Brush 1o cleas concele +2.90

Texock for ACRVIEW Class -£3.29
TOTAL 61.29
10798 3423 U.5, POSTAL SERVYICE Paostage-Cther

Replenisiiment postage melar -500.00
TOTAL -500.00
10/7736 3430 CHAVARIN, DORA

Sep. '86 miieage-54.5 miles -16.90
TOTAL -16.50
107136 3431 FEDAK, CHARLES Z & CO.

Sen. 55 AucHl Services -1,350,00
TOTAL -1,350.00
10/7/36 32 DOWNS OIL CO., INC.

i Sep,'s5 gassiine for WM truck -137.52

TOTAL -137.63
10737396 41 EDISCHN CQ.

TIE-3ILR6 Sechical il -331.75
TATAL -331.75
10/5/58 a4 RADID SHACK cassetie tapes

Tapes for recarding Meelings -27.41
TOTAL «27.41
10/5/38 M35 DALIA'S PIZZA MARKET

ar10/95 Advisory Comum, Lunch -1£3.00
TOTAL «153,0Q
1001496 — - 3438 OFFICEDEPOT
9/11/26 018252111 1 bex InvOut File Markers -5.23
B/25/56 £13768862 “Paif® Rubber Stamp «14.15
2/4/85 018158016 600 Acive Pany Notice Carts -76.92

1 bax 1° X I Laser Labels -17.92

Wall Pocket Fiis -3.11
1011196 018457937 Data Disks corm flm.pens ete ~8.91
16/11/35 018483805 Data Carvidges, oo Sim.binders -100.22
1001188 018458489 2 Plags, s im -238.57
TCTAL -508.29
10/ 455 437 U. 5. PRINTING
10/14/96 3108 500 210 Enveloces +56.44

AR

TOTAL 38,44
10/96738 438 CCMPUTER CITY Repairs lo HP4 Printer

Repairs 'a EP4 Prhnter 22T IS

Sk



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VOUCHER LIST

0416537
Ceiober through Decamber 1396
Cats Num Hams Memo Pald Amount
TOTAL 29732
1025755 439 CHEVRON WM Account FT21-580-742-9
10/1/95 7256607459 - Fuel & Truck wash .10.5
TOTAL -10.%
10121798 3440 COPELCQ CAPITAL INC. involce #6348050561030
1077/55 51030 November Copier Laase 537
TOTAL -sar
40/21/96 3441 CUTTIN' UP COUNTRY Invoice #0404
1QM1786 0404 Modrly & assemble conf, table 40,
TOTAL <0.
10121788 1442 JAMES ROUNG INSURANCE AGENCY invoice #5555
1014456 5585 Oct 96-Jun 97 Pesiicn Bonds -139.
Juk-Sep 97 Position Soncs w8
TOTAL -18E
10/24/36 1443 NOSSAMAN GUTHNER KNOX & ELUOT 8itt 230134
10/14/36 Bilf 450121 3925 hrs Legal Sve-Seprss -9,167
federal Express ¢/19/56 -1a
Dupiicating Cosis 55
Teleghane Casls B
TOTAL -8,28¢
104217886 2444 PETTY CASH Replenish Petty Cash Fund
10/16/86 Deskjet Transparencies Bl
Kinko's Tansparences for 10/15 mig -1
Approp., Podl Meedng Expensa -1
Nom-Ag Pool Meeting Expense -1
TOTAL R
10/24/26 3445 PINNACLE PUBUSHING, INC Smiart Access Subseription
1011696 2525388 Feb-Jun ‘37 Sutsciption 3
Jursy-Jan'gs Subsciption -4
TOTAL w§i
$Qr21/86 45 POSTALIA, INC. Invcics #-314502
10/16/56 S/I0/986 Replenish Pestags Meter -
TOTAL -
$0121756 3447 REID & HELLYER Involes #14584
§0/16/75 14524 Auddt Assurance Laler '
TOTAL
10121728 RREL ] STAULA, MARY Ezpense Reimbursement
13/15/96 Zecorting Tages k Microohane
TOTAL
1012404 REEL] STENART, TRAC! Experia Reimburrement



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VOUCHER LIST

0116797
Cctober through December 1296
Date Num Namas Memo Paid Amount
10/14/98 Postage-specal meseting Notices .140.,38
TOTAL -110.28
10721198 450 U.8. POSTAL SERVICE
10/18/96 Renienish Postage Meler -500.00
TOTAL -500.00
10124796 2454 XSQFT Involce #30061
10/1 /56 50051 Sales Tax on Visual Recall Sys, -13,13
Visual Recall Suppon & Upgrade -170,00
TOTAL -183.18
i0/21/886 3452 SAM BERNARDING COUNTY Permits
10/21/%6 =T T Elecrical permils for 8 hour melers £31.60
TOTAL -§31.60
10/24/96 3453 ALT COMPUTERS, INC. replace epwhd/memory
Replace cpwhd/memory 454,71
TOTAL -454.71
10/24/96 3e54 ALT COMPUTERS, INC, Baianca due on Computer Repairs
Balanca due on Computer Repairs -51.72
TOTAL -5172
10/25/96 3488 METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT Member & Sub-Agency Conference
Regisiration for Stewart & Lauter -58.00
TOTAL 55,00
10/25/98 58 INDIANA UNIVERSITY Groundwater Basin Reports
Performance of insttutions GW Mgt -48.00
TOTAL -4B.0Q
10/28/96 3457 ALBERTSCN'S $0730/36 AGWA Meetng Luncheon
10/30/96 AGWA Mezting Luncheen ~136,97
TOTAL -138.97
10/28/%6 53 CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTR-. involca #20192
€8-13T MWD Connection Monthly Fes -1,220.00
C3-14T MWD Conneclion Monthly Fee £525.00
TOTAL -1,B75.00
10/28/95 3489 MIJAC ALARM Ref #7889
Nav-Jan Secunty Services - -128.00
TOTAL -128.0Q
10128736 80 MINOLTA BUSINESS SYSTEMS, Invoice 6102104411
3 Slaple Carndges for Copler -55.78
T
TOTAL 5575
10728198 1461 PARRELLA, PETE User 67750 Walt 5600239



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

YOUCHER LIST

S1H6/37
Cctober through Decamber 1296
Oatn Num Nams Memo Paid Amount
Piping tearangement reimaursement -Z€5.00
TOTAL -288.00
10428438 3462 RANCHO TECHLLC Gifice Building Lease
Novernber, 1996 Lease Fee -3,120.00
TOTAL -3,120.00
10728525 14563 STETSON ENGINEERS, INC. Invoice #4987
Sen '2d services-AG Pool Meter Testing Program ~734.50
Sep'96 services-AG Poel Manitering Program JME0
TOTAL -1,483.00
10728736 464 STEWART, TRAC! Employes Vehicle Allowance
Nevember, 1526 -500.00
TOTAL -500.00
10/28/98 2458 PARK, PATRICK R invoica #254
10/01-10/28/56 Syslem & Software Consuiting -2,000.00
TOTAL -2,000.00
10729145 3456 EAGLE AWARDS Custom Resolutions & Awards
Tom Schollenberger Sve Recognition -50.54
TOTAL -50,64
10/30/38 3457 PETTY CASH Petty Cash Fund Receipts #17-21
Surge Protesior & ¢-90 tape -24.Z
Pesage Due Aot & fees -23.5
ACWA Lunch 1073095 31,8
Cellee,ceamer,donuts 10/28 Woerkshop ~$1.3
TOTAL -50.8
10130738 34563 LAUFFER, MICHELLE Mileage Reimbursement
Aug 36 29,5 miles -3.1
Sep ‘96 11.5 miles A
0cl'96 113 miles Q5.4
TOTAL 7.
AREEVET 3483 STAULA, MARY Employment Relmbursement
Oct.*26 mileage-18.5 miles -5/
TOTAL =
f1/498 3470 CHAVARIN, DORA Employes Reimbursement
Ocz, 36 mileage-55.1 miles -17
TOTAL a7
1174126 3474 CHEVRON
YoM Trucx - £ 26 gaf Gas & WWash e
TOTAL R
111128 2472 GTE CALIFCRNIA 1020096 il



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VOUCHER LIST

Q116597
October through December 1956
Ong Num Name Memo Pald Amount

Telephone expensa 484-2288 -281.2
TOTAL -331.3
1/4/86 MTI LICHTI, ALICE W, involee #0086

Accounting Services 10/01 - 10/31/95 -2 7475
TOTAL ' 2T4TE
11/4r86 W4 THEIRL, JAMES Employee Reimbursement

Ladder for meter reading -238

Construcion glue for well tags <10.0¢
TOTAL Prhiirg
144238 3475 DOWNS CIL CO., INC,
1073155 367387 . Ccioder '96 - 72.95 gallons for Truck -100. 4!
TCTAL -100,1!
1112788 76 EDISON CQ. Accourt 2-04792.5300
10/31/98 10/02-11/01/96 Elecyical Usage 2538«
TOTAL BeL k-
11127028 17 GECTECHNICAL SERVICES

Waler level Measuring Devise -1,207.2¢

pH/condAemp. meter -480.71
TOTAL -1,587.2€
11/48/96 3478 De2ERARD, ROBERT Well #3304527

Piping Rearmangemen! reimbursement -265,0C
TOTAL -255.0C
11118785 3479 RANCHO MCBIL WM truck repairs

Batiery and Wiper Blades for Wi Truck ~114.0C
TOTAL -114.0C
14/18/36 130 WEBER NAMEPLATE

o e e e e 500 Aluminum tags for wells 228500

TCTAL $285.0C
1118188 3481 FEDAK, CHARLES Z & CO, 35796 Audit Services
10/29/85 § hrs Princpal - Ociober, 1955 -§00.0¢C
TOTAL =500
11118/28 3482 OFFICE DEPOT
15196 018520713 = ot TmTTTIT T T Laserjet Toner, Hanging Foiders +110.28
10/4/56 018570320 2 Deskjet ink cartnidges 17
10/4/56 018571402 Sand Um & 5 >xs 4X5 index cortis -55.31
102258 018749135 2 Soxes cear protedt shees -18.82
10028058 018809942 Computer Menior Arm -51.32
1029456 018817967 3 pkgs Erasers -7t
TOTAL 112
1172575 143) CCPELCO CAPITAL INC. Involce #6348050861130



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 7
VOUCHER LIST

01/1697
Octoter through December 1386 \
Dats Num Name Memo Pald Amount
1118/98 December Copiet Lease 975
TOTAL 37
11/25/96 J484 NOSSAMAN GUTHNER KNOX & ELLIOT YCID: bILL #1821
TOTAL 8t
11125736 1488 PARK, PATRICK R Involce #2565
19725098 Compuler Contracior 11/01/56 - 11/25/9696 2,120
Troubleshooting Meler Testing Activities =300
TOTAL -2,500.¢
11725736 426 STETSON ENGINEERS, INC. {nvolce #7010
10/31/98 Oers6 26.5Hrs Meler Testing Program <AT4!
. - - ~— Q&'96 36.5Hrs AG Pool Monilsring Project EILR
TOTAL 543
11/25/98 1487 LAUFFER, MICHELLE Mileage Reimbursement
Ney '95 272 miles 54
TOTAL BB
122196 3488 RANCHO TECHLLC Qffica Building Leasa
December, 1985 Lezse Fos +3,120.
TOTAL -3120.
122498 31439 STEWART, TRAC! Employee Vehicla Allowanca
. December, 1985 -508.
TOTAL -50C.
1212588 3490 CHAVARIN, DORA Nov'$6 Mileage Reimbursement
11720/96 Nov'et Mileage Reimbursement 12
TOTAL -2
$22496 1494 CHING BASIN MUNICIFAL WATER DISTR-. invoice #20304
1C/31/96 26301 0o Maint Chy MWD €3.12T -1,250
= e e mem " OcT56 Maint Chg MWD C3-14T £28
TOTAL -1.875
SUISE 1432 GTE CALIFORNIA 209 484-3588
11/30/96 1172266 Telephone Sill 344
TOTAL L3
122156 1493 WILDERMUTH, MARK J. Jul t4 . Nov Z3'35 Eng Sves
11/30/36 Task 72 e alfocation of storage 23,58
13730/98 Eval ‘cses re GE discharges 7as
1120/58 Firalice comoiing of 83t 3 mans R
1120/98 $3CFCD Mg & dog, review -4 478
TOTAL S19.1%
12148 3494 NOSSAMAN GUTHNER KNOX & ZLLIOT Bir 28982
1G3/31105 Co7d-435hm Leai S Haje
358
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

04115597 VOUCHER LIST
October through December 1925
Data Num Nama Memo Pald Amoumt
Q58 Duplicating Costs 472
TOTAL -10,453.4
12/2496 5001 HOSSAMAN GUTHNER FKNOX & ELLIOT Bill /32120
11430188 82120 Nev2d. 14,00 hes Legal Sve -3,176.5
11714734 Federal Express I
Nov'#8 Duphicating Cests -30.7
TOTAL «3,228.%7
127245596 5002 CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATICN . Invoiee 283
12/16/98 Inv 289 35% Gmewr Recharge Maiszer Plan -3,508.4
TOTAL .3,909.41
kil 5003 FEDAK, CHARLES Z & COQ. 95728 Audit Services
12/15/56 3 hrs Prin/1.75 hrs Clerical - Nov's -335.0¢
TOTAL 335.0¢
42)18/98 5004 PARK, PATRICK R. Computer Coasutant
60 hrs Compuner consulting -2.400.0C
20 hrs integrate meter data -800.00
TOTAL -3,200.0¢
12/18/88 5005 .5, POSTAL SERVICE
Replenish Pestage Meler -500.00
TOTAL «500,00
1230/98 5006 OYT, AHDY User 26020
B/21/%5 Removed meter weif #3300161 £5.00
TOTAL -25.00
12730095 5007 TESTRITE Meter Testing Contracter
12/16/85 inv 4019 Meter Test Wel #500458 ~100.00
TCTAL ’ -100.00
12720096 5008 PETTY CASH Replentsh Pe2ty Cash Fund
12130495 Coftes Creamer, Paper Goods +34.73
Lube, od change & gen chkup -31.42
3 rolis Polamid Film -23.07
TOTAL +85.22
12/30/56 5009 STETSON ENGINEERS, INC. invoice #7032
12/30/96 Iy 7032 NGv'SE M Z6Hrs Meter Testing Program 44525
Nev'sE M 25Hs AG Pool Monioring roject -445.25
TOTAL -350.50
12/30495 5010 RANCHO TECHLLC Building Lease 3t 33,120/month
12730/56 Jaruary 1997 Ofica Sent .3,950.00
TCTAL .3,120.50
1211798 2001253009 CHEVRON Wil Account 8721-660-742-9
11/20r%8 Hev's5 35 032 gals Muel for WM Tuck L1414 25
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VOUCHER LIST

o4/1637
Cclober through December 1555

Diia Hum Hame Memo Paid Ameoumt
TOTAL 140
124734 2003263040 CCPELCO CAPITALING. lnvoice #ILB050961210
12/16/25 ~ansary Copler Lease & lats crarge -582.2
TCTAL -592.1
117558 2003252011 EDISOH CO. Acsoum 2-04792-58300
12IV1/85 1401 - 120558 Eaciienl U;a;e -289.
TOTAL -283.
117738 2603283042 STAULA, MARY Expense Reimbursement
1165 Paper supples 12/10 Mestings .35,
TOTAL ""’"“"_'3';

TOTAL CHECKS ISSVED $1358 755




AGENDA ITEM 1

D.(2) ACTUAL YTD REVENUE
& EXPENSE BUDGET
COMPARISQON



’ CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
ACTUAL YEAR TO DATE REVENUES AND EXPENSES
CCMPARED WITH TOTAL 1996/1997 BUDGET

01/22/87

Jub - Dec'26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Crdinary Income/Exrense
lncome
4008 SECFCD re San Sevains 2285829
4110 Admin Asmnts-Approp Fool 820,857.35 £380,863.00 -10.85 100.0%
4120 Admin Asmnts-Non-Agd Pool 40,842,321 40,842.00 0.21 100.0%
4760 Non operating revenues 13,606.32 £4,220.00 -50,712.53 21.2%
Ureategorized !ncoms 0.00
Total Income §27,685.37 £86,130.00 48,464,383 85.1°
Gross Profit $37,565.37 986,120.00 ~4B,2464.53 85.1¢
Expense : :
6010 Salary Cosis 83,423.02 147,853.00 54,215,583 58.5%
5020 Otfice Building Expense 2587275 £5800.00 -29,887.25 46.4%
§030 Office Supplies & Equip. 14,136.44 29,200.00 -15,063.55 48.4%
6040 Postage & printing costs 2,508.86 9,000.00 5,191.14 2
8050 WM Adm contract services 42,178.75 83,809.00 -51,630.25 45.0%
6065 Engineering services 21,827.2% 107,413.00 -85,585.81 20.3%
6067 Legal services -7 61,751.04.- 175,000.00 - -113,248.55 35.3%
8080 [nsurance . 544857 13,150.00 -7,701.43 41.4%
§110 Cues and subsgiptions 1377.88 $.500.00 -B,122.12 14.5%
5140 Cther WM admin expenses 455.56 4,500.00 -4.043.04 10.2%
6150 Weil Monftoring Supplies 342.87 2,100.00 -1,757.13 16.3%
6170 Travel & transportation 511359 12,650.00 -7.836.44 29.5%
613C Conferences & seminars 1,189.59 5,200.00 -4,110.01 22.5%
6200 Advisory Comm - WM Board 17.376.76 34,854.00 -37,477.24 a1.8%
6600 TDS/Nitrogen-Admin. 380.79 3,079.00 -2,488.21 19.2%
. 8700 Meter Testing-Admin. 17,078.29 24,384.00 -7,305.61 70.0%
€800 Menitoring-Admin 7,100.97 23,083.00 -15,882.03 30.8%
7000 Allocated WM Admin Exp.* 0.00
8300 Appr PI-WM & Fool Admin 17,851.77 46,972.00 -23,320.23 37.8%
8360 Appr PI-TOS/Nitrogen Study 375.85 7,887.00 -7.521.05 4.8%
8370 Appr Pl-Meter Testing 1,.086.47 14,880.00 -13,783.52 7.4%
8380 Appr Pl-Monitoring Study 0.00 4,638.00 -4,638.00 0.0%
8400 Agri Fool-WM & Peol Admin 45,185,410 48,000.00 33,844,280 30.9%
8460 Ag Pool-TOS/Nitrogen Study 0.0 2,466.00 -2,485.00 0.0%
8470 Meter Testing- Ag Pocl 13,639.43 74,3£3.00 -50,718.57 18.3%
8480 Agq Pool-Menitoring Project B,5a2.73 82,658.00 -74,315.27 10.5%
8500 Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 1,574.74 8,277.00 -5,702.25 19.0%
8550 NAG PLTDS/Nitregen Study -53.71 1,216.00 ~1,268.71 ~4.4%
8570 NAG-Meter Testing 0.00 4,508.00 -4, ©08.00 0.0%
B£30 NAG Mcenitoring Study 0.c¢ 1,408.00 -1,403.00 0.0%
B500 $B222 projects 0.00 £5,000.00 -5£9,0600.00 0.0%
8700 Meter insialiation Project 17.871.35 45715.00 27,743,653 39.3%
8800 San Sevaine Project 1.406.08
Total Expensa 385 52453 1,174,218.00 -7B8,593.07 32.3%
Net Crdinary incoma 582,040.44 -183,088.00 740,128.44 292.5%
Qther income/Expensa
Qther income
4210 Approp Posi-Replenishment 3,012,627.79 3,012,028.00 0.21 100.0%
4220 Nen-aq Pool-Replenishment 1,773.70 1.778.00 0.30 +00.0%
4800 Groundwater Sales 830,613.20 1,180.000.00 ~£89,381.50 58.5%
Tolal Other income 3,704,424.69 4,193,307.00 -489,332.21 §8.3%
Cther Expensa .
—mr—— 5910 Groundwater Reslenishment .. .. ..1320600000 . 11301380700 _.._-192,193.00 105.4%
5100 Other-water purchases £80,519.20 1,180.000.00 ~189 381 £0 £R.5%
Tatal Cther Expensea 2.3¢6313.20 4,163 307.00 -297,738.30 22.3%
Net Cther lncome -1§2,783.58 0006 -182,1%3 51 100 2%
Net fncome - 158,346.23 -133,083.00 S47,324.33 -191.3%
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CIHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 1H WORKING CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS-5CHEDULE 1

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 1996

WATERMASTER ADMINISTRATION

GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS

POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPEGIAL PROJECTS

ADMINIS- JOINT W 50222 GROUNDWATER APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL HON-AGRIG, EDUCATIONAL GIWAND
TRATION ADVISORY TOTAL FUNDS REPLENISHMENT POOL POOL POGL FLINDS TOTAL

3,013,806.49 1.01),806.49
000,057,325 40,942 3¢ 921, 799.66
690,610.20 690 6t8.20
85,0232.11 5.208.70 25%.28 36.12 43,008,132
2,259 20 2,259.29 2,250 39
2,259 39 - 2,250,290 - 3,704, 424.69 868,009.46 5,286.70 41,.193.70 36.12 4,642,090.06

, . R
“ - 3,206,000.00 3,2006,600.00
R . - 600,610.20 X 690,618.20
107,068.83 15,625.00 123,584,823 10,853,410 | 20,532.61 1,502.02 170,584.2G
25012.75 2501275 2581275
14.712.65 14,712.65 1,694.28 16.406.92
2,808.06 110.18 2,919.22 154.12 3,073.34
60,150.10 60,150,10 2.870.75 63,020.85
23,233.47 23,232.47 5,310.50 28,543.97
G1.751,04 61,751.04 61,751.04
5,448.57 5,440.57 5.448.57
511359 5,113,590 5,113.59
3.024.023 1.841.40 4,660.22 171.00 615.00 17.21 5,769.53

210,125 68 1737876 327,502.45
{307,860.30} gi?,:ﬂﬂ,?ﬁ) {325,243.06)

325,242.06 222,511.54 90,482.62 11,246,90 .

127,059.88 {127,959.08) . -
- - 3,8066,610.20 370,597 .61 - 12,767.03 - 428234313
- {192,193.51) 510,291.85 5,206.70 28, 42577 36.12 359 846.9)
157.659.06 55,106.20 462,3263.26 307,168,3) 15,530.55 264487 1.081,472.36
15765906 3 (137,087.22) % 98165511 392,455 03 431956232 % 268099 § 1441231929

GD.722% 27.820% 1.458%

ago t
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
Qctober 1 - December 31, 1996

SUMMARY:
Pelly Cash 3 105.00
Demand Deposils - 9,498.59
Savings Deposits . 27,168.62
LLocal Agency Investment Fund , 4,952,781.84
]
i
TOTAL CASH iN BANKS AND ON HAND $ 4,989,554.05
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS & ON HAND 12/31/96 $ 4,989,554.05
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS & ON HAND . 09/30/96 967,200.98

PERIOD JNCREASE (DECREASL) $4,022,353.07

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

Contract Revenue (SBCFCOD re San Sevaine) $ 2,259.39
Slored Waler Sales 486,625.00
FY 96/97 Assessments Received 3,935,606.15
Inlerest Revenue » 13,606.32
Watermasier Adminis!ration Expenses . (150,629.67)
Repienishment Water Purchases {3,206,000.00)
Stored Water Purchases {486,625.00})
Consultants, Legal, Engineering Services __ {4,951.89)
Nel Income ' 529,890.30
Change in Receivables (275,789.52)
Change in Prepaid Expenses {883.06)
Change in Payables 3,771,394.74
Change in Deferred Credits (2,259.39)
Changes in Lang Term Assels ¢.00
PERIOD INCREASE {DECREASE) $4,022,353,07

Paae 1
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| CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
October 1 - December 31, 1996

it ———

Pelly
: Cash Demand i1 Demand #2 Savings Time
DEPOSITORIES:
Bank of America-Cucamonga Office $ 105.00 $ - 3 9,498.59 % 27,168.62
L.ocal Agency Investment Fund-Sacramento 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $ 4,952,781.84
TOTALS ' 3 105.00 % - 3 949859 3% 27,168.62 3 4,952,781.84
SUMMARY:
Petly Gash I % 105.00
Demand Deposit - Account #1 ' -
Demand Deposit - Account #2 9,498.59
Savings Deposils 27,168.62
Time Deposits 4.952.781.84
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND: - ' $  4,989,554.05
f
SUMMARY.QF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: ‘
Balances as of 6/30/96 3 100.00 % 6,719.38 % - $ 36,95500 3§ 92342570
Deposits 5.00 243,447.44 3,568,945.28 1,248,744.89 4,129,356.14
Withdrawals 0.00 250,166.82 3,559,446.69 1,258,532.17 100,000.00
Balances as of 9/30/96 $ 105.00 % - $ 949859 § 27,168.62 $ 4,952,781.84
Net increase or (Decrease) $ 500 $ {6,719.38) $ 9,498.59 % (9,787.28) $ 4,029,356.14

Page 2



, CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
. Investment Transactions for the Period
Qctlober 1 - December 31, 1996

Effective | Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Deposited Redeemed Maturity Rate (%) Yield
10/07/96  Withdrawal  LALF. $ 100,000.00 Floating 5.601%
10/2149G6  Deposited L.A.LF.-Quarterly Interest b 13,356.14 Floaling 5.601%
12/06/96 Deposited LALF. 2,869,000.00 - Floatiny 5.599%
1210196 Deposited LALF, . 650,000.00 Floating 5.599%
12/12/96 Deposited LALF, 395,000.00 Floating 5.599%
12/16/96 Deposited ~  LA.LF. 202,000.00 Floaling 5.599%
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 4,129,356.14 § 100,000.00
* The earmings rale for L.ALF, is a daily variable rate; 5.601% is lhe average for the month of Oclober, 1996,
The effective yield for November, 1996 was 5.599%,; the rate at December 31, 1996 is not yet available.
investment Status at
December 31, 1996
. Principal No. of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 4,952,781.84 Floaling 5.509% NVA
i
Time Cerlificates of Deposit : 0.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 4,952,781.84

The funds available during the coming quarter are suflicient 1o meet all foreseen expenditures during
the coming quarter.

Allinvestiment transaclions have been executed in accordance with the criteria staled in the Chino.
Dasin Watermasier's Invesiment Policy.
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8632 Archibald Ave.. Suwe 109, Rancko Cucameanga, CA 31730
TEL: (909) 484-3688 « FAX (909) 484-3800

TRACI STEWART

Chief of Watermaster Services

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 27, 1597
CTOr 0 - \Watermaster Board Members
FROM: Woatermaster Services Staff
SUBJECT: Independent Auditors' Report on Financizl Statements

far Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1856

BACKGROUND

The Chino Basin Watermaster Financizi Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 136 (Draft Audit) was
presented to the Pool Committees and the Advisory Committee far review in October, 1885. At their
respective meetings, the Committess tock acticn to approve the draft financial report, pending receipt and
review of the auditor's letter. The draft financiai repert had no changes since cammitiee review in
October, 1296, Staff received Mr. Fedsk's independent Auditors’ Report on Financial Staternents (the
auditor's letter) too late for the October 16 Advisory Committee meeting, but it was presented to the pool
committees on January 22, 1887. '

DISCUSSION

At their meeting held February 13, 1887, the Adviscry Committes approved the Incependent Auditors'
Report on Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 15988 by a greater than 80% majority.

misertes\finmptes.97
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Srolessional Buildi
Charles Z. Fedak & Co. =~ [iofessional Buiding
%im/'dd Bl Docoundand Cypress, California 90630
(714) 527-1818
(310) 558-6565
FAX (714) 527-9154

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFCRT ON FINANCIAL> STATEMENTS - - -~

The Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Fontana, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chino Basin Watermaster as of and for
the year ended June 30, 1556, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Watermaster's management. Our responsibility is to
express A7 6pinion on these financial statéments based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements zre free of matenial misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. an
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Chino Basin Watermaster as of June 30, 1596 and the resuits of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the accompanying table of contents is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
-of the basic financial- statements, and; in-our opinion,-is fairly stated-in ail material respects in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Cypress, California W ?. ﬂT"‘i""Q\ .‘-E. Cc

October 4, 1896
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CHINO BASIN VWA I ERMAD | 2K

Comparative Balance Sheet |
June 30, 1996 '

With cqmparative 1995 Totals

ASSETS
1GS6 18¢5
Assets
Ceasn : S162,453 $114,847
Short-term investments : 1,036,629 2,788,000
Accounts recsivatle | 515,318 1,451,278
Prepzid expenses 7 13,783 3,508
Refundeble depasits oo 3,120 0
Taote! current assets . $1,731,313 84,357,632
Fixed Assets
Office fumniture & equipment 36,516 0
Accumulated cepreciaticn (2,140) 0
Totzl fixed essets 34,376 0
Totel assets $1,765,68¢ 84,357,832
LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Liahilities
Unezrned revanue 315,734 S0
Accounts peyeble and eccrued lighilities 634,107 3.012.831
Totzl listilities S€49,841 £3,012,831

Retained Eamings

—

)

I
N
m
(o]
e

Unrassrved 1,115,848
£

Tetzl lizkilities and retained ezrnings S1 7R3,

€A
i
G
w
—~1
h
()
[p]

Szz accompanying neles lo the fnanciel sials



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Comparative Statement Revenue, Expe.:ses and Changes in” tained Earnings
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1596
With Comparative 1825 Totals

1685 1095
Cperating revenues e e e e n
Assessment revenue;
Reclenishment water assessments S713.882 SEs.2¢1
551,147 842,885

Adminisgsive assessments

VWater sales;

Stored water __ 1888291 5.813,219
Total operating revenues 3124060 6,752,105
Operating expenses
Direct cperaing expenses:
Reslenishment water delveries 700,837 95,901
Water purchases 1,858,549 5,892,320
Materal & supplies . 4,017 1,258
Printing arnd mailing 13,681 1,034
Contract izbor and matesizls 258,882 177,308
Engineerng fees 64,424 61,984
Aucit fees 3258 3,800
Degreciztion 2,140 0
Legzlfess 155,711 119,567
Insurzance sxpenses 11,229 12,21
Meetdng campensaticn Y 2,575
Other expenses 28,601 25,857
Total direct operating expenses 3,136,596 5,465,023
China Bzsin Municpal Water Disiict (CBMWD) sarvices cenuach
Salarles, payrel burden & overhezd 275,013 224,368
Materizl end supples 3i8 1,202
Printng and maiing 2,537 3,828
Legazi expenses 0 §,841
Other expenses 18,853 7.831
Generzal and adminisitraive 52387 4,383
. Tetel cperaing expenses 3,444 018 g 756,686
Cperstng income (lcss) {319.228) {4,531)
Naonoperating revenues
Miscellanesus revenues c 5
Interest revenue £0.875 £3,023
Tctal nenepersing revenues, net 20.875 £3.043
Netinceme (lcss) . - (Z@8.853) 63,462
Retzined 2arnings st beginning of yesr 1,344 201 1287 333
$1,115,343 $1,244 201

Retzined earnings al end ¢f yazr

Se2 zccomzanying nctas to the financial stalements

(.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1896 and 128¢5

Cash Flows from cperating activities:
Qperzating income (lcss)

Add/(deduct) items not requiring, or generating
cash during the current period:

Depreciaticn expense
(Increase)/decrezse in accounts recsivebie
(Increzse)/decréése in intarest receivable
(Increase)/decraase in prepzid expenses
(Increzse)/decrease in refundable depasits
Increzse/(decrease) in unearned revenue
Increzse/(decraase) in ccounts payabie and
zccrued lizsbilities
Tata! adjustments to operating income (loss)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest inccme from investments

Net increasa/(decrease) from invesiing sctivities

Cash applied and cther sources:

Other non-operzating expensas/revenues, net
Offica furniture and equicment curchases
Net cash providad/(used) from other sources
--Net cash provided/(used) by nonccerating activities
Net increasa/(decraase) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of yezr
Cash znd cash equivalents at end ci year

Sze2 eccomeenying neiss o the fnancial stetements

1588 1¢¢5

($319,928) (34,531)
2,140 0
947,844 798,221
(11,886) 13,841
(10,274) 186
(3,120) 0
15,734 0
(2,378.724) 878,125
(1,438,288) ~ 1.691.373
(1,758,214) ~ 1,686,752
90,575 68,038
0,975 68,038

0 5

- (35,516) 0
(36,516) 5

- 54 459 68 C43
(1,703,753) 1754835
2,502,847 1,148,012

31,158,082

$2,602,847




" HINO BASIN WATERMAST. o+ ... . .
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary-of-Significant Accounting Policies: ~---= - -

Description of Reporting Entity

The Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster™), was established under a judgment entered in Superior Court of
the State of California for the County of San Bernardino as a result of Case No. WCV51010 (formerly Case No.
SCV164327) entitled “Chinc Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino et al*, signed by the Honorable
Judge Howard B. Wiener on Janvary 27, 1978. The effective date of this judgment for 2ccounting and operations
was July 1, 1977. ‘ '

Pursuant to the judgment, the Chinc Basin Municipal Water District (CBMWD) five (3) member Board of
Directors is appointed "Watermaster” to administer and enforce the previsions of the judgment. Their term of

* appointment of Watermaster is for five (5) years, and the Court, by-subsequent crders, provides for successive

- terms or for a successor Watermaster, Thres (3) Pool committess were formed: (1) Overlying (A gricultural) Pool
which includes the State of Cazlifornia and all preducers of waler for overlying uses other thaz industrial or
commercial purposes, (2) Overtying (Non-A gricultural) Peol which represents producers of iater for overlying
industrial or commercial (non-agriculnral) purposes; and (3) Appropriative Peol which represeats cities, districts,
other public entities and public utilities. The three Pools act together to form the "Advisory Committes” which
serves to make recommendations for formal action to the Chino Basin Watermaster.

The Watermaster provides the Chino Groundwater Basin service area with management services which primarily
include: water appropriations, components of acre-footage of stored water by agency, purchase of replenishment
water, groundwater monitoring and develcpment of special projects.. ’

Watermaster expenses arz ailocated to the Pocis based cn the prior year’s production volume (or the same
percentage used to set the annual assessments). Allocations for fiscal year 1995/96 expenses are based on the
1994/95 production volume, and allocations for fiscal year 1994/93 expenses are based on the 1393/94
production velume:

1594/93 1993/94
Acre Test Yo Acre Fest %o
Appropria[i\rc Pocl 87,641 62.196 101,012 67.388
e Overlving Agricultural Peol 53,022 35.048 44,298 29.552
Overyling Nor-A gricultural Pocl 4327 2.736 4.536 3.060

Total Production 156,99¢ 100.600 149,895 100,000

The Agricultural Pool members ratified an agresment with the Appropriative Pool at their meeting of June 16,
1988, The agreement required the Appropriative Pooi to assume Agricultural Peol administrative expenses
including special project ailocations in exchange fer an zccslerated transfer of unpumped agricultural water to

" the' Appropriative Pool. In 2ddition, the Agricultural Pool transfermed 2il poct administrative reserves at June 30,
1988 to ths Apprepriative Poct effective July 1, 1988,

Chino Basin Warermaster
Notes to the Fincreial Stgtements



~ The accounting policies of the Watermaster conferm to generally aceepted accounting principles as applicabls
15 governmental units. The fellowing is a summary of the more significant pelicies:

Basis of Accounting

The accounts of e Chino Basin Watermaszr are mzintzined cn 2 acereal basis and are reportad as a single
enterprise. Separatz accoundng records are mainuined 0 segregaiz the Waizrmasier acdvides, as well as
0 Tack cash and investnent amounts for each individual fund’s use, as required under the judgmest and the
rules and regulations of the Walermasier and each Pocl. Invesmnents are suted at cost, which approximates

market.

Reclassifications

Cartain reclassificatons have be=n made to the 1994 memorandum column data to conform with the 1995
financial statement presentadon.

~-+(2)-Cash, Deposits, Short-Term and Pooled Investments

Stte smmutes and the Watermzster's invesument policy authorze the Watermaster 10 invest in obligadons of
the U.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies, banker’s acceptances, comunercial paper rated A-1 by Standzrd
and Peor's Corperzion or P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Records, certficates of depesit with financial
insdtutons having an cperadng branch within the Watermaster gacgraghic area, repurchase agreaments, and
the state treasurer's invesament pool.

The Watermaster's deposits are categorized to give an indicaton of the lave! of risk assumed at year end by
the following three catzgories:

Category 1
® TIncludes deposiis insured or coilatzraiized with securices held in the Watermasier's name.

® Includes invesoments that are insured or registered or for which the securides are held by tha
Watermaster or its agznt in the Watarmaster's name.

Category 2

vl R

¢ Inciudes depesits with collaterzlized securides held by the pledging financial insdmedon's tust departmen
seme— =~ w.- .. OF agent in the Watermasier's name.

® Includes uninsered and unregisizred investoments {or which the securides are held by the broker's ¢t
daaler’s wust depargment or agzat in the Watermaster's rzme.

Category 3

¢ Includes unccllaterzlized depesits or deposits with collateralized securides held by the francial insdmugc:

e

| Or its agent, but rot in the Watarmasier's mme.

®  Includes uninsurad and unragisiered investmens {oo which szcurites arz held by the breker cr dealer @
by its trust desazonant or 2gent Sut nocin e Watzrmasiae's nama,

Chino Basin Varermaster
Notes io the Financic! Sictement:
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In accordance with Governs' 't Accounting Sndards Beard Saement P mber 3 ("GASB 37) criteria, the
Watermastac's cusiodial crewt sk on deposits and investments are categ...zed as follows:

Citezories
Bank Zalance/ Carrying

1 2 3 Czntrzer Yalue Amaunt
DEPCQSITS .
Demand sash amounls $100,000 585,693 30 $185,593 $ 162,453
INVESTHENTS
Pocled funds: . -
Lacal Agzscy Investrment Funds (LAIF)® o a 0 1.036.63% 1,036,459

Towl deposils and investmenny $100,000 535,693 50 $1,222,332 1,199,052

© Moniss pooled with e State Treasurer in the Local Agency Invesiment Fund (LALF) 2r= oot subjest 1o sk cat=gorization.

The bank balance reflects the amount credited by a financial institon to the Watermaster's account as
opposed o the Watarmastzr's own ledger balance for the account. The carrying value reflects the ledger
valus, which includes checls wrizs-by the Watermaster which have not clzared the bank as of June 30, 1996.

For the purposes of the stztement of cash flows, the Chino Basin Watermaster considars cash and cash
equivalents to be defined as demand deposits, savings accounts, LAIF investments and zil securities with
original maturides of three months or less from date of purchase. For financial presenmton purposes, cash
and cash equivalents are shown as cash and short-term invesuments.

(3) Appropriative Pool Interest Revenue Allocation

On August 30, 1579 the Appropriative Pcol unznimously approved assessment procedures whereby any
intecest earmed om the Waiermastar assessments paid by Appropriadve Peol members would reduce the total
current assessment due fom those members. Fiscal year 1994/95 interest revenue was ailocated o the
Appropriadve Pool members based on the funds received in payment of the 1994/95 assessments, resuling

in a reducdon of the 1955/9§ assessment.

(4) Agricultural Pool Sale

In June 1988, the Agriculwmral Peol sold 2,000 acre feet of water in storage 1o Cucamonga County Watsr
Dismict. Furds from this sale are hald and invesiad by the Watermasizr Treasurer for funure use as determined
by the Agriculrural Pool members. AtJune 30, 1996 the procesds ffom the sale and related interest garned
thereon totzled $337,168. From this amount, $10,517 was authorized by the Pocl for rew2nton of special
legal coursal for negodmdons on the Desalter Agreement. This resulted in a remaining unexpended balance

of §57€,631 at Jure 30, 1696.

(5) Replenishment Water Deliveries

Tre Watermaser assessed watar peoducers 3,061 acre fest of replenishment watar during dscal year 1005/886,

.- . .. : . - I S ipphaca
based on prior fiscal year producton. During fiscal yeac 1695.96, an a'ddavuomi 8,976 acce f'e-z aS ?urc...-s:d
internally 10 aveid purchasing water from Merropoiiun Water District (MWD) at 1 higher price in e
following vear,

Chning Basin Warermesier
Neres to the Firancicl Starements
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CHINO DASIN WATERMASTER .
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING GCAPITAL AND RETAIUED EARNINGS - SCHEDULE |
For ihe Year Ended Junc 30, 1996

WATERMASTER ADMINISTRATION GROUNDWATER OFERATIONS P;OOL- ADMIHISTRATI(‘)H AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

ADMIHIS- JOINT Wi 50222 GROUNDWATER APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL HOH-AGR EDUCATIONAL GRAND
' TRATION ADVISORY BRD TOTAL FUHDS REPLENISHMENT POOL FOOL POOL Futni TOTAL
Revenuet
Assesimend revenua
Reptenlshment waler aseessments H 36,014 §107,638 $713.651
Adminisisalive ssessments ' 0 $530,297 514,050 551,147
Wikl sakes
Slored walef o 1,050,201 1.859.3¢ .
Inlerast rovenue 61 504 $23 040 1850 5174 o L
Totad fevenues 0 0 ] 6,014 2 5G6 919 599 091 252349 16,708 174 1215 065
Expantas * .
Fuiniute & Equipment puichases $30,516 . 336,518 36,516
Viater puichaies 4] 0 2,359,008 2,559,906
COMWD g atanies, payicll burden & oveghicad 162,327 33,236 103,563 47,069 31,536 4 B45 279.013
CBMYID genesal and adminislisiive oy 413 3,550 115 015 BY .5.207
hidlciul and supplics 4.34) 4,341 4243
Prasting and mading 10,655 HOL] 10,061 170 5,000 49 ;a_mn
Coantiact Lbor and makeiiadg 13,308 13,200 70,903 100,230 4092 256,807
Cagneanng hees 64, 404 64,434 é(jﬂl
Aot leea ns 225 " as
Lugal lees 105,194 105,194 10,547 15',5.,”
Insufance cHAnsLs 11,259 11,239 11,259
Uniblws, 070 3,070 3,078
Leaser 12,130 12,130 12.130
Gihel exfensit 34,450 a7 35077 225 150 3
Totat Yafeamastor ediminsdalion e penses 594 956 34, 444 631 4NQ
At tration eapense Hansial 0 1} a 154,505 [56,505) [
Al alion uf admin expenses {308 95G}) {314,444} {633, 400} 615,043 17,457 0
Tutal eaprenies 0 0 0 0 2,550,000 091,698 n 26,790 ) 3478394
Fiel e vunie (D551 6,014 7,023 {291,007} 25,343 {10,002} 174 {263,329}
Voo o, Cagatal, Lepinning of period 151,645 40 041 755 1714 361 019 25642 7471 1,344 B0
Voot - Capsl end of peficd 0 0 0 157,659 55,100 462,364 307,168 15,530 2,645 1,081,472
At cnbs o felauied catinings:
4. " tach, Furnituse 4 equipment purchaics 0 0 25,510 1.00G o 34,510
1t Deprechabon expuense 0 @ {2,001} 0 {39} a {2,140)
Rt ot garatgs, end of pedod 50 10 0 $157,650 155,106 $496,793 5307160 $16.477 37,645 11,115 048

Sce accompanying nofos {o the Ananclal stalomonls
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CHINO BAS IN WATERMASTE.

8632 Archubeld ive., Sutte 129 Rancho Cuccmonga, CA §1720
TEL: (969} 484-2588 « FLX: 7909 154-35%0

TRACISTEWART

Chigfof Watermaster Serviees MEMORANDU M
DATE: February 27, 1997
TO: Watermaster Board Members
FROM: Watermaster Services Staif

- SUBJECT: -Resoiution of Intention to Approve a CaiPERS Contract

BACKCROUND

Stz presented information in the agenda package for the regularly scheduled Pool Commitiaz
meetings held January 22, 1937, regarding the process and schedule necessary to enter into a
contract betwesn the California Public Emgloyees Ratirement System (PERS) and the Chino
Basin Watermaster. The PERS schedule was developed zround the quarterly mesting schedule
that had been adopted by the Pools and the Advisory Commitiee in October 1256, and by the
Watermaster on November 8, 1986, The Watermaster Board received copies of the January 22,

1887 agenda package slong with all the Peol members.

At the January 22, 1697, mestings, the Pool members acknowledged that the actual Resclution of
{ntention would not be available until the February 13, 1887 Adviscry Committee mesting, but
recommended approval knowing that it was the next siep in the PERS process. Staff received a
drait Resoluticn of Intention from PERS {atteched) on February 7, 1887, by fax, and the summary
of major previsions is anticipated shontly. The actuarial valuation lelier received frem PERS on

January 16, 1897, provides a summary in its gbsence.

DISCUSSICN

The CzIPERS contract is the most significant item remaining prior to ccmpxeticn of the transiticn

~ "away from Chinoc Basin Municipal Water District (several other more minor benefit plan resolutions
and/or ccntracts could be paid by Watermaster under the empicyee cobra rights while resolutions
or centrzcis are completed, if necassary).

The Advisory Committee {ock action by a greater than 80% majority o instruct Watermaster {o
adopt a Resolution ¢f intenticn and {o enter into a contract with C2iPERS on behalf of Ching Basin
Watermaster.

1%
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RESOLUTION 97-5

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
OF THE
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM
AND THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CHINO BASIN WATZRMASTER

WHEREAS, the Public Empioyees’ Retirement Law permits the participaticn of public
. agencies in the Public Employees’ Retirement System, making their employees members of said
System, and sets forth the procedure by which participaticn may be accomplished; znd

WHEREAS, one of the steps required in the procedure is the adoption by the governing
body of the pubiic agency of a resciution giving notice of intention to approve a contract for such
participation of szid agency in the Public Employees’ Retirement System, which resclution shail
contain a summary of the major provisions of the proposed retirement plan; and

WHEREAS, attached is a summary of the major provisicns of the proposed plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing bedy of the above agency
cives, and it does hereby give notice of intention o approve a cenirzct between szid governing
bedy and the Board of Administration of the Public Employess’ Retirement System, providing for
participation of said agency in szid retirement system, a copy of said contract and a copy of the
summary of the major provisions of the propesed pian being attached hereto, as an “Exhibit”, ang
by this reference made a part hereof.

The undersigned do hereby attest that this resoluticn is approved and adopted on this ____
day of , 1997,

CHINO EASIN WATERMASTER

By

Title

ATTEST:

Chino Basin Watermaster

Chino Basin Walemasler
CON-301 (Rev 4/%8)



STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
) SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

] . Secretary of the Chino Basin

Waterma'ster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 97-5, was
adopted at a regular mesting of the Chino Basin Watermasier Board by the foilcwing vote:

AYES:;
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
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—==PERS

"Actuarial & Employer Services Division ,
P.0. Box 942709 L ECEIYED
Szcramento, CA 94229-2709 1857
Telecommunications Device for the Deaf - (916) 326-3240 JAR 16

(516) 326-3420 FAX (916) 658-1586 . WATE AL £ 1 KEATCEY

January 10, 1597
Reply to Section 220

Ms. Traci Stewart

Chief of Watermaster Services

Chino Basin Watermaster

8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109 -

Rencho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dezr Ms. Stewert:

Enclosed is the actuzrial valuation conducted to determine the contributions necessary for
perticipation of the Chino Basin Watermaster in the Public Employees' Retirement System

(CalPERS).

The employer contribution rates are based on a contract to provide the 2% @ 60 Full formula;
Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation); and Scctzon 20124 (Military Servicz Credit as

Public Service) for local miscellaneous members.

Due to legislation effectiva January 1, 1994, new contrecting public agencies shall include in the
contract Section 21573 (Third Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits), if the agency has not entered
into a voluntary zgreement to provide Social Security coverage to its employees. Individuals
employed on the contract effective date will be eligible to elect not to be covered, but
pariicipation will be required of all future hires. For information on the provisions of Section

21573, please refer to the PERS Optional Benefits Listing

The employer cost for the Third Level of 1959 Surviver Bcncﬁ_ts is $1.50 per month per covered

- member. Agencies are generally billed on 2n annual basis, In addition, members covered by

the 1959 Survivor Benefits contribute $2.00 monthly, $1.00 semi-monthly, or $.93 bi-weskly,
based on the payroll reporting frequeacy. |

—

o -, .
The local miscellaneous member contribution rate will be 7% of reportable earnings as of the

efiective date of the contract.

‘Section 20322 of the Government Code as amended effective July 1, 1994 states that elected of

appointed ofTicials, who are first elected or appointed on or after July 1, 1994, or who are
elected or appointed 1o a term of office not consecutive with a term held on June 30, 1564 are
;.\cludcd from membership in this System. "Members of the Governing Body" who il not be
excluced pursuant 1o Section 20322 have been excluded by sgecific contract prevision.
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Chmo Basin Watermaster -2- January 10, 1997

We understand that Section 11332 of the Omnibus Budgc' Reconciliation Act of 1990 (OBRA)
requires social security coverage for all public employees, whether hired or elected, unless the
employee actively participates in a public retirement system in conjunction with the
employment. If members of your goveming body are compensated, authoritative responses to
any questions you may have regarding the mandatory social security provisions included in
OBRA should be available from the Internal Revenue Service, Room 5334 1111 Constitution

Avenue, N.W., Washington D.C. 20224,

The proposed contract does not include Section 20938. The Retirement Law gives each
member the right to elaim credit for prior service rendered to agencies covered by this System.
The cost of this benefit is borne by the contracting agency to which service was rendered.
Howeveér, if the contract includes: Scctxon—209:8 pnor service. credit is limited to those in

employment 4n contract date.

CalPERS requires contracting agencies to pay an administrative charge of $200.00 to cover
injtial administrative costs. There is also a charge of $25.00 per member to cover the cost of the

prior service caleulations.

PLEASE NOTE: Should the agency dissolve, become Inactive or terminate its contract, any
liebility still outstanding for prior and current service is immediately due znd payable.

The enclosed Form CON-8B, Anticipated Schedule of Agency Actions, must be cc‘ampletcd and
retumed to initiate funhcr steps necessary for participation in CalPERS.

Thc agency will be bsllcd at a later date for the services involved in the conduct of the actuarial
valvation.

If you have any questions rega:ding the actuarial valuation, please contact David DuBois at
(916) 326-3427. Questions concerning the contract proc ss should be directed to me at (916)

326-3625. -

Smccrcly,

W j&g/ﬁﬂ/é d?
Ellie Wright

~Employer Representative
Public Agency Contract Services

EW:m

Enclosures



CALIFORNIAPUBLICEMPLOYEES' RETIREMENTSYSTEM
Actuarialand Employer. vices Division
Putlic Agency Contract Services

P.0. Box 942709

Sacramento, CA 94229-2709

(916) 326-3420
ANTICIPATEDSCHEDULEOF AGENCY ACTIONS

The Chino Basin YWatermaster hereby requests the documents necessary for participationin the
Public Employees' Retirement System. We have reviewed ihe benefit programs available and we
intend to provide the benefits as shown below. (Enterthe dates each action will be taken, sign and

return the schedule.)

2% @ 60 Full t:ormula; Section 20042 (One-YearFinéI Compensation);and Section 21024
(Military Service Credit as Public Service) forlocalmiscellaneousmembers,

Enter dates:

1. 2/12 THE DATE YOUR AGENCY NEEDS THE RESOLUTIONOF INTENTIONFROM
. THIS OFFICETOINCLUDEIN AGENDAFOR YOUR GOVERNING BODY.
This data must ba at [east four weeks from the date this form is received in the Public

Agency Contract Servicesoffice.

2. 3/8 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION OF INTENTION declaring the 2gency's intent to
' enter into a contract with CalPERS.

3..3/7____ EMPLOYEEELECTION.

4. 3/26 ADOPTION OF FINAL RESOLUTION. Thisdate cannot be earlier than 20 days
after adoption of the Resolutionof Intention (date #2).

5. 4/6/97  EFFECTIVEDATE OF CalPERS CONTRACT. This date cannot ba ezrlier than the
--firstdav ofa pavroll perod following the effective date of the Resolution.

.BY T = 4%;:(

TITLE Cl');‘.ef of Watermaster Services

Date-—1/16/97 . — .., -_ Tt weoo U TELEPHONE . (909) 484-23a8

THISOFFICEWILL PREPARE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE YDUR CONTRACT. IF
YOURAGENCY ATTEMPTSTO EXPEDITETHE CONTRACT PROCESSBY PROCEEDING WITHOUT
THEDOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY THIS OFFICE, LEGALREVIEW MAY BEREQUIRED WHICH COULL
DELAY THE ANTICIPATED EFFECTIVEDATE OF THE CONTRACT.



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER MEETING
February 27, 1997

AGENDAITEM 1
- CONSENT CALENDAR

G. VEHICLE
ALLOWANCE



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

5632 Archubald Ave., Sutte 109, Rancho Cucamonga, C4 21730
TEL: (905) 184-3388 « FLX: (908} 48+.3890

TRAC! STEWART

Chief of Warermasier Jervices

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 27, 1997
TC: Watermaster Board Members
FROM: Watermaster Services Staif
SUBJECT: Vehicle Allowance
BACKGROUND

At the October 10, 1886 Appropriative Pool meeting, an Ad Hoc Review Committee was
designated to review the vehicle allowance for the Chief of Watermaster Services. Previously, the
Overlying {Nen-Agricuitural) and Cverlying (Agricuttural) Poois had noted the vehicle allowance in
their approval of the Amended FY S6/87 Budget.

After completing their survey, the Ad Hoc Commities recommended “the inclusion of a 3300 per
month car allowance for the Chief of Watermaster Services in future Watermasier budgets and
that any usage of perscnal vehicles continue to be reimbursed at the current [RS rate of $0.315

per mile”. A copy of the committee’s report is included for review.

DISCUSSION

On February 13, 1997, the Advisory Commitiee approved by a greater than 80% majority that a
$200 per month vehicle allowance for the Chief of Watermaster Services be inclucded in future
Waiermaster budgets and that employes use of a perscnal vehice ‘or Watermaster business be

reimbursable at the current (RS rate.

mis:letierstvehiclal.rec

i i Ceorgz A, Borha lona L. Aaderian Anne W Dunihue wran LT
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: -~ January 16, 1887
TO: Woeatermaster Committee Members
FROM; Ad Roc Review Committes:

Anthony W. Araiza, West San Bernardino County Water District
Terri Horn, Mutual Water Co. of Glen Avon Heights
Arncld Redriquez, Santa Ana River Water Company

SUBJECT: Car Allowance for Chief of Watermaster Services

BACKGRQUND

At the request of some individuzls in attendance at the Celober 10, 1856
Acproprizte Pool mesting, an Ad Hoc Commitiea was established to raview
the car allowance for the Chief of Watermaster Services., Watermaster
Services staff conducted a compensation survey &t the Executive Officer
leve! cf similar 2gencies and provided a summary table (sttached) to the Ad
Hoc Committee for its use.

DISCUSSION

Tre opticns which appeared to be available with regard to vehicle usage for
the Chief of Watermaster Services dunng the process to develep {he current
yegr budget were:

1. Purchase of an additional vehicle by Watermaster.

2, Inclusicn of a car zllcwance for the Chief of Watermaster
Services in the Wetermaster Budgels.

The cast gractica of Chine Basin Municipal Water District, which maintained

3 poc! of vehicles for use by Disiricl perscnnei, was (o require cersonnel
zttencing ¢if sile mestings to utilize a pcol vehicle whenever pessitle insiezd

Earanlished 25 2 puliic agency .a 1352
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Weatermasier Commitiee Members
Jenuary 18, 1887
Pzge 2

of utilizing their perscnally owned vehicies.  High visibility, respensible
employees with high usage had sither been assigred vehicles or were
subsequently provided with a vehicla aliowance. Prior to inclusion of a car
allowance in the Watermasier draft'budgets, the District had reduced the
number of poot vehicles in its vehicle poot and the Chief of Watermaster
Services, who presents Watermaster preducers' interasts et numerous off
~ site meetings, utilized her personally owned vehicle without reimbursement
. becausa of the lack cf budgeted furds, the unavailabilty cf pool vehicles and
criteria associated with their use zt the District.

During budget workshops for the current fiscal year, a vehicle allowance for
the Chief and mileage reimbursement fcr Watermaster Services staif was
selected as a less expensive gltemative to Watermaster than purchasing
arother vehicle fcr the Chief with mileags reimbursement to the remaining

staff,

A survey of executive officer positicns at simifar entities found that $500 per
maenth is a reasenable car allowance for this positien and is less expensive
than Watermaster purchasing, insuring, and maintaining another vehicle.

RECOMMENDATION

The Ad Hoe Review Committee recommends the inclusion of a $500 per
month car allowance for the Chief of Watermaster Services in future
Watermaster Budgets and that any usage cf personal vehicles continue to
be reimbursed at the current IRS rate of $0.315 per mile,

AWaA:ma



Chino Basin Watermasler conducted a compensation survey of similar agencies at the Executive Officer level.

COMPENSATION SURVEY

DESCRIPTION (1) (2} {3) {4) (5) {6) {7 {8)

$86,000 $72.163 - $98,405 | $45,300 $104,028 $106,320 $102,000 $80,000 ** $65,386 - $79,483
ANNUAL 2810 30 hrs
SALARY per week

$550 car piovided Vehicle 675.00 monthly Vehicle Vehicle * nla $500
SJEHICLE provided. Provided Provided
ALLOWARNCE ' Purchased
imijeage every 2 years,
vehicte, Bus. use only
vehicle allowance Pers car

.25/mile )

none none none 5 compensalory G days sick nfa nong
FXECUTIVE esiablished time off 2 weeks vacation
LEAVE on books
{# of days per year) day one

PERS PERS 100 % company | PERS, 401K PERS PERS n/a PERS
BEHEFITS Delerred fdeferred paid Calcteria Plan Cafeteria Plan Cafeteria Plan Deferred
{insurance, Compensalion | Comnpensation +dependants, Compensation
401K, Calcleria Plan | Cafeleria Plan medical denta, Calcteria Plan
Caofelena Plan, elc) vision

36 7 6 19 29 G 8 5
HUMBLER OF
ELIPLOYELRS

$ 6 mil $ 3.5 mil $ .75 mi $29.2 mil $38.2 mil $1.6 mil $ 3 mil $1.4 mil

ANNUAL BUDGET
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

5632 Archibald Ave., Surte 109, Roncko Cucamonga. CA 21730
TEL: (569 484-1888 « FLY: (909) 484-3890

TRACI STEWART

Chief of Worermaster Services MEMORJANDUM
DATE: February 27, 1897
TC: Watermaster Board Members
FROM: Watarmaster Services Staif

SUBJECT: Cyclic Storage Agresment

BACKGROUND

The Cyclic Storage Agreement between Metrcpolitan Water District and Chinoc Basin
Watermaster expired January 5, 1887. At their meetings on January 22, 18¢7, the poci
committees recommended to the Advisory Committes that the current agreement remain in effect
through December 31, 1997, to allow zdditional time for the committees o mest and formulate a
recommendation regarding storage limils and to negotiate a new agreement which reflects the

necessary storage limit impacts.

DISCUSSICON

The Advisory Committee appreved this item on its censent calendar on February 13, 1997 by a
greater than 80% majerity.

:mis
cycistor.rec

tahn Lo AndIrign Aace W Dunithus Wyt L. Trexd!



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER MEEZTING
February 27, 1997
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. CBWCD BASIN
WATER QUALITY
TESTING



Mark J. Wildermuth
Waler Resources Engineers
415 North B Camino Real, Sulle A
San Claments, CA 82572

Voice 714,498,8264
Fax714.498.9712

Jenn 16, 1997

Ms, Traci Stewart Bagy H. Kahl

(Chief of Watermaster Services CBWCD, Ceneral Manager
8632 Archibald Ave., Suite 109 4554 Szn Bernardino St
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Mon'clair, CA.Q 1763

On behalf of the Chino Basin Walermaster (Wztermaster) and the Chino Basin Watar
Conservation District (CBWCD) we hsve sclicited bids for labaratory work for the

. respective agencies-ppcoming Water gualiry-rdonitcring programs. Initially, we contacted
- four EPA~qualified lzboratoriés to conduct the fellowing tasks:

1. Provide appropriate bonles.
: 2, Pickup the collected semples from the Office.

"3, Analyzs samples.
4. Provide the analytical results on both PC-formatzd floppy disks 204 hard capies

Atter our first round of bidding, three were sclecied besed on costs for more intense
negotiations. The resulting ouatcome was a unit ¢ost 2f $127 per sample using the
Truesdail Laboratories of Tustin, For your informarion their quote is anached 10 this
comespondence, as is a summary of afl the laboratory bids after our negotations,

If you have any question, please call me at (714) 408-9294,

Sincerely,

z ./
s L. BurrerTr,
Assistant Engineer

cer MIW
Jim T, Wazmaser



Chino Basin Water Conservation District

Januery 10, 1997

Ms. Traci Stewart,-
Chief of Watermaster Services

"Chino Basin Watermaster

" 8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Re: Basin Water Quality Testing

et ~n January 1997 - March 1997 o y

Dear Ms, Stewart:

At the Tuesday, January 8, 1997 meeting of the Board of Directors it was determined
that this district would share costs, up to §5,700, with the Chino Basin Watermaster

" which are related to having a limited nimber of water quality samples taken and

-analyzed. In order to assist in securing the samples, this District wiil provide the

serv'ice.s ofits Conservat.ion Specialist to work wiLh one of your emp!oyees

Enclosed with Lh:s letter is a scha:!ule of pmposad samphnv dates acd testing
- locations. If you are in agresment wilh the sa.mphno program and are desirous io .

sharing costs, on a 50/50 basis, to have the samples anﬂyzed please advise and we will
schedule accordingly. :

Shouid you be desirous of sharing such costs we will nesd to determine wha will front’
the costs and bill the other and to what extent we will want an agrezment to be

- fashioned. Please feel free to cail me.

Sincerely yours, - . .

Barrert Kehi,
Geng*aj Manager/Secretary

Enc.: (1)

Daisser )

Sawoea Cusov
Drcitive 2

louvss Banores
Dretiivr 3

Paut Horte
Qurarin - Divizion 4
Geotrery Yanotx Hius
Dreiner 5

Jonn ScHowtviin
Divines 4

Atstar SchErsTLA
Divisiva 7

Osniciis

Aur Scanve
Priidny

Santra Ouson

Vier Przaideat

Jonu Sexonprig
Treaserer :
Barzery Krnt,
Seorrery « Meseger

Districr Coussst
Wittaw Brusice. .

4534 Sax Jranan
77 85131

i vioviowr CAY

SU9) 62627118
FiX .509) 4283




JL

Estmated Analytical Costs for Surface Water Samples at Chino 2asin
Spreading Basins

Eagns -Samp!ing Fericds
1718/ 1/29S8  ZMUSE REES wi1es Rsiss

Upland
Mentdlair 4
Mentclair 2
Mcntelair 3
Merselair 4

. Brecks

+ 15th Stre=t
Ely 32
Church
Lower Cuca. West
Chris
Lower Day
Wineville

- Riverside

Elwanda
Vicleria
San Sevaine 1
San Sevaine 3
Hickery

e e T e N S (i W S T Y

1
i
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
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Numter of Samples 19
Teia! No. of Samples , 114
Cest at $1C0/sample , $11,580

{

Ncle ~ labor cost o obtain samples weas assumed (o te eme srimartly by
Watermaster staff with assiswancs from Disirict staff.

Mark J. Midermuth
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January 18, 1897

TRUESDAIL LABORATORIES, INC.
FAX TRANSMITTAL QUOTATION

Mark J. Wildermuth

Water Resources Engineers
413 N. El Camina Real, Suite A
San Clementa, CA 92672

".‘...'RE—_":"A-Chfnd Basin Water-Master:& Chino Basin Water Conservation Dfsfriét'

Truesdajl Labceratories is pleased to respend {o your Request for Quotaticn to
provide environmental services for the identified water quahty menitoring pregram.

We understand the Scope of Work as described by FAX:
70 groundwater samples analyzed for parameaters listed in Table
110 surface water samples analyzed for parameters listed In Table |

Because of the volume of samples and the equivalent parameters in each Table, we
will be quoting a single ccst for each sample type. -

Unit Cost for Table | parameters 35127 each
Unit Cost for Table il parameters ; $127 each
See the attached list for Table | and Il parameters.
"7 =If you have any §Uéstions please call at your convenience,

Sincerely
TRUESDAIL LABORATORIES, INC.

Stephen C. Roesch
Chief Scientist, Manager

e Env:rcnmenta! Services



PARAMETER SUMMARY

TABLE |

Total Hardness
Hydroxide
Calcium.
Scdium

Suifate

Boron

EC

Turkidity

TODS

Tritium

TABLE I

Total Hardness
Hydroxide -
Calecium
Seodium

Sulfate

Beren

EC

Color

Turbidity

TDS

Nitrate

Tofal Phospherus

Total Alkalinity
Bicarbcnate
Mzgneslum
Potassium
Chioride
Flueride

Coler

pH

Nitrate

Total Alkalinity
Bicarbenate
Magnesium
Potassium
Chloride
Fluoride
MBAS

Qdor

pH
Ammonia
Nitrite



Ms. Traci Stewart January i6, 1997

Laboratory Bidding Summary Attachment

Ageacy Truesdail Clinical Lahs of S.B. Core
Samples

Watermaster $127 §1632- $221
CBWCD 3127 $216 - 5204 -

TOTAL P.e3
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J. TDS/NITROGEN STUDY



Draft Phase 1B Cost Breakdown by A__g__ency

Consultant .
Task Group 3 - Develop Hydrological Methods §209,203
Task Group 4 - Develop Socioecenomic Impact Metheds  $86,000
Task Group 9 - Develop Water Quality Menitoring Plan $16.500
Task Group 10B - Support Regulatory Approval Process  $80.200
Censuitant Subtctal $381,203
RWQCH $80,000

SAWPA MGT. 50,000
. Phase 1A Carmmyover {350.0C0)

Subtctal Phase 18 £441,203
Contingency §2.797
Total Phase 18 8444 900

Draft Distribution of Costs Among SAWPA, SARDA & Other

SAWPA Caosts SARDA Casts Cthar
Agency
CBMWO $41,000
EMWD 341,000
QCWD $41,000
SEVMWD 341,000
WMWD $41.000
$205,000
CORONA $21,874
EVMWD $3,508
REDLANDS ' 513,388
RIALTO $14,084
RIVERSIDE 373,103
RIX JPA 857,999
YVWD 38.058
. $205,000
CBEWCD . $2,B00
CBWM $5,100  =a—
csShoC $43,000
WSECWD $4.000
SBVWCD $2,500
RHWC $2.609
e e —e e 534,500
Totals $205,000 $205,000 $34,300
Phase 1B Total $444,900

SARDA = based on percanligs of fow trmag 55755.0C0.

Parcanitages used are: Corona 10.57%4; EVMWE 4.15%: Reclands §.52%; Rials 5.37%; Riveraida 315.55%; RIX JFA 21.17%: and YWWO
2.58%
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CHINO BASIN WATERMAS

8632 Archipald Ave., Suite 109, Ranche Cucamonga, CA4 917310
TEL- (909} 134-3888 « FLY: {909) 484.5890

TRACI

STEWART
Chiefof Scrermoster Services
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 27, 1997
TO" Watermaster Board Members
FROM: - Watermaster Services Staff
SUBJECT: Norco's Chine Basin Injection Program
BACKGROUND

At the January 22, 1987 pooi committee meetings, staff provided a status report regarding the City
of Norea's injection programn, Norce entered inte a storage agreement in 1884 to aliow water
injected from the Temnescal Basin into the Chine Basin to be used to offset overproduction.

DISCUSSION

In Fiscsi Year 1294-95, 215.4 =cre-feet was injected from the Temescal Basin into the Chino
Basin and placed in starage under Agreement #31. In Fiscal Year 1885-86, 260.26 zcre-fest was
injected and used ‘o ofset overproduction. During Fiscal Yeer 1896-37, the City of Norco
anticipates Injecting approximately 400 acre-feet for subsequent withdrawal.

The Adviscry Committee epproved this item on their consent calendar on February 13, 1987 by a
greater than 80% majority.

mis:lenes\norcsing.aro
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L. AD HOC FINANCE
COMMITTEE REPORT



To: Watermaster Advisory Commuittee

From: Ad Hoc Finance committes
Date: January 23, 1997
Subject: Ad Hoc Commirree Conclusions and Recommendations.

The Ad Hoc Finance Commines members met on January 16 and January 23, 1957, We were
specifically asked to review the circumstances and make recommendations regarding financial
policies, practices and procedures. Artached are our recommezdations and conclusions from
both meetings.

Our conclusions regarding whether the Wartermaster could do anything differently that would
preveat fraudulent activiry of this nature from happening-is based on the circumstances
outlined to the Ad Hoc Committee by the staff of Watermaster Services. The Ad Hoc
Commirtee did not, nor would we have had time to review the financial records of the ageacy.
Based cn the representations made to the commuttes it appears the nature of the fraud was
external to the organization and could not be prevented. At best the leve] of exposure or risk
to thus type of fraud or forgery can only be reduced through procedures deﬁgncd to give
lmmediate or verbal confirmation of certain account activitias and through | instituting the
other recommendarions outlined below.

The commirttee recommends that any special audit engagement be doste in conjuncrion with
the year end audit with the scope of work expanded in the months of the forgery activiry and
the process of auditor selection be started immediatelvy with the audit 1o begin shortly
thereafrer, The audit is the natural starting poict of any investigation. With this in mind, the
proposal for services should include mestings with the auditors and the advisory commitree
during the course of the audit specifically to discuss or review any findings which may suggest
the need for immediate corrective action on the part of the advisory commirree. In this fashion
the commiree can expand [ or reduce] the required work based on field work findings rather

than at the end of the engagement.

The Ad Hoc Finance Committee could not see any overriding reason as to why Watermaster
staff should be subjected to rwo audits. Given the time frame for issuance of a request for
proposal and final auditor selection, the fiscal year end zudir and this audit would be in close
proximiry of each other. Hence they could be done as one sudit. It should be kept in mind
that the size of the organization and revenue cycle are such that the audit process could be
started in advance of fiscal year ezd with follow up audiring related to the final months which
could not be audited. It is possible o have the Watermaster audit completed and issued by the
end of August under this arrangement.

Qur recommendziions related to the internal financizl policies, practices and prochdures that
should be changed (or strengthened ) are only miner modifications and sheuld be weighed
against the cost and staffing of the Watermaster Services as »ell as the future possxbahr}r of

agr . - . - . L) L]
utilizing outside accounting services which would change these procedures.



January 16, 1997 Recommendations:

10.

Check into bank confirmation of transfers. (Bank not to release funds until they call
and get verbal confirmation).

Check on Ban Track to allow for more timely information from B of A, Check
transactions on a daily basis, at least untl we change banks or some other similar

service designed to give immediate information of account transactions.

Advise commirtee that B of A is not meeting Watermaster's needs and explain their
confusion becween CBMWD and CBWM.

Send out RFP for banking services (must be a LATF depository) and send with
proposed services contract.

Ger assigned “PIN” qumbers (if any) changed.

Corporate Account versus Public Eatiry Account? One may have more advantages

-than the other.

Don'’t sign standard banking agreement. Ciry of Chino will provide copy of draft

agreement they are negotiating.

Have B of A send statements only on a more frequent basis (i.e. weekly) and canceled
checks under separate cover monthly.

January 23, 1997 recommendations and conclusions:

9.

10.

T 11,

i

Work through the “Governmental Division” of the bank. A regional representative

~who is normally a vice-president of the bank, will handle your account rather than a

branch manager.

Eliminare conceps of an “exception checking account” because the bank may recognize
an authorized signature, but they don't necessanily check the dollar limic of signarure
authenry. :

Ordér “Safery Checks” printed on paper that'caiinot be copied or scazned.

Assign “bank reconciliation” to an employee other than the Controller and add a brief
synopsis regarding bank reconciliation to the Financial Procedures.

During the month(s) assessments are being deposited, arrange “same day transfers” of
public eatity checks from bank to LAIF. (The bank should not require a public entity
check to clear before transferring the money.)

Mail copies of Financial Transaction Reports and Voucher Lists to the members of the
Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board monzhly. Do not wait for quarterly
meeting for them to see the reports.



13, Fermulate a procedure for the actual funds for the sale of water, etc., between agencies
to go directly from one agency to the other, rather than through Watermaster Services,
with Watermaster Services being notified of the transaction for accountabilicy of water

a~d funds.
CONCLUSIONS:
1. Can Wartermaster Services do anything differeatly that will prevezt fraudulent activity

of this nature from happening in the furure?

No. Nor could Watermaster Services have done anything differeatly in the past 1o
prevent what happened given the circumstances outlined to the comminee.

2. Are there any imrernal financial policies, procedures or practices that should be
- changed? If so, what? )

Yes, but only minor modifications as delineared under “recommendaticns” above if
feasible.

FINAL CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION:

This Commirtee recommends that Requests for Proposals be mailed as socr as possible for a
Watermaster Annual Audit and the process of auditor selection be started immediz-ely with
the audit to beein shortly thereafter, with an “expanded scope” for this first year that

atermaster Services has been stand-alone, to address the December activities regarding the
forgeries.

Commirttes Members:

Carole A. Coney Accounting Manager Ciry of Ontario
Calvin V. Good Jr.  Administrative Services Monte Vista Warter Distrce
/ Controller '
Patrick J. Gnffin Director of Finance City of Chino
Walter F. Reardon CPA Ciry of Upland
Ken Waring Auditor - Controller Jurupa Community Services District
Shawna Whallon Dirsctor of Finance Cucamonga County Water District

& Admunistrauon

Karen Zane Accounting Manager City of Pomena
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DENNIE YATES
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W ey
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CITY of CHINO terren City Musarer

Janury 29, 1967

Mr, Em Warkg, Auvditor-Controlles
Jureps Compmamiry Sexvicss District
2621 IL:."E;‘:I. Read

Rivessids, CA - 92509

Dear Kea,

After kaving reviewed the draft recommmendations d conclusions of e Weatemmacter Ad Hoe Fimars Committas
faxed to me Jearery 27th) zod reviewing the discassinds of e Jammry 23, 1997 Committes manting, I have
comgerze zoout the procsss wilized by ths Commities to reach ity meeomrendationy and conclusions. Specifieally,
[ have g concem showt the method by which the Commmittes recsived iormation ghont the loss of Watermaster

funds,

As I indicated st the Jagnary 25, 1997 Ad Hee Firanes Comines mesting, it is impossible for s to eliminats
cither me=berz of Watermaster saf¥, or a lack of procedural controls, a5 possble catses in this loss of fads, tased
=pom the infermatien given surreunding said Joss. [n other words, withow an indspendent investigation of the loss,
elong with a repert presented by the mdspendant invessguter directly w0 the Ad Hoc Finames Committes, 1 feel it
is prestury o recommend ta the Waermester Advisery Committes any specific sction st this dme. It is
conesiveble that an immpediste it should be performed, or it may be accepiabls to Simply expand tha seope of
the maoal mudit to includs 5 revisw of inteesl control processss o2 Witrmacer,

Becansa of this, I would make the following recormendsdons:

1) Ths Watermaster Advisory Comminee coniyact wifd &2 independent cafity en invessipution of the

Clrcurmstomess swrowmdmg he Watermaster loss of fmds, z.:‘..:k‘.d:::g rec=Iving 8 written report of the
£ndings of sdd investigation,

7) Ths Wetsemaster joroediately i::plmuﬂmdaﬁms zads by 2 Ad Boc Finanes Committes
regarding intercal control xr.d-spm‘:ngpzmurm. with £1 exphacls on [tem #7 from the Jaouwry 23,
1957 meeting regarding fimds being exchrmged dirertly betwem egeacies rather than through Watemaster,

X you Lave my qussticos about tHy fmitrmasicn, please call ma b (05) 627-7577, extension 227.

Purrict ], Griffa
- . Direcior of Finmes

% 13233 Cantral Avanse, Chlze, Ciliferziy 31710
Cp Midieg Addrare; F. Q. 39s 47, Chize, Coliforniy 717080467
(9C9Y 637787 & (D09 1915100 Fux



Bl-26-1997 g2:25°7  JTNTE VISTA WRint Uisix, TS s e coes

T0: KENW WARING .
AD ROC WATERMASIER FINARCE CoXMITTES

PRCH: CALYIN GO0l
MONTE VISTA WaTZx DISTRICT

DATZ: Januvary 29, 1397

SURAYZCT: Ad Eoc Cesmitige Cenclusions and Rpcor=eniitions

Rea, I feel we sheould state what s~ Committes did not review any of the Finamcial
Records. Alge, althcueh it appcars thzt - the fraud was external to the cxganization,
wa do not kagw positively that this 13 so. Only a thercugh review of the facts
throvgh an audis weuld determine this. I atill feel strengly chat an audit is
LeCes5ary. '

i
a

The financfal Procedures Document that vias reviewed was in Draft end has aot
been approved by the Adviscry Coomitte= or the Watermaster,

I alsco feel that the eatire insident should ke docmwented ix detm=il asz to what
fed to the Adivaory Cemuiites amd to the Warermaster

was

actualy occurred asd forw
Scard.

Tha=Xx You

Cal Gocg
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RESOLUTION NO. 87-2

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION AND iIMPLEMENTATION
OF A SECTION 457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN.

A resolution of the CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER' authorizing the adoption and
implementation of a Section 457 Defarred Compensation Plan.

WHEREAS, the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, Rancho Cucamonga, California, has
considered the establishment cf Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan to be made avsilable

tc the employees of the Watermasier; and

WHEREAS, said employees are-cften unabie to acquire retirement security under other
existing and available retirement pians due fo the contingencies of empleyment mobility; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster receives benefifs under said Flan by being atle to assure
reascnable retirement security to said employess by being more able to aitract competent
perscnnei to its service and by increasing its flexibility in perscnnel management through
elimination of the need for continued empioyment for the sole purpose of allowing an employee to
qualify for retirement benefits. '

NOW, THEREFCRE, BE [T RESCOLVED BY THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
RANCHC CUCAMCNGA, CALIFORNIA

The Watermaster hereby establishes said Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for
said employees, approves Lincoln National Corporation as a funding provider under the Deferred
Compensation program and authorizes its officials to execute all documents nacsssary o
establish the Plan as presented to the Agency.

The Resclution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and ail
necessary approval by the CHINO BAS:IN WATERMASTER.

e ARBROVED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY A GREATER THAN 80% MAJORITY
ON FEBRUARY 13, 1697,

- - ——— . THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THIS RESCLUTION IS ADCPTED AND
EXECUTED THE 27TH DAY CF FEBRUARY, 1887,

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary

mig resslilicrs e arnam 32



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS

CCOUNTY OF SAN BEERNARDINO )

1 . Secretary of the Chino Basin

Watermaster DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregeing Resolut:on being No. 97-2 was
adopted at a regular meeting of the Chinc Basin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Secretary



[SPONSOR] DEFERRED COMPENSATION
PLAN [AND TRUST]

Chapter 01
PLAN ESTABLISHED

01  Plan Established, As provided in Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended (hereinafier referred to as the “Code™), (hereinafter
referred to as the “Plan Sponsor”) hereby establishes the Deferred
Compensation Plan (hereinafier referred to as the “Plan”) for the employess of

Nothing contained in this Plan shall be desmed to constitute an employment agreement betwe,n
the participant and the Plan Sponsor and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to give a
participant any right to be retained in the employ of the Plan Sponsor.

Chapter 02
DEFINITIONS
02-1 Plan Spoasor. “Plan Sponsor” means ., a governmental entity in
the State of as described in Section 1.457-2(c)¥2) of the Treasury

Regulations.

02-2 Compensation. “Compensation” means all payments made to a public employee by the
Plan Sponsor as remuneration for services rendered.

02-3 Deférred Compensation. “Deferred Compensation” means the amount of the
Participant’s Compensation which the Parhmpant and the Plan Sponsor shall mutually agres (pror
to the date for which such Compen_c.auon is earned) will be deferred.

02-4 Accumulated Deferrals. “Accumulated Deferrals” means Compensation deferred under
the Plan, adjusted until date of payment by income received, increases or decreases in investment
value, fees and any prior distributions made.

02-5 _ Participation Agreement. “Participation Agreement” means the agreement executed and
filed by an Eligible Employee with the Plan Sponsor pursuant to Chapter 04 of this Plan, in which
the Eligible Employes elects to become a Participant in the Plan

02-6 Separation From Service. “Separation (or Separates) from Service” means “separation
from service” as that term is interpreted for purposes of Section 402(e (4 }(AX1ii) of the Code and
refers to the severance of the Paricipant’s employment with the Plan Sponsor. A Participant will
be deemed to have severed his cr her employment as of the date of his or her last payroll.



02-7 Participant. “Participant” means any Eligible Employee of the Plan Sponsor who
executes a Participation Azreement with the Plan Sponsor assenting to the provisions ofﬂ'us Plan,
once the Participation Agresment has been approved.

02-8 Beneficiary. “Beneficiary” means a beneficiary of a Participant, a Participact’s estate, or
any other person whose interest in the Plan is derived fom the Participant.

02-9 Committes. “Committes” means the Committes for Deferred Compensation appointed
by the Plan Sponsor.

02-10 Eligible Employee. “Eligible Employes” means any person who is employed by and
receives any type of Compensation from the Plan Sponser for whom services are rendered, and
who is a full-time, regular part-time working half-time, or more, or cireer seasonal employes of
the Plan Sponsor,

02-11 “Normal Retirement Age™ as used in the Plan, means the range of ages:
(1)  Ending not later than age seventy and one-half (70-4); and

(2)  Beginning not earlier than the earliest age at which the Participant has the right to
retire under a Plan Sponsor’s pension plan for which the Participant is eligible without
consent of the Plan Sponsor and under which the Participant will receive immediate
retirement benefits without actuariz! adjustment due to retirement prior to some later

specified age in the Plan Sponsor’s pension plan.

Chapter 03
ADMINISTRATION

03-1 Administered By Committee. This Plan shall be administered by the Committes which
shall represent the Plan Sponsor in all martc-:rs coocerning the a.dmlmsu-anon of this Plan.

032 Commiftee To Adopt Rules and Regulations. The Committes shall have full power and
authority to adopt rules and regulations for the administration of the Plan, and to interpret, alter,
‘amend, or revoke any rules and regulations 5o adopted.

03-3 Committee Action Fair And Reasonable. Every action taken by the Committes shall be
presumed to be a fair and reasonable exercise of the authority vested in or the duties imposed
upon it. The Committee and its individual members shall be deemed to have exercised reasonable
care, diligence and prudence and io have acted impartiaily as to all persons interested, unless the
contrary be proven by affirmative evidence.

[3%]



03-4 Committee To Maintain Records Of Accounts. To facilitate an orderly administration
of the Plan, the Cormmittee shall maintain or cause to be maintained a deferred compensation
ledger account with respect to each Participant.

* 03-5 Deferred Compensation Revolving Fund. All deferred compensation hereunder may be
paid into a special fund created and maintained in accordance with Chapter 12 in the treasury of
the Plan Sponsor called the “deferred compensation revolving fund”. All costs of administration
and staffing of the Plan, expenses of the Committes, and such other amounts determined by the
Committes, as perrnitted by law, may be paid as necessary out of the deferred compensation
revolving fund. Amounts in the deferred compensation revolving fund may be invested as
directed by the Committes. All Accumulated Deferrals payable to Participants or their respective
Beaeficiary or Beneficiaries shall be paid from the deferred compensation revolving fund unless

otherwise paid.

Chapter 04
PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN

04-1 ZEnrolment. En:ollment'mthePIan.

(1)  AnEligible Employee may become a Participant by executing a Participation
Agreement. Compensation will be deferred for any calendar month only if a Participation
Agreement providing for such deferral is executed by the Participant and approved by the
Committes or its designee before the beginning of the month.

(2)  In signing the Participation Agresment, the Participant elects to participate in this
Plan and consents to the Plan Sponsor deferring the amount specified in the Participation
Agresment from the Participant’s gross Compensation for each pay pericd. The amount
specified must equal to at least ten dollars (S10) per pay period and shall continue until
changed or revoked pursuant to Chapter 04-6 or 04-7 of this Plan.

04-2 - Plan to Plan Transfers.

(1)  Transfers To The Plan: If a Participant was formerly a participant in an eligible

e _state deferred compensation plan (within the meaning of Section 457 of the Code and the
rezulations thereunder), and if such plan permits the direct transfer of the Participant’s
interest therein to the Plan, then the Plan shall accept assets representing the value of such
interest; provided, however, the Committes may require in its scle discretion that some or
all of such interest be transferred in cash or its equivalent. Such amount shall be held,
accounted for, administered and otherwise treated in that same manner as compensation
deferred by the Participant under the Plan except that:

LY



()  Only the amount, if any, transferred to the Plan which was deferred under
the transferor plan in the taxable year when transfer occurs shall be treated as
Compensation deferred under the Plan in such year. :

(t)  No amount may be transferred to the Plan as of the time when such amount
i3 paid or made available under the Section 457 plan of the Participant’s prior

empioyer.

(2)  Transfers From the Plan: The amounts credited to the account of a former
Participant in the Plan may be transferred to another eligible deferred compensation plan
(within the meaning of Section 457 of the Code and the regulations thereunder) and in

which the former Participant currently participates, and if such plan provides for the
acceptance of such amounts. The only rollovers or transfers allowable under Section 457

of the Code are from one eligible Section 457 plan to another eligible Section 457 plan. If
a Participant, prior to pay-out begm.nmsz, accepts employment with an entity who offers an
eligible Section 457 plan, and the Participant bééoies a participant in that plan, then
Accumulated Deferrals may, at the election of the Participant and after written notice to

the Committee, be transferred to the other plan, prowded that plan provides for the
accepta.nce of such transfers.

3) Application for Transfer: Ifthe conditions in subchapters (1) and (2) of this
chapfer are met and the Participant wishes to transfer his/her account, he/she shall
complete any application form and/or other documents as may be required by the
Committee,

(4)  Administrative Rules: The Committee shall prescribe such rules consistent with
the provisions of subchapters (1) and (2) of this Chapter concerning plan-to-plan transfers
as in its sole judgment it desms desirable for the orderly administration of the Plan.

04-3 Deferral Limitation.

| (1) Except as provided in Chapter 044, relating to catch-up, the maximum that may
be deferred under the Plan for any taxable year of 2 Participant shall not exceed the lesser
-- of seven thousand five hundred dolfars ($7,500), as such amount is adjusted from tim= to

time by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to Code Sectidn457(e)(15), or thirty-thr
and one-third percent (33+1/3%) of the Participant’s includitle compensation, each

reduced:

(a) By any amount excludable from the Participant’s gross income for that
taxable year under Section 403(b) of the Code: and



()  Effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1988, by any
amount:

() Excluded from gross income under Section 402(a)(8) or
402(h¥1)(B) of the Code (relating to a Participant’s elective deferrals to
simplified employee pensions) for that taxable year;

(i)  For which a deducticn is allowable for that taxable year by reason
of a contribution to an organization described in Section 501(c)(18) of the
Code (relating to pension trusts created before June 25, 1956, forming part
of a plan for payment of benefits under a pension plan funded only by
contributions of employess); or

(i)  Which is deferred by a Participant under Section 401(k) of the
Code (relating to qualified cash or deferred arrangement) during that

taxable year; and

(c) By any amount the Participant contributes to any other plan covered by
Section 457 of the Code (relating to deferred compensation plan(s)) during the
taxable year. :

(2)  “Includible compensation” for purposes of this Chapter means includible
compensation as defined in Section 457(e}(3) of the Code and as further defined by
Treasury Regulation 1.457-2(e)(2) interpreting that section, and is determined without
regard to community property laws. Includible compensation for a taxable year includes
only compensation from the Plan Sponsor that is attributable to services performed for the
Plan Sponsor and that is includible in the Participant’s gross income for the taxable year for
federal income tax purposes. Accordingly, a Participant’s includible compensation for a
taxable year does not include an amount payable by the Plan Sponscr that is excludable from

the Participant’s gross income under:
(8)  Section 457 of the Code:

()  Section 403(b) of the Code (relating to annuity contracts purchase by
non-profit organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code or public

schools);
) Section 105(d) of the Code (relating to wage continuation plans),

(d)  Section 911 of the Code (relating to citizens or residents of the United
States living abroad);



(¢) - Section 402(a)8) or 402(h) (1) (B) of the Code (relating to simplified
employes pensions);

3] Section 501(c)(18) of the Code (relating to certain pension trusts);

(g)  Section 401(k) of the Code (relating to qualified cash or deferred
arTangementsy; or

(h)  Section 408(p) of the Code (relating to SIMPLE Retirement Accounts).

3) In computmg includible compensation, total gross compensation as snown on the
entity’s earnings statements must be reduced by:

(a) " Pre-tax contributions to retirement plans under Section 414(h) of the Code;
and

(b) ~ Any contributiors to caféteria plansTunder Section 125 of the Code
(including those associated with such items as dependent care salary reduction
pians)

before excludipg the items listed in subchapters (2) (a) through (h) of this Chapter.

04-4 Catch-up provision. For one or more of the Participant’s last three (3) taxable years
ending before attaining Normal Retirement Age umder the Plan, the maximum deferral shall be the

lesser of

(1)  Fiftesn thousand dollars ($15,000) for the taxable year, reduced in the
same manner as the seven thousand five hundred dollars ($7,500) limitation is

-reduced in Chapter 04-3, or

(2) thesumof

()  The limitations established for purposes of Chapter 04-3 of the Plan
for the taxable year (determined without regard to this Chapter),

plus

(b) So much of the limitation established under Chapter 04-3 for
taxable years before the taxable years as has not theretofore been used
under Chapter 04-3 or Chapter 04-4. A prior taxable year shall be taken

into account only ift

YT @) Tt begns after December 31, 1978;



(i)  The Participant was eligible to participate in the Pian during -
all or any portion of the taxable year; and,

(i) ~ Compensation deferred (if any) under the Plan during the
taxable year was subject to a maximum limitation (as established

under Chapter 04-3).

A prior taxzble year includes a taxable year in which the Participant was eligible to participate in
an eligible plan sponsored by another employer. In no event =an the Participant elect to have the
catch-up provision apply more than once whether or not the full catch-up had been utilized. This
catch-up provision may not be used in the year in which the Participant attains age seventy and
one-half, and may not be used in any year thereafter. :

04-5 Committes May Disallow Deferral. The Participant acknowledges the rght of the
Committes to disallow deferral of Compensation under the Plan in excess of the limitations in
Chapter 04-3 and 04-4. However, thé Committe shall have no duty to assure that amounts

deferred are in compliance with such limitations.

04-§ Modification Of Deferral Or Funding Option(s). A Participant may change his/her
deferral or funding option(s) during an open earoilment period. Funding option(s) may be not be
changed more than four(4) times in any calendar year, or a fee may be charged. Changes in the
amount of deferral must equal at least ten dollars ($10) or more per funding option per month.
(Beneficiaries entitled to receive Accumulated Deferrals may also change funding options not
more than four (4) times per year.) Any combination of a decrease, a transfer, or a change in
funding option (s) effective the same date, shall be considered one change. A change (whether
counted as such or not) shall be effective for any calendar month only if the Participant signs a
new Participation Agresment and it is approved by the Committes or its designes before the
beginring of that calendar month. All Participation Agresments indicating changes in funding
option(s) must be filed with the Committes no later than fiftesn (15) days prior to the established
pay date for which the change will occur. The Committes reserves the right to defer the effective

date of any change.
04-7 Suspension And Reinstatement Of Deferral

SUSPENSION. A Participant may at any time direct that deferrals under the Participant’s
Participation Agreement cease by completing the proper form and fling it with the Committes no
later than the Jast day of the payroll period prior to the payroll period during which the deferrals
are to cease; however, Accumulated Deferrals shall only be paid as provided in Chapter 04-9
through G4-14.

REINSTATEMENT. A Participant who has directed the cessation of deferrals may resume
deferrals for any calendar month commercing no sconer than the menth following the close of
next enroilment period by executing a new Paricipation Agresment to defer Compensation. The
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waiting period shall ot apply to Participants who are on leave without pay as discussed in
Chapter 07. ‘

04-83 Investment Options Election. Each Participant shall designate on hisher Participation
Agresment the investment option(s) in which he/she wishes to have deferrals invested. Such
designation shall continue unless changed pursuant to Chapter 04-6. The investment option(s)
shall be selected from those options made availeble for this purpose from time to time by the Plan
Administrator, in its sole discretion. The Plan Administrator may make available as investment:

options:

(1) A fixed rate investment or pool of investments including deposits with a credit
union savmgs and loan association, mutual savmgs bank and fixed annuities; - -

(2)  Specified mumal fund shares, shares ofa.n Invesiment company, or variable
annuities, or

(3)  Fixed or varizble life insurance, or other options permitted by law and selected by
Lhe Plan Administrator. : G

In the event that a selected option experiences a loss, the Participant’s Accumulated
Deferrals payable hereunder shall likewise reflect a loss for the period.

04-9 Designation Of Beneficiaries. Each Participant shall have the right to designate a
Beneficiary or Beneficiaries to receive Accumulated Deferrals in the event of Participant’s death.
If no such designation is in effect upon the death of a Participant, the Beneficiary shall be the
surviving spouse, or if none, then the Beneficiary shall be the Participant’s estate. A Participant
may change his/her Beneficiary designation at any time by filing a change of beneficiary form with
the Committes. A Participant may also change his’her Beneficiary designation by completing the -
beneficiary designation portion of a Participation Agxeement form. The Participation may name:

(1) A designated organization or person (includicg without limitation his/her unbom
or later adopted children). Ifunborn or later adopted children are to be included, the
designation must so indicate, The date of birth must be furnished for any living person

who is named and who is under the age of eighteen.

(2) “His or her estate:

(3) A trust which is in exdstence, or which is to be established under the Participant’s
last will. For an exjsting trust, the Participant must provide the name of the trust and the
date it was established.

The Participant may name cofitingént Beneficiaries in addition to primary Beneficiaries. Any
name Beneficiary must have a tax I.D. number or a social secunty number.
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04-10 Distribution To Participant After Separation From Service. After Separation from
Service, Accumulated Deferrals shail be paid to the Participant in one or more installments as
elected by the Participant pursuant to Chapter 4-12 through 4-14.

04-11 Distribution In The Event Of Death Of Participant Or Eeneficiary,

(1) Should the Participant die at any anytime, Accumulated Deferrals shall be paid to
the Beneficiary or Beneficiaries designated by the Participant pursuant to Chapter 04-S.
The Accumulated Deferrals shall be paid out as provided in Chapter 04-$ though 04-15.
If no Beneficiary is designated as provided in the Participation Agresment, or if the
Designated Beneficiary does not survive by a period of thirty (30) days, thea a lump sum
or series of payments shall be paid, in accordance with Chapter 4-5 through 4-13, to the
surviving spouse, or if none, a lump sum shzll be paid to the estate of the Participant.

- ——-{2) —. Inthe event a Beneficiary becomes entitled {o receive Accumulated Deferrals but
--dies prior to the distribution of the total Accumulated Deferrals, Accumulated Deferrals
shall become payable to the Beneficiary’s estate on the first day of the third month
foHowmg the Beneﬁma:y s death, unless Accumulated Deferrals are being paid in the form
of an annuity, in which case the dusposmon of the remaining amount shall be determined
by the annuity contract. Such annuity contracts shall be issued pursuant to the rules set

forth in Chapter 04-14,

-

04-12 Elections Regarding Distribution. Each Participant (or in the event of death, each
Beneficiary other than an organization, estate, or trust) shall elest whean his/her pay-out will begin
and the pay-out period.

(1) Election Regarding Time of Payment. The election regardmg the time when
payment will begin shall be made when 2 Participant Separates from Service (or dies
having Separated from Service and having previously elected when payment will begin)

Once made, the election regarding when pay-out will begin is irevocable as to the
Participant or Beneficiary making the election; provided, however, that after payments
under the Plan have besn made available to a Participaat, but prior to any actual
- ——~—distributicn to the Participant, the Participant may make a one-time only election to defer

the commencement of payments.

(2)  Election Regarding Whea Payment Will Begin:

(1) By a Participant who Separates from Service other than by reason of death,
must be made not later than sixty (60) days after Separation from Service.

~w= et wewee o . Payment may begin on the date nearest the first day of the month in which an
election is filed with the Committee on form(s) provided for that purpose, and
payment must bezin within the time prescribed by Chapter 04-13,
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() By aBeneficiary, other than an organization, estate or trust, where the
Participant was not already receiving payments, payments must be made not later
than sixty (60) days after the Participant’s death. Payment may begin on the date
nearest the first day of the month in which the election is filed with the Committee
on forms provided for that purpose, and payment must begin within the time
prescribed by Chapter 04-13.

(3)  Election Regarding Method of Payment. The Participant (or Beneficiary other
than an organization, estate or trust) who makes an election regarding the date payment
will begin, may also elect the pericd over which payments will be made. The pay-out
period election may be made either at the time he/she elects a beginning date for pay-out
or at any time not later than sixty (60) days prior to the date pay-out is to begin. Once
having made this election, the Participant (cr Beneficiary, other than an organization,
estate, or trust) may change the pay-cut period election not later than sixty days prior to
the date pay-out is to begin. Such a Beneficiary may also make this election where the
Participant was already receiving payments but, as provided in Chapter 4-13 (3)(a), must
receive distribution at least as rapidly as it was being distributed to the Participant. Sucha
Beneficiary must make the pay-out pericd election not later than sixty (60) days after the
death of the Participant and pay-out will be suspended following the Pa_r:umpant s death
until the Beneficiary either makes a pay-out period election or begins receiving paymemt as
prowded in subchapter (4) of this chapter. Provided, if the Pamtc'pa.nt was receiving
pay-out in the form of an annuity ‘contract, then the successor’s right shall be limited by
the terms of that contract.

(4)  How Elections Are Made. A Participant or Beneficiary make elections allowed
under this Chapter by completing and filing applicable payment request forms with the .
Committes.

(5)  Consequences In Absence Of A Timely Election Regarding Time Of Payment.
Absent a timely election regarding when pay-cut is to begin, pay-out will begin '
on the fftesnth day of the month following the month in which the election period ends,
and will be made, in a lump sum if the Accumulated Deferrals as of the end of the election
period are less than twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) or, if the Accumulated

- Deferrals are twenty-five thousand dollars (§25,000) or more, in the form of 2 lifetime
annuity within a fifteen (15) year certain peried or

(a) As may be necessary under the minimum pay-out requirements of Section
457 (d)(2)(BXIXT) of the Code, requiring amounts to be paid not later than as
determined under Section 401(a)(9%G) of the Code; or

o emen(®) . As may be necessary under Section 457 (d{2XBNiXT) of the Code,
requiring amounts not distributed to the Participant during his'her life to be
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04-13

distributed at least as rapidly as they were being distributed as of the Participant’s
death.

(6)  Effects Of Certain Employment Changes. Transfers from the Plan are allowed

in the circumstances described in Chapter 04-2 (2).

(7)  Consequences In Absence Of A Timely El’ectiou Regarding Method Of Payment.
In the absence of a timely election rezarding the period of time over which payment will be
made, payment wiil be made in the manner described in subchapter (5) of this Chapter.

(8)  Payment To An Organization, Estate, Or Trust, Any amount payable to an
organization, estate, or trust shall be paid in a lump sum as prescribed in Chapter 04-13.

(3).
Distribution Of Deferrals.

(1) General Rule. Payment of Accumulated Deferrals will be made in at least annual,
substantially nonincreasing amouats. Payments are also subject to-the limitations in

subchapters (2) through (5) of this Chzpter.
(2)  Distribution To Participant. A Participant must either:
(@)  Receive his/her entire interest prior to the latest of:

(@  The April Ist immediately following the close of the Plan year in
- which the Participant attains age seventy and one-half or

()  The April ist inmediately following the close of the Plan year in
which the Participant Separates from Service with the Plan Sponsor; or

(b)  Begin receiving his/her interest not later than the time specified in (a) of
this Subchapter and receive it over 2 period not longer than either:

() . . The life of the Pariicipant;

(i)  The life of the Participant and a Beneficiary designated by the
Participant;

(i)  The life expectaacy of the Participant; or

(iv)  The life expectzacy of the Participant and a designated Beneficiary.



Payment must be sufficiently rapid to satisfy the requirements of Section 457 (d)(2)(BXi)({T) and
Section 401 (a)(9)(G) of the-Code. Provided, that until tables are issued by the Secretary of the
Treasury, if provision is made for the payment of a portion of the Accumulated Deferrals to a-
Beneﬁc:a.ry, the amount payable to the Participant actuaﬁa.[ly must exceed two-thirds (2/3) of the
maximum amount payable to the Participant had no provision been made for payments to the
Beneficiary (determined as of the commencement of the distribution). Once payments to a
Participant begin, the Participant may accelerate the payment schedule only in the event of an
unforeseeshle emergency (and subject to the provisions of Chapter 05 regarding such

emergencies).

3

Distribution To Beneficiaries.

When distribution begins pricr to the Participant’s death, then pay-out

must be made at least as rapidly as it was being made to the Participant. When the
Beneficiary is an organizztion, estate or trust, then payment will be payable in a
lump sum.

When distribution does net begin prior to the Pa.rticip‘a.nt’s death, and is to

be made:

) To 2n organization, estate or trust, then payment will be payableé in
a lump sum on the first day of the third month following the Participant’s

de.ath?

@ Toa hvmg Beneficiary designated by the Participant other than the
Participant’s surviving spouse, and, by election, not to begin within one (1)
year of the Participant’s death, then the payment must be made mthm five
(5) years of the Participant’s death;

(i)  To a living Beneficiary designated by the Participant other than the
Participant’s surviving spouse, and, by election, beginning within one year
of the Participant’s death, then payment must be made within fifteen (15)
years of the Participant’s death;

(iv)  To the Participant’s surviving spouse, whether as designated
Beneficiary, or by default, then payment must begin prior to the April Ist
immediately following the later of the close of the Plan year in which the
Pa_mf.xpa.ut would have attained age seventy and one-half or, if later, the
year in which the Participant Separate:d from Services, and payment may be
made over the lifetime of the sumvung Spouse or over a penod not Ionger
than the life expectancy of the surviving spouse.



(4)  For purposes of this chapter, life expectancies will be computed by use of the
expected return multiples in Treasury Regulation 1.72-9. Where payment is being made
over the joint lives of the Participant and the Participant’s surviving spouse, the life
expectancy of the Participant and the Participant’s surviving spouse may be recalculated
annually, : '

(5)  Notwithstanding anything in this Plan to the contrary, distributions from the Plan
will be made in compliance with the minimum distnbution nues of Section 457(d)(2) of
the Cede, and in compliance with Treasury Reguiations issued under Section 401(a)(5)
and 457 (d)(2) of the Code as applicable.

04-14 In-Service Distribution. .Notwithstanding any other provision in the Plan, if (a) the total
amount payable to a Participant under the Plan does not excesd 33,500, and (b) such Participant
has aot made any deferrals under the Plan during the preceding two-year pericd, such
Participant’s Accumulated Deferrals may be distributed to him, provided that no amounts have
been previously distributed to him under this Chapter 04-14, :

Chapter 05
UNFORESEEABLE EMERGENCY

053-1 TUnforeseeable Emergency. Notwithstanding any other provisions in the Plan, in the
event of an unforeseaable emergency, a Participant or a Beneficiary entitled to Accumulated
Deferrals may request the Committes to pay out 2 portion of Accumujated Deferrals. If the
Application for payment is approved by the Committee, payment will be made within sixty (60)
days following such an approval. The amount paid shall be limited strictly to that amount
reasonably necessary to satisfy the emergency need. For purposes of this Plan, an unforese=able
emergency shall be severe financial hardship to the Participant resulting from:

(1) A sudden and unexpected illness or accident of the Participant or of 2 dependent
(as defined in Section 152 (a) of the Code) of the Participant,

(2)  Loss of the Participant’s property due to casualty, or

(3)  Other similar extraordinary and unforeseeable circumstances arising as a result of
evects beyond the control of the Participant.

Tre circumstances that will constitute an unforeseeable emergency will depend upon the facts of
each case, but in any case, payment shall not be made to the extent that such hardship is or may be
relieved (a) through reimbursement or compensation by insurance or otherwise; (b) by liquidation
of the Participant’s assets, to the exteat liquidation of such assets would not itself cause severe
financial hardship; or (c) by cessation of deferrals under the Plan. Examples of what shall not be
considered to the unforeseeable emergenciés include the need to send a Partcipant's child to
ccllege or the desire to purchase a home.

~
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Chapter 06
PARTICIPANT LOANS

06-1 Authorization of Loans. To the extent allowed by applicable law, the Plan Spensor may
authorize the Committee to make loans to Participants pursuant to the terms of this Chapter. Such
loans shall be made on the written applicaticn of the Participant and on such terms and conditions as
are set forth in this Chapter or by the Committee. In making such loans, the Committae shall follow
uniform policies and shall not discriminate in favor of or against any Participant or group of
Participants.

06-2 Maximum Loan Amount. In no event shall any loan made to a Participant pursuant to
this Chapter be in an amount which shall cause the outstanding aggregate balance of all
loans made to such Participant under this Plan exceed the lesser of:

s e mame w2 (1) 850,000, reduced by the excess (if any) of: (i) highest outstanding balance of loans
~ - from the Plan to the Participant during the one-year period ending oa the day before the
date on which the loan is made; over (i) the outstanding balance of loans from the Plan to

the Participant or the Beneficiary on the date oa which the loan is made; or
(2) One-haif of the Participant’s Accurnulated Deferrals.

06-3 Repayment of Loan. Each loan made under this Chapter shall mature and be payable, in
full and with interest, within five years from the date such loan is made, unless the loan is used to
acquire any dwelling unit that within a reasonable time (determined at the time the loan is made)
will be used as the principal residence of the Participant.

06-4 Loan Terms and Conditions. In addition to such rules and regulations as the Committes
may adopt, all loans to Participants shall comply with the following terms znd conditions:

(D Loans shall be available to all Participants on a reasonably equivalent basis.

(2)  Loans shall bear interest at a reasonable rate to be fixed by the Committee based
on interest rates currently being charged by commercial lenders for similar loans. The

- == =~~~ Committee shall not discriminate among Participants in the matter of interest rates, but
loans granted zt different times may bear different interest rates based on prevailing rates

at the time,

(3)  Each loan shall be made against collateral, including the assignment of no more
than one-half of the present value of the Participant’s Accumulated Deferrals as security
for the aggregate amount of all loans made to such Participant, supported by the

-= =+~ .. Participant’s collateral promissory note for the amount of the loan, including interest.
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(4)  Payments of principal and interest must be made at least quarterly and such
payments shall be sufficient to amortize the principal and interest payable pursuant to the
loan on a substantially level basis. The Committee will require that loan repayments be
made by payroll deduction. :

(5)  Aloean to a Participant or Beneficiary shall be considered an earmarked funding
op:ion for such Participant’s Accurnulated Deferrals.

(6)  No distribution shall be made to any Participant, or to a Beneficiary of any such
Participant, unless and until all unpaid loans, including accrued interest thereon, have been
satisfied. If a Participant terminates employment with the Plaa Sponsor for any reasen,
the outstanding balance of all loans made to him shall become fully payable and, if not paid
within thirty days, any unpaid balance shall be deducted from zny benefit payable to the
Participant or his Beneficiary. In the event of default in repayment of a loan or the |
bankruptcy of a Participant who has received a [oan, the note will become immediately
due and payable, foreclosure on the note and attachment of security will occur, the
amount of the outstznding balance of the loan will be treated as a distribution to the
Participant, and the defaulting Participant’s Accumnulated Deferrals will be reduced by the
amount of the outstanding balance of the loan (or so much thereof as may be treated asa
distribution without violating the requirements of the Code).

(7)  The loan program under the Plan shall be administered by the Committee in a
uniform and nondiscriminztory manner. The Committes shall establish procedures for
loans, including procedures for applying for loans, guidelines governing the basis on which
loans shall be approved, procedures for determining the appropriate interest rate, the types
of collateral which will be accepted as security, any limitations on the types and amount of
Jeans offered, and the events which will constitute default and actions to be taken to

coliect loans in default,

Chapter 07
LEAVE OF ABSENCE

07 Leave of Absence. Ifa Participant is on an approved leave of 2bsence ffom the Plan
Sponsor, participation in this Plan shall continue.

Chapter 08
AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF PLAN

08-1 Termination Of Plan. The Plan Sponsor or the Committee may at any time terminate
the Plan. Upon such termination, Accumulated Deferrals will be paid pursuant to Chapter 04 of
the Plan. All Participant’s deferrals will cease,



08-2 Amendment Of Plan. The Commities may also amend the provisions of this Plan at any
time, provided, however, that no amendment shall affect the rights of Participants or their
Beneficiaries regarding Accumulated Deferrals at the time of t_he amendment,.

08-3 Reasons For Amendment. The Plaa Sponsor, as may be caused by Treasury
Regulations, Federal statute, State Jaw or regulations, or operational expenence may fom time

to time find it necessary to change or amend this Plan

08-4 Procedure For Amendment. Ifand when an amendment to the Plan is proposed, the
Committes shall notify all Participants, in writing prior to'any actual amendment to the Plan, that
an amendment will be made, what the proposed amendment will be, why it is being done, and
what the likely impact, if any, there will be on the Participants as a result of the proposed
amendment. If the proposed Plan amendment will have any adverse affect or impact on any or all
Participants, each Participant adversely affected shall have the right to modify his/her Participation
Agresment as necessary to reduce or eliminate any foreseen adverse impact on his/her
Accumulated Deferrals. No amendment to the Plan shail affect the amount of Accumulated
Deferrals which at the time of such amendment shall have accrued for Participants or
Beneficiariés, to the extent of any Compensation deferred before the time of amendrnent and net

income therecn accrued to the date of amendment

Chapter 09
RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PLANS

09 Retirement And Social Security Not Reduced. It is intended that, pursuant to Section

457 of the Code, the amount of Deferred Compensation will not be considered as current
compensation for purposes of federal income taxation. Such zmounts will, however, be included

as compensation in determining benefits or rights under the Plan Sporsor’s group insurance, other
retirement plans and FICA. Payments under this Plan will supplement retirement and death
benefits payable under the Plan Sponsor’s group insurance and other retirement plans.

Chapter 10
TRANSFER IN LIEU OF CASH

10 Assets In Lieu Of Cash. Upon the cccurrence ofany event requiring the payment of
Accumulated Deferrals under this plan, the Committes may, in its sole discretion, elect to henora
request from the Participant to substitute the transfer in kind and assignment of any asset which

the Plan Sponsor has acquired, at fair market value.

i)



Chapter 11
NON-ASSIGNABILITY CLAUSE

11 Accumulated Deferrals Not Assignable. It is agreed that neither the Participant, nor the
Participant’s Beneficiary or Beneficiaries, nor any other designes, shall have any right to commute,
sell assign, transfer, or otherwise convey the right to receive any payments hereunder, which
payments and right thereto are expressly declared to be nonassignable and nontransferable; and in
the event of attempt to assign or transfer, the Plan Sponsor shall have no further Liability
hereunder, nor shall any unpaid Accumulated Deferrals be subject to attachment, garnishment or
execution, or be transferable by operation of law in event of bankruptcy, dissolution of’mamage
or insolvency, except 1o the extent otherwise required by law.

Chapter 12
ASSETS

12 Plan Assets. All amounts of Compensation deferred under the Plan, all property and
rights to property (including rights as a Beneficiary of a contract providing life insurance
protection) purchased with such amounts, and all income attributed to such amounts, property

or rights to property, including the deferred compensation revolving fund provided for in Chapter
03-5, shall be held in one or more trusts, and/or custodial accounts or insurance contracts
described in section 401(f) of tbe Code, for the exclusive benefit of Participants and their

Beneficiaries.

Chapter 13
PARTICIPATION BY Committes MEMBERS

13 Participation By Committee Members. Members of the Commitize, who are otherwise
eligible, may participate in the Plan under the same terms and conditions as apply to other
Participants but an individual member shall not participate in any Committes zction taken with
respect to that member’s participation.

Chapter 14
PLAN SPONSOR PARTICIPATION

14 Plan Sponsor Contributions. The Plan Sponsor may, pursuant to a changed or new
Participation Agresment filed by a Participant as specified in Chapters 04-6 or 04-7, add
additional Deferred Compensation for services to be rendered by the Participant to the Plan
Spoasor during any calendar month, provided:

(D The Participant has elected to have such additionzal Compensation deferred,
invested, and distributed, pursuant to this Plan, prior to the calendar menth in which the
Compensation is earned; and

17



(2)  Such additional Deferred Compensation, when added to all other Deferred
Compensation under the Plan, does not exceed the maximum deferral permitted by

Chapter 04,

Chapter 15
INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY

15 Investment Responsibility. The Plan Sponsor may, but is not required to, invest funds
held pursuant to Participation Agreements between Participant and the Plan Sponsor in
accordance with the requests made by each Participant. The Committee shall retain the right to
approve or disapprove such investment requests. Any action by the Committes in investing funds,
or approving of any such investment of fiinds, shall not be considered to be either an endorsement
‘or guarantee of any investment, nor shall it be considered to attest to the financial soundness or

~ the suitability of any. funding option for the purpose of meeting future obligations.

Chapter 16
COMMITTEE POWERS

16-1 Plan Prevails, In the event any form or other document used in a.dminisféring this Plan,
including but not limited to enroliment forms and marketing materals, conflict with the terms of

the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall prevail. -

16-2 Decision Binding, The Committes is authorized to detemhine any matters concerning the
rights of any Participant, Beneficiary or any other person under this Plan and such determination
shall be binding on all interested persons.

16-3 Committee To Interpret. The Comamittes is authorized to construe this Plan and resolve
any amoiguity in the Plan. The Plan and any form or other document used in administering the
Plan shall be interpreted, and this Plan shall be administered, so as to comply with Sections 457 of
the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder.

16-4 Tax Status Not Guaranteed. The Commiittes does not represent or guarantes that any

ome = —particular federal orstate income, payroll, personal property or other tax consequence will occur
because of the Participant’s participation in this Plan. The Participant should consult with the

Participant’s own representative regarding all questions of federal or state income, payroil,
personal property or other tax consequences arising fom participation in this Plan,

16-5 Committee May Require Court Order. The Committes or the Plan Sponsor, if in doubt
concerning the correctness of their action in making a payment of Accurnulated Deferrals, may

- suspend payment unti] satisfled as to the correctness of the payment or the person to receive the
payment or to allow the fling in any state court of competent jurisdiction of a civil action seeking
a determination of the amounts to be paid and the person to receive them. The Committee and
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the Plan Sponsar shall comply with the final orders of the court in any such suit and the
Participant, for the Participant and the Participant’s Beneficiary or Beneficiaries, consents to be
bound thereby. Whenever paymest of Accumulated Deferrals is suspended pursuant to this
chapter, the time for a Participant or Beneficiary making any election under Chapter 04-12 shall
not bezin until amount(s) and person(s) entitled are determined either by written agreement of all
parties concerned or by a court judgment that has become final,

16-6 Delegation Of Authoriiy. The Committes may delegate its functions to be performed
under this Plan to any designee with legal authority to perform such functions,

Chapter 17
APPLICABLE LAW

17 Plan to Conform To Federal And State Laws. The Plan is intended to be an eligible

state deferred compensation plan within the meaning of Section 457 of the Code, 2nd Treasurv
Regulation 1.457-2(a) and to comply with applicable state law, and shall be interpreted
accordingly,

Chapter 138
TRUST AGREEMENT

18-01 Acceptance. (the “Trustee”), Or any suUCCessor or successors which accept
appointment under this Chapter 18, accepts the Trust hereby created under the Plan and agress to
perform the obligations imposed. The Trustes’s duties and responsibilities stated hereunder shail
be performed in accordance with, and as necessary limited to comply with, applicable law.

18-02 Receipt of Contributions. The Trustes shall be accountable to the Plan Sponsor for the
fuads contributed to it by the Plan Sponscr, but shall have co duty to see that the contributions
received comply with the provisions of the Plan. The Trustee shall be neither obliged to collect
any contributions from the Plan Sponsor, nor to see that funds deposited with it are deposited
according to the provisions of the Plan.

1803 Full Investment Powers. The Trustee shall have full discretion and authority with regard
to the investment of any portion of the Trust fund that is not subject to direction of investment by
the Plan Sponsor, Committes or a Participant. The Trustes is authorized and empowered, but not

by way of limitation, with the following powers, rights and duties:

(1) To invest any part or all of the Trust fund in any common or preferred stocks,
open-end or closed-end mutual funds, shares of an investment company, variable
annuities, put and call options traded on a national exchange, United States retiremeat
bonds, corporate bonds, debentures, convertible debentures, commercial paper, U.S.
Treasury biils, U.S. Treasury notes and other direct or indirect obligations of the United
States Government or its agencies, improved or unimproved real estate situated in the
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United States, [imited partperships, insurance contracts, mortgages, notes or other
property of any kind, real or personal, and to buy cr sell options on common stock on a
nationally recognized options exchange with or without holding the underlying common
stock, as a prudent man would do under like circumstances with due regard for the

purposes of this Plan

(2)  To retain in cash so much of the Trust fund as it may deem advisable to satisfy
liguidity needs of the Plan and to deposit any cash held in the Trust Fund in a bank accouat

at reasonable interest;

(3)  To manage, sell, contract to sell, grant options to purchase, convey, exchange,
transfer, abandon, improve, repair, insure, lease for any term even though commencing in
the future or extending beyond the term of the Trust, and otherwise deal with all property,
real or personal, in such marner, for such consid=rations and on such terms and conditions

as the Trustee shall decide;

(4)  To credit and distribute the Trust as directed by the Committes. The Trustes shall

not be obliged to inquire 25 to whether any payee or distributes is entitled to any payment
or whether the distribution is proper or within the terms of the Plan, or as to the manaer of

making any payment or distibution. The Trustes shall be accountable dnly to the
Committee for any payment or distribution made by it in good faith on the order or
direction of the Committes;

(5)  To borrow money, to assume indebtedness, extend mortgages and encumber by
mortgage or pledge; to invest in loans to a Participant in accordance with the loan policy
established by the Committes (if such loans are to be permitted), provided any loan is
adequately secured, bears a reasonable rate of interest, and provides for repayment within
a specified time; '

(6)  To compromise, contest, arbitrate or abandon claims and demands, in it
discretion;

(7)  To have with respect to the Trust all the rights of an individual owrer, including
_the power to gwe prox:la, to participate in any voting Trusts, mergers, consolidations or
liquidations, and to exercise or sell stock subscriptions or conversion rights;

(8) To hold any securities or other property in the name of Trustes or nomines,
or in another form as it may deem best, with or without disclosing the Trust relationship;’

(9)  To perform any asd all other acts in its judgment necessary or appropriate for the
proper advantageous manzgement, investment and distribution of the Trust;



(10)  To retain any funds or property subjest to any dispute without liability of the
payment of interest, and to decline, when reasonable to do so, to mzke payment or
delivery of the funds or property until final adjudication is made by a court of competent

jurisdiction;

(11)  To furnish any tax returns or portions thereof required to the Trustee

(12)  To fumnish to the Plan Sponsor and the Committes statements of account at least
annuaily showing the condition of the Trust fund and all investments, receipts,
disbursements and other transactions effected by the Trustee during the Plan Year covered
by the statement and also stating the assets of the Trust held at the end of the Plan Year.
The Committ > may approve 2a account by written notice of approval delivered to the
Trustee in writing within ninety (90) days from the date upon which the account statement
was mailed or otherwise delivered to the Commitiee. The Committes agress to use its
best efforts to review account statements provided by the Trustes within ninety (50) days
from the date the account statement was mailed or delivered to the Committee. Any
matters objected to by the Committee shall be communicated to the Trustes in a writing
signed by a member of the Committes, and the Trustes shall be given a reasonable
opportunity to explain or adjust such matiers. In no event shall the Trustes be Hable for
losses to the extent that the same could have been prevented by 2 prompt review (within

* 90 days) of the Trustes’s written account by the Committee; and

(13)  To begin, maintain, or defend any litigation necessary in connection with the
administration of the Plan, except that the Trustee shall not be obhged or reguired to do so
unless indemnified to its satisfaction.

18-04 Records and Statements. The records of the Trustes pertaining to the Plan shall be
open to the inspection of the Plan Sponsor and the Committes at all reascnable times and may be
audited from time to time by any person or persons as the Plan Spanser or Comumittes may
specify in writing. The Trustee shall furnish the Commuttee or the Plan Sponsor with whatever
information relating to the Trust find the Committes of Plan Sponscr considers necessary.

18-05 Fees and Expenses from Fund. The Trustes shall receive reasonable annual

——.compecsation as may be agresd upon from time to time between the Plan Sponsor and the
Trustes. The Trustee shall pay all expenses reasonabiy incurred by it or by the Plan Sponsor, the
Commirttee, or other professional advisers or administrators in the administration of the Plaa from
the Trust fund unless the Plan Sponser pays the expenses. The Comumittes shzll not treat any fee
or expense paid, directly or indirectly, by the Plan Sponsor as a Plan Sponsor coatnbuton.

13-06 Distribution of Cash or Property. The Trustee may make distributicn under the Plan in
cash or property, or partly in each, at its fair market value as determined by the Trustee.



18-07 Resignation. The Trustee may resign at any time as Trustes of the Plan by giving thirty
(30) days’ written notice in advance to the Plan Sponsor and to the Committes.

18-08 Removal, The Plan Sponsor, by giving thirty (30) days’ written notice in a.dva.ncc to
the Trustee, may remove any Trustes,

18-09 Interim Duties and Successor Trustee. In the event of the resignation or removal of

a Trustze, the Plan Sponsor shall appoint a successor Trustes if it intends to continue the Plan.
During any period of the selection of a Trustee is pending, or during any period a Trustes is unable
to serve for any reason, the remaining Trustee or Trustee(s), if any, shall act as the sole Trustes or
as the only Trustee(s) of the Trust created under this Agresment. If no Trustes remains during
any pericd the selection of a Trustes is pending, the Plan Sponsor shall act as Truste. untﬂ a

successor Trustee is selected,

Ezch successor Trustee shail succeed to the title to the Trust vested in his predecessor by
accepting 1 writing his appeintmeat as successor Trustes and filing the acceptance with the -
" former Trustee and the Committes without the signing or filing of any further statement. The
resigning or removed Trustee, upon receipt of acceptance in writing of the Trust by the successor
Trustes, shall execute all documents and do all acts necessary to vest the title of record in any
successor Trustee. Each successor Trustee shall have and enjoy all of the powers, both
discretionary and ministerial, conferred under this Agresment upon his predecessor. No successor
Trustes shall be personally liable for any act or failure to act of any predecessor Trustes. With the
approval of the Plan Sponsor and the Committes, a successor Trustes, with respect to the Plan,
may accept the account rendered and the property delivered to it by a predecessor Trustes
‘witHout incurring any lability or responsibility for so doing.

1810 Valuation of Trust. The Trustes shall value the Trust fund as of the last day of each
calendar year and at such other times as the Committes may direct to determine the fair market
value of each Participant’s Accumulated Deferrals, and the Trustee shall value the Trust furd on

such other date(s) as directed by the Committe=.



18-11 Fxclusive Benefit. The Trust fiind will be held for the exclusive benefit of Participants
and their Beneficiaries. Except as otherwise provided in the Plan, it shall be impossible under any
circumstacces at any time for any part of the corpus or income of the Trust fund to be used for, or
diverted to, purposes other than for the exclusive benefit of Participants and their BeneSciaries.

SIGNED AT | DATE

(PLAN SPONSOR)

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

TRUSTEE

-
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RESOLUTION NO. 97-3

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF A SECTION 457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN.

A resolution of the CHINO BASIN WATE_RMASTER autherizing the adoption and
implementaticn of a Secticn 457 Deferred Compensation Plan.

WHEREAS, the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, Ranche Cucamengz, California, has
considered ‘he esteblishment of Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan to be made available

to the employess of the Watermaster; and

WHEREAS, said employees zre often unable t¢ acquire retirement security under other
existing and available retirement pians due to the contingencies of emplcyment mobifity; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster receives benefits under said Plan by being able to assure
rezsonable retirement security to said employess by being mere able to attract competent
personnel fo its service and by increasing its flexibility in personnel management through
elimination of the need for continued employment for the scle purpose of allewing an employee to
qualify for retirement benefits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED BY THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CALIFORNIA:

The Watermaster hereby establishes said Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for
said employees, approves Great Western Bank as a funding provicer under the Deferred
Compensation pregram and zuthorizes its officials to execute all documents necessary to
establish the Plan as presented to the Agency.

The Resolution shall be in full force and effect frem and aftsr its passage and &l
necessary approval by the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER.

srareere ADDROVED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 8Y A GREATER THAN 80% MAJORITY
ON FESRUARY 13, 1897.

THE UNDCERSIGNED DO HEREBRY ATTEST THAT THIS RESCLUTION IS ADOPTED AND
EXECUTED THE 27TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1887.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ATIEST:

Secretary

M5 recciutions dafa zom 5770



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
yss’

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

L o ma seoen cSeCTELArY of the Chino Basin

Watermaster DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregomg Reso!utzon being No. 97-3 was
adopted at a regular meeting of the Chinc Basin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. 97-4

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINOC BEASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNI!A,
AUTHORIZING THE ADOFPTION AND IMPLEMENTATICN
OF A SECTION 457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN.

A resolution of the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER authorizing the adoption znd
implementaticn of a Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan.

WHEREAS, the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, Rancho Cucamenga, California, has
cansidered the estzblishment of Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan to be made availzble
to the employees of the Watermaster; and

WHEREAS, said empioyees are ofien unable to acquire retirement security under other
existing and available retirement plans due to the contingencies of employment mobility; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster receives benefiis under said Plan by being able to assure
reasonabie retirement security to said employess by being more able to atfract competent
personnel fo its service and by increasing its flexibiity in personnel management through
elimination of the need for centinued employment for the sole purpose of allowing an employee to
qualify for retirement tenefits. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CALIFORNIA:

The Watermaster heraby esteblishes said Seclion 457 Deferred Compensaticn Plan for
said employees, approves International City Management Association Retirement Corp.
(ICMA/RC) as a funding provider under the Deferred Compensation program and zuthorizes its
cfficials to execute all documents necessary o estzblish the Plan as presented fo the Agency.

The Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and zil
necesszry approval by the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER.

veeseee ADPROVED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE BY A GREATER THAN 80% MAJORITY
ON FEBRUARY 13, 1997.

. THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THIS RESOLUTION [S ADQOPTED AND
EXECUTED THE 27TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1287,
CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER

By

Tile

ATTEST:

Secretary

mis;resciviconsidelercom 3y



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
} 88

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, o ,-Secretary of the Chino Basin

Watermaster DO HEREBY CERTiFY that the foregomg Reso[utnon being No. 974 was
adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Secretary
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RESOLUTION 97-1

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the normal and prudent coeration of the Watermaster's dzily tusiness generetes
cash balznces, operating and fund reserves; and

WHEREAS, the cash management system is des,ignec_j to sccurately moniter and ferecast
expenditures and revenues cn behalf of Watermaster, thus enabling the Watermaster to invest funds to

the {ullest extent possible; and

WHEREAS, the cash funds are tc be placed in mvestmems zuthorized for public agenc;es of the
State of Califcrnia (fudgment P.:ragraph 23); and

WHEREAS, Watermaster deems it to be in the-best interests of the parties to the Jucgment to
delegate the authonty to invest and reinvest the funds of Watermaster tc the Watlermaster Controi%e'
subject to the provisions of its investment policy and the ongoing review and control of Watermaster and

the Watermaster Advisory Committee.

WHEREAS, it is the Watermaster's policy to periodically review, updaie, and zdopt an investment
policy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Chino Basin Watermaster that:

Section 1. That the Chino Basin Watermaster Inveiiment Policy dated the 27ih day of
February, 1897, is adopted.

Section 2. The authcrity to invest and reinvest funds of Watermaster is hereby delegated to

the Watermaster Contreller subject te the provisions of said Investment Policy
and the ongoing review and control of Watermasier and the Watermaster

Advisory Cemmittee.

Section 3. This resciuticn shall take effect from and after its date of edoption

Approved by the Advisory Committes on February 13, 1897.

THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED AND EXECUTED
ON THIS 27TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 18¢7.

CHINO 2BASIN WATERMASTER

By

Title

ATTEST:

Chino Basin ‘Watermas:er

MS {invessel res)



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS

CQOUNTY CF SAN EERNARDINC )

1 ,- Secretary of the Chino Basin

Watermaster, CO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregomg Resolutton bezng No. 87-1 was
adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by the foilowing vote:.

AYES:

NQES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Secretary



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

INVESTMENT POLICY

Investments shall be made, nct for speculation, but considaring first the probakie safety of capital, then the
probable income ‘o be derived and the liguidity of the invesiment in relaticnship to Watermaster's gbiiity to
mest its financial obligations in a timely manner. All such investments shall be autherized for public agencies
for the State of California and shall be made prudenlly recognizing the Watermaster's fiduciary
responsibilites to adminisier the Judgment and the funds derived therefrom. Any party invoived in the
investment of Watermaster funds shall refrain from aclivities that could be interpreted as a conflict of interest
and shall act in accordance with generzily acceptable rules of ethics and conduct.

A Watermasiar Annuai Review Procedures

1.

Watermaster siaif will annuslly review the existing Investment Policy Statement and, if
necessary, amend it for any changes necessary. A "Draft" investment Policy Statement
(Policy Statement) will then be prepared.

The Policy Statement will be reviewed by each Pocl Cemmittee. Sheuld zny Pool
Committes recommend revisions to the Policy Statement, it shall be zrmended prior {0
presentation to the Advisory Comemittee for their review and comment. If necessary the
Pclicy Statement will be further amenced to reflect the comments of the Advisory
Commitiea.

The finat Policy Statement will then be presented to the Watermaster Board for their
adoption at their next regularly scheduled meeting. Once adopted, staff will comply stricily
by the poficies contained therein.

All Watermaster meetings are open to the public znd noticed by mail at least 96 hours prior
to the meeting date.

B. Approved Financial Institutions

Funds shail only be investad as provided in “C” befow, with:

1.

Financial Institutions or Savings & Loan Associations (Bank(s)) with offices located within
the geographical beundaries cf the Chino Hydralogic Basin, having an Equity/Asset Retio of
at least 5%; and

2 Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in Szcramento, CA.
C. - .. Limitalions of Investments pisced with Ingtitutions
1. Funds to meet current expenses shall e availatle in checking, savings andfor morey
market accounts at all times.
2. Up te $200,000 may be investad in Time Certificates of Deposit (TCD's) with zny one Bank
gt any period of time.
3. Any cther, or all funds, up to the dollar fimit set by LAIF ¢r the Watermaster Beard, may be

piaced in gn open "fleating” invesiment with LAIF.

lzcement of Invesiments

It is not the intent of Watarmaster to 23 interest on {unds received frem purchasars cf storzd
water. Such mcnies will only te kegt in ‘Walermasier's Reguiar Checking Account until they have
clearsd the issuing bank &t which time a check will te forwvared on lo the seller

Agcroynd oy the 2



CBWM INVESTMENT POLICY...(c. iued)

Upon Watermaster's receipt of incoming monies availab'[e for investment, either from assessments
or maturing investments, approved Banks and LAIF will be contacted to determine where funds
should be placed in order to:

1. Achieve maximum securily of funds invested; and

2. Achieve the maximum amount of interest availeble on the dale the investment is to be
placed; and

3. All TCD's must be collateralized, Collateral must be held by 2 third party trustee and valued

regularly by the State Banking Department's Administrator of Local Agency Security.

2. For commercial banks, agreements aliowing for the waiver of the collateral
requirement for that amount of a depasit covered by.the Federal Depesit Insurance
Corporation maximum (589,000} may be implemented provided the remaincer of
the deposit is secured by collatera! with a market value of at least 10% greater than
that remaining amount.

b. For savings and loan associations, the collateral requirement is increased to 150%.
E. Period of Investment
A Cash Flow Analysis will be prepared and maintained cn a monthly basis by Chief of Watermaster
Services and Watermaster Controller to determine the amount(s) to be invested to mature at date(s)
the funds will be required to mest Watermaster obligations.

F. Safekeeping of Investment Documents

TCD's, depesitory agreements, and cther origingls which require mere security than the current
offices provide should be kept in Watermaster's Szafe Deposit Box.

G. Maturing Investments

Monies received from maturing investments will be immediately deposited in Watermaster's Regular
Checking Account unless funds in this account excesd current cash need. Funds aveilable from
maturing investments, together with other surplus funds, will be invested or reinvested in accordance
with this Investment Palicy.

H. Quarterty Investment Reporis

The Watermaster Controller shail prepare Quarierly [nvestment Reports which reflect investment
transactions for review by the Pool Committees and the Adviscry Committee prior to presentaticn to
the Watermaster Beard at their next regutarly schedulgd meeting. it is recognized that, in order for
the Investment Report t& be réviewed by the Committees,-the Investment Report may not cover
normal calendar quarters.

Following formats used in prior years, said investment Report wiil reflect the following information:

1. Funds held in each Bank at the beginning and ending of the reporting penod; and

2. Investments deposited and/or recesmed Dy type and by Bank (including interest
rates, days invested and tnaturity yield rates) curing the reporting pericd; and

3. investments cutstanding at the close of the regerting pericd (including intersst rates,
days invested and matunty date}; and

4, Elements effecting the change in Watermaster's cash pesition; ang

S, A siatement signed by the Watermaster Contreffer as ‘o the abiiity of the cash on
hand ‘o meat foresaan expendituras during the next reccrting period.

e (INVSTMNI PCL) 1
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8612 Archibald Ave., Suite 109, Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730
FTEL: (909) 484-3888 « FAX: {909} 484-3800

TRACI STEWART

Chief of Ratermasier Services

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 27, 1887
TO: Watermaster Beard Members
-FRCM: Watermaster Servicas Staff

SUBJECT: PRADO OLYMPIC SHOOTING PARK

BACKGROUND

As was reporied at the Appropriative Poct mesting held January 22, 1997, Prado Olympic Sheoting Park
is a concessicn leased on property owned by the County of San Eernardino. Originally the park was

known as Prado Tiro.

As part of the meter testing and czlibration projects, staff inspected the metering arrangement and
detarmined that the meter multiplier was incorrect. A review of histeorical production records indicated the
error dates back appreximately eleven years when the conversion factor {dial reading plus 2 zerces) that
was initially 2ssigned tc the well was dropped. A calibration flow test venfied that two (2) zerces must be
added to the meter dial reading. Subsequent tc the January 22, 1997 meetings, staff contacted the
Ccunty of San Bernardino. For several years the concessionzires were responsible for reporting
production, hcwever, the County now has staff available and will become the responsible party for
production reporiing. Site contacts (concessicnaires) will still be utilizad fer routine inspections etc.

DISCUSSION

The Overlying (Agricuitural) and {Non-Agricultural) Pool Committees were presented with the information
at their meetings he!d on January 22, 1997. However, since the item only impacted the Appropriative Pool
action was not necessary.

The Appropriative Pccl tcok action to reccmmend to the Advisory Commiftee, and the Advisory
Committee approved, that the corrected production of 15.48 acre-fest, for the County of San Bernardino
(which includes Pradc Olympic Sheoting Park and the Orance Bewmen's Asscciation) be used, and that
any increase or decrease tc other zppropriaters’ assessments per the attached table resulting from the
correc.ed production, be adjusted on the Fiscal Year 1997-28 Assassment,

mdiZ1irprdo
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NET EFFECT OF CHANGE IN PROLCUCTION FROM S.B. COUNTY
Supplement to Agenda ltem 5, January 22, 1997 Pool Committee Meetings

Net Change

Total Revised  Total Invoiced
1996/1997 1996/1997 in
Producer Assessments Assessments Assessments
 Chino Basin Mun Water Dist. $650.02 £650.03 (30.01)
City of Chino $174,517.56 174,570.87 (53.31)
Cucamonga Co. Water Dist. $132,220.65 132,262.30 (41.63) -
Fontana Union Water Co. $48,253.72 48,249 88 3.84
Fontana Water Co. $60,213.20 60,253.56 (40.36)
Jurupa Community Services $202,183.04 202,255.61 (67.57)
Marygold Mntual Water Co, - --— - .- - {580,513.04) - ..(30,913.44) 0.40
* Monte Vista Water District $147,099.20 .. . 147,151.54 . (52.34)
Monte Vista Irigation Co. (38,974.96) (8,973.83) (1.13)
M/W Co./Glen Avon Heights $15,188.79 15,194.32 (5.53)
City of Norco - $227,264.28 227,277.37 (13.09)
City of Ontario $2,859,612.52 2,859,817.29 (204.77) -
City of Pomona $144,733.59 144,721.91 11.63
San Antonio Water Co. - §11,3%0.61 11,389.71 0.90
S.B. County (Olympic +) $3,263.49 8,069.75 (4,806.26)
City of Chino Hills §80,214.63 80,239.40 (24.77)
Santa Ana River Water Co. (840,041.51) (40,036.35) (5.16)
Southern Calif. Water Co. $6,394.33 6,896.43 (1.65)
City of Upland (8102,437.10) (102,414.24) (22.86)
West End Consol. Water Co. $7,173.23 7,174.66 0.57
West San' Bemardino CWD . (825,469.57) (29,469.96) 0.39 -
Arrowhead MTN. Spring Water Co. $35,472.92 5,472.91 0.01
Los Serranos Country Club $9,155.49 9,155.43 0.01
Pyrite Canyon Group $13,844.90 13,844.39 0.01
Metro.W.D. So.Ca. e . $5.00 500 0.00
- Repl. Exchange Reimbursement - 50.00 -~ 0.00 0.00
Total Acre Fee _
$3,887,562.49  $3,892.885.14 (85,322.65)
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RESCLUTICN 87-6

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER,
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES OF
DEPOSITORY AGREEMENTS, DEPOSITORY CARDS AND
DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS AND WITHDRAWALS OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, certain Depository Agreements and Depository Signatcries were autherized which
now need to be revised; and

WHEREAS, Watermaster propeoses to hire an cutside firm {¢ provide payroll services, using a
separate bank checking acccunt estatlished for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, two separate checking accéunts and one savings account will be required in order to‘
maintain the proper controls over ail liquid assets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Watermaster as follows:

Section 1. Depository Agreements - Checking Accounts. The Watermaster Controller is
hereby autherized to enter info and execute agreements for deposit of
Watermaster funds in two (2) bank accounts. In so doing Watermaster Contreiler
will act in accordance with Section 53630 et seq. cf the Government Code as

appliceble.

A. Regular Checking Account - all receipts of Watermaster funds will be
deposited in this Checking Account; and alf checks, other than payreil or
payreil-related checks, will be drawn against this account.

B. Payroll Account - funds sufficient to cover bi-weekly payroll costs
including net wages, related payroit taxes and employee authorized
deductions, will be deposited bi-weekly in this account in accordance with
the agreement entered into between Watermaster znd the contracter.

Section 2, Depositcry Cards - All Accounts. That the persons authorized and directed to
execute depaository cards for alf bank accounts of the Chine Basin Watermaster
are designated as follows:

A, Watermaster Officars:
Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Secretary/Treasurer

B. Watermaster Servicas Regresentatives:

Ccntrcller
Chief of Walermasier Sarvices



Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Signing of Checks. That checks of the Chino Basin Watermaster may be signed
by certain persons as follows. Facsimile signatures are not acceptable.

A. Any check up fo $800 may be signed by any one person authorized under
Section 2 above,

B. Any check over $600, but iess than $10,000 must be signed by any two
persons authorized above.

C. Any check over $10,000 must be signed by twe persons autherized under
Section 2 above; however one signature must be that of a Watermaster
Officer as indicated in Section 2A above.

Credit Card Use. The issuance of up to two (2) credit cards fcr incidental
Watermaster expenses may be approved by a person authorized under Section 2
above. Each credit card shall have a credit limit of 3800 or the minimum credit
limit of the issuing entity, whichever is higher. Credit cards may be used up to a
limit of 600 by any one person listed under Section 2 zbove.

Intra-bank Transfers. That written authorization to transfer funds betwezn the
Chino Basin Watermaster checking accounts and savings accounts may be
signed by any person listed under Section 2,

Newly issued Time Certificates of Deposit That any signatory listed under
Section 2, may sign receipts for “Notices to Depository - Penalty for Early
Withdrawal of Time Deposit® covering new Time Certificates of Deposit issued to

the Chino Basin Watermnaster.

Maturing Time Certificates of Deposit That any signatory listed under Section 2
may endorse a maturing Certificate of Deposit when such an endorsement is

required by the issuing financial institution at redemption.

Rescission of Resclution. Upcn adopticn of this resclution, Resolution No. $6-2,
as amended, and any preceding resolution =zuthorizing and designating
signatories of depository agreements, depository cards and deposits, transfers
and withdrawals of furds are hereby rescinded in their entirety.

ADOPTED this 27th day of February, 1887.

ATTEST:

Chino Basin Watermaster

Chino Basin Watermaster



z OF CALIFORNIA i
Y OF SAN BERNARDINC

_ . Sec-retary of the Chine Basin
W sier, DO HEREBY CEF =Y that the foregoing Resolution being No. §7-6, was
ac ita regular meeting of the C 1o 3asin Watermaster Board by the following vote:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
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SECOND
NOTICE OF MEETING

A MEETING OF THE

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WILL BE HELD ON

Thursday, March 13, 1897
10:30 A.M.

. (Revised to include additional items to the Agenda)

To be held at the offices of the
Chino Basin Municipal Water District
9400 Cherry Avenue, Building A
Fontana, CA
(909) 357-0241
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REVISED AGENDA

A MEETING QOF THE

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FONTANA, CA
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 1997
10:30 AM

In an effort to conserve paper as well as minimize costs, detailed information pertaining to
agendized items, if any, is available upon request. In an effort to provide more advance notice of
meetings, any supperting docurnentation that was unavasiab[e at the time of notice may be
handed out at the meeting.

Chino Basin Municipal Water District’s board secretary previously provided an agenda for
the March 13, 1997 Watermaster meeting to discuss one item, “Audit Results”.
Additionally, all items presented to the Watermaster Board on February 27, 1997, (except
iterm 3) were held over until March 13, 1997, The items held over included the entire
"Consent Calendar”, which was presented to the Watermaster Board for ratification of
mandated actions from the Advisory Committee meetings held between October 16, 1996
and February 13, 1997. Materials. relating to the agenda items listed below that were mailed
with the February 27, 1997 meeting agenda will not be remailed in an effort to reduce
coSsis.

Watermaster Rules & Reguiations, Article 2, paragraph 2.08 state that “All meetings of the
Chino Basin Watermaster, whether regular or special, shall be cpen to the public”. As
such, the public is invited to be heard at any time during a Watermaster meeting.
Watermaster Rules & Regulations, Article 2, paragraph 2.08 state that “Every member of a
board acting as Watermaster, in attendance, unless disqualified by reason of a conflict of
interest, shall be required to vote,”

CALL TO ORBDER

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER:THE CONSENT. CALENDAR ARE CONSIDERED TO
BE ROUTINE AND NON»CONTROVERSEAL AND WILL BE ACTED’ UF’ON 'BY. THE BOARD
WITH ONE MOTION.=-THERE WILL BE NO. SEPARATE DlSCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS
PRIOR TO THE TIME THE BOARD VOTES UNLESS A BQ&RD MEMBER, > STAFE. OR

MEMBER = OF .. THE . PUBLIC' REQUESTS, . SPECIFIC. ITEMS BE’ D[SCUSSED ANDIOR
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR SEPARATE ACTION; " ,.

A MINUTES
The Watermaster will be asked to approve the minutes, as presented, of the
following Chino Basin Watermaster meetings:
M Minutes of the Novemnber 6, 1996 meeting.
(2) Verbatim minutes of the January 9, 1987 meeting.
(3) Verbatim minutes of the January 14, 1997 meeting.
{4) Verbatim minuies of the January 23, 1987 meeting.
{5) Minutes of the February 27, 1897 meeting.




Revised Agenda
Chino Basin Watermaster Meeting March 13, 1997

All consent calendar items listed below were approved by a greater than 80% majority at
the Advisory Commitiee meeting held February 13, 1997. Per Section 38(b)(1) of the
Judgment, the Watermaster is mandated to ratify the folfowing:

B. NOTICE OF SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO WATER IN STORAGE

() West End Consolidated Water Company to the City of Upland, under
Local Storage Agreement Numbers 13, 13.1 and 13.2, in the amount of
11,876.800 acre-feet.

(2} City of Upland to the Chino Basin Watermaster, under Local Storage
Agreement Numbers 24 and 24.1 in the amount of 10,000.000 acre-feet.

(3) West San Bemardino County Water District to the Chino Basin
Watermaster, under Local Storage Agreement Number 25, in the amount
of 2,000.000 acre-feet. '

(4) Jurupa Community Services District to the San Antonio Water Company,
under Local Storage Agreement No. 30, in the amount of 4,880.000 acre-
feet.

(5) West End Consolidated Water Company to the Southern California
Water Company under Local Storage Agreement Number 13.2, in the
amount of 1,123,200 acre-feet.

C. PETITION IN INTERVENTION
{1 The California Speedway Corporation request to intervene into the
Judgment as a member of the Overlying (Non-agricultural) Pool.
(2) Ambrosia Farms request to intervene into the Judgment as a member of

the Overlying {Agricultural) Pool.

D. FINANCIAL REPORT
{1 Voucher List for the period October 1, 1996 through December 31, 1996
{2) Actual YTD Revenue & Expense Budget Comparison
(3) Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working

Capital
{4) Watermaster's Report of Financial Affairs for the period ended December
31, 1996
E. CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER FINANCIAL REPCRT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

F. RESOLUTION OF INTENTION DECLARING THE WATERMASTER'S INTENT
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CalPERS,

G. INCLUSION OF $500 MONTH VEHICLE ALLOWANCE IN FUTURE
WATERMASTER BUDGETS FOR THE CHIEF OF WATERMASTER
SERVICES, AND A PROVISION FOR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT OF
PERSONAL VEHICLE USAGE WHILE CONDUCTING WATERMASTER
BUSINESS.

H. AN EXTENSION TO THE CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT THROUGH
DECEMBER 31, 1997.

I PARTICIPATION iN A BASIN WATER QUALITY TESTING PROGRAM WITH
THE CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR AN AMOUNT
UP TO $5,700.

J. PARTICIPATION IN PHASE 1B OF THE TOS/NITROGEN STUDY IN THE
AMOUNT OF $5,100.



Revised Agenda : O
Chino Basin Watermaster Meeting March 13, 1997

K. CITY OF NORCO'S INTENT TO INJECT APPROXIMATELY 400 ACRE-FEET
OF TEMESCAL BASIN WATER INTO THE CHINO BASIN, FOR SUBSEQUENT
WITHDRAWAL, DURING 1997,

L. THE AD HOC FINANCE COMMITTEE'S RECOMMENDATION THAT STAFF
IMMEDIATELY BEGIN THE PROCESS OF SELECTING AN AUDITOR TO
PERFORM WATERMASTER'S F.Y. 1886-1997 FINANCIAL AUDIT, WITH AN
EXPANDED SCOPE OF WORK TO INCLUDE THE EVENTS REGARDING THE
FORGERY THAT OCCURRED IN DECEMBER, 1986; AND THAT STAFF
IMPLEMENT THE PROCEDURAL RECOMMENDATIONS SUBMITTED BY THE
COMMITTEE WHERE AVAILABLE AND FEASIBLE.

M. RESOLUTION NO. 97-1 ESTABLISHING A WATERMASTER INVESTMENT
POLICY, AS APPROVED BY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE OCTORER 186,
1957,

N. RESOLUTION NOS, 97-2, 97-3 AND 974 AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THREE SEFARATE SECTION 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PLANS.

0. RATIFY THE ADJUSTMENT OF NEXT YEAR'S ASSESSMENTS TO CORREGT
A REPORTING ERROR IN PRADO OLYMPIC SHOOTING PARK'S CURRENT
YEAR ASSESSMENTS, AND RE-BILL PRADO OLYMPIC SHOOTING PARK
FOR THE CORRECT AMOUNT.

2. RESOLUTION NO. 97-8
Resolution 97-6 is being presented in order to change Resolution No. 38-2 to eliminate all
reference to the “Exception Checking Account” and update it due to the recent change in
Watermaster officers. The Watermaster will be asked to adopt Resolution No. 97-6 as
presented

3. AUDIT RESULTS

*“The Board will be asked to review and possibly take action regarding the results of the
audit conducted by Soren *McAdam® Bartells, Certified Publfic Accountants, Inc. of
Riverside, CA." (The attached agenda was submitted for a March 13, 1997 Watermaster
meeting by Chino Basin Municipal Water District's board secretary. The audit report was
mailed to active and interested parties by Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse as an
attachment to their Opposition to Motion for Order of Court that Audit Commissioned by
the Chino Basin Municipa! Water District Beard is not 2 Watermaster Expense, hearing
date March 3, 1997).

4. STAFF REPORT

Chino Basin Groundwater Monitoring Program re Draft Report.

Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Master Plan Update re Draft Report.
AGWA Meeting, January 28, 1957,

RWQCB Water Management Initiative workshop presentation,

Next Watermaster meeting date, time and location.

moow>»

MEETING ADJOURN

(03137 wm)}



AGENDA

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
CHINC BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS, FONTANA, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, MARCH 13, 1887
10:30 A.M.

1. AUDIT BESULTS
The Board will be asked 10 rveview and possibly take action regarding the
results of the audit conducted by Soren *McAdam® Bartells, Certified Public
Accountants, {nc. of Riverside, CA.

ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING
I, Pard Bonawizz, Board Secrotary of the China Basin Municipsl Water District, hersby certify that a copy of this agenda has been
postad by 5:30 p.m, in tha foysr at the Dietrict’s main office, 3400 Cherry Avemus, Building A, Fontana and at the Ctfices of
Watarmaster Sarvices, 8632 Archibald Avenua, Suite 103, Rencho Cucamonga, on Friday, Februsry 7, 1997,

BOU:LL E)MG,@:-J'%
D

Pard Bonawitz
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CIHIGOYENETCHE, GROSSBERG & CLOUSE
Jean Cihigoyenetche (Bar No. 105227)

3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-315

Ontario, CA 91764

(909) 483-1850

Attorneys for Plaintiff,
CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

SUPERIOR COURT QF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINQO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER ) CASE NO. RCV 51010

DISTRICT, )

) PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL
Plaintiff(s), )
)
vs. )
)
CITY OF CHINQO, et al., )
)
Defendant(s). )

I am employed in the County of San Bernardino, State of California and am over the age of 18
years. I am not a party to the within action. My business address is 3602 Inland Empire Boulevard,
Suite C315, Ontario, California.

On or before April LE__J 1997, I served the documents described as: NOTICE OF
MOTION AND MOTION FOR COURT REVIEW OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MANDATED ACTION; MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT
TBEREOF; DECLARATION OF JEAN CIHIGOYENETCHE on the interested parties to this
action in the manner described below and addressed as indicated on the attached list.

[ caused the documents to be enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully paid,
and to be deposited in the United States mail in Ontario, California. The documents were to be

deposited with the United States Postal Service on the same day.
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I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at whose
direction the service was made. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct, and that this declaration was executed on April \> |, 1997, at Ontario, California.

ST
7

-2- Proof of Service
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MAILING LIST A INTERESTED PARTIES
ATTORNEYS OF RECORD

UPDATED 3/44/97/WMBVS/MDL

CHET ANDERSCH

SOUTHERKN CALIFORNIA WATER CO
409 8 SAN DIMAS CANYDN RD

SAN DIMAS CA 81773

RICHARD ANDERSON

ATTORNEY AT LAW

4155 WEST FOOTHILL BLYD STE 4
UFLAND CA 91788

RODNEY BAKER

ATTORNEY AT LAW

P.O. BOX 438

COULTERVYILLE CA 95311-0438

GERALD BLACK

FONTANA UNION WATER CQ - C/O CCWD
P.0.BOX 638

RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA §1728-0833

KATHRYH H K BRANMAN

MOBILE COMMUNITY MGMT CO
1801 EAST EDINGER AVENUE #230
SANTA ANA CA 817054754

CHIEF OF WATERMASTER SERVICES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8632 ARCHIBALD AVE STE 10%
RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 91730

MAYOR AND CQUNCIL MEMBERS
CITY OF CHINO

13220 CENTRAL AYE

CHINO CA 31710

STEVE CUMMINGS
166 BUCKNELL AVE
VENTURA CA 2300335918

ROBERT DELOACH

CITY OF POMONA - DIR. PUBLIC WORKS
P.O.BOX 860

POMONA CA $1769-0860

RICHARD ADAMS |l
ALYAREZ-GLASMAN & CLOVEH
ECS 5 GAREY AVENUE
POMONA CA 91788

JOHN ANDERSON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - CBMWD
12456 ROLLY AVE

CHINO CA 91710-2533

AW ARAJZA

WEST SAN BERNARDIMO COUNTY W D
P.0. BOX 920

RIALTO CA 82376-0220

DANIEL BERGMAN

PYRITE CANYON GROUP IKC
3200 C PYRITE 8T
RIVERSIDE CA §2508

GEORGE BORBAJR
ToE5 EUCALYPTUS AVE
CHINO CA §4710-3088

WILLIAM J BRUNICK ESQ
BRUNICK ALVAREZ & BATTERSBY
P.0. BOX B425

SAN BERMARDINQ CA 22412

JEAN CIRIGOYENETCHE

C/HIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG &
CLOUSE FOR CBMWD

1602 INLAND EMPIRE BLVD STE C313
ONTARIO CA 91784

DAVE CROSLEY

CITY OF CHINO

5080 SCHAEFER AVE
CHINO CA B1710-5540

RICK DARNELL

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
8996 ETIWANDA AVE

ETIWANDA CA $1739-8637

ROBERT DOUGHERTY
COVINGTON & CROWE
P.O, BOX 1815
ONTARIO CA RM782

HAROLD ANDERSEN

MONTE VISTA IRRIGATION CO
2528 W TEMPLE ST

LOS ANGELES CA 80028-4818

RICHARD ANDERSON
BEST,BEST & KRIEGER
P.0.BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE CA 82801

STEVE ARBELBIDE

CALIFORNIA STEEL INDUSTRIES INC
P.O. BOX 3080

FONTANA CA £82334-5060

BOB BEST

NAT'L REEQURCES CONSERVATION SYS

2580% BUSINESS CENTER DR B
REDLANDS CA 92374

GEORGE BORBA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - CBMWD
7855 EUCALYPTUS AVE

CHINO CA 81710-8088

TERRY CATULIN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - CBMWD
2344 VY COURT

UPLAND CA 51784

TERRY COOK

KAISER VENTURES INC.

3833 E INLAND EMP BLVD STE 850
DKTARIO CA 91784

SANM CROWE
4131 WEST SIXTH STREET
ONTARIO CA 21782

ROBERT DEBERARD
P.O.BOX 1223
UPLAND CA 91785-1223

ANNE W DUNIHUE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - CBMWD
9385 MANGO AVE

FONTANA CA 92335-5845



DICK DYKSTRA
10128 SCHAEFER
SNTARIO CA 91781-7873

*REDERIC FUDACZ

HOSSAMAN GUTHNER KNOX & ELLIOTT
{45 5 FIGUERQA ST 34STFL

-O5 ANGELES CA 90071-1&72

JIM GALLAGHER
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER GO

2143 CONVENTION CENTER WAY SUITE
110

ONTARIO CA 21764

JIMMY GUTIERREZ, ESQ.
ZL CENTRAL REAL PLAZA
12698 CENTRAL AVE
HINO CA 91710

AUCK HANSEN

THREE VALLEYS MWD

1300 N PADUA AVE
SLAREMONT CA &1711.2081

WARK HENSLEY

JURKE WILLIAMS & SORENSON
3141'W 6TH 8T STE 2800

.08 ANGELES CA 80047

TERR! HORN

WUTUAL WATER CO GLEN AVON HGHTS
7643 MISSION BLYD

AVERSIDE CA 92509-2691

STEPHEN B JOHNSON
STETSON ENGINEERS INC
3104 E GARVEY AVE
WYEST COVINA CA 81781

ARTHUR KIDMAN ESQ.

MC CORMICK KIDMAN & BEHRENS
395 TOWN CENTER DR $STE 1400
SOSTAMESA CA 92826-1824

J KOPALD & L HAIT
KOPALD & MARK

Ba48 OLYMPIC BLVD
3EVERLY HILLB CA 80211

RALPH FRANK
25668 OVERLAND AVENUE., #680
LOS ANGELES CA 90064-3398

8AM FULLER

SAN BERNARDIND VALLEY MWD
P.O.BOX 808

SAN BERNARDINO CA 92412-8506

ALLAN E GLUCK

NORTH AMERICAN COMMERCLAL REAL
ESTATE

123 5. FIGUERQA STSTE 1908
LOS ANGELES CA §0012-8517

JACK HAGERMAN
CALIFORNIA INSTITUTION FOR MEN

.4158 CENTER STREET

HORCO CA 81780

DONALD HARRIGER

WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 5288

RIVERSIDE CA 82517-8288

MANAGER

HIGGS FLETCHER & MACK
401 WEST A STREET

SAN DIEGO CA 82101-7908

EDWIN JAMES

JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST
8621 JURUPA RD

RIVERSIDE CA 92509-3229

BARRETT KEHL

CHINGC BASIN WATER CONS. DIST.
P.Q. BOX 31

MONTCLAIR CA 81762-27T11

VERN KNCOP

DEPARTMEMNT OF WATER RESOURCES
770 FAIRMONT AVE

GLENDALE CA 91303-103%

MANAGER

KROWICK ET AL

T70 L STREET #1200
SACRAMENTO CA ¢5814-3363

IRA FRAZIER

CALIFORNLA STEEL INDUSTRIES INC
P.O. BOX 5080

FOMTANA CA 92334-6080

MARK GAGE P.E.

GECMATRIX CONSULTANTS, ING,
100 PINE STREET, 10TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO CA 84111

JOE GRINDSTAFF

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 74

MONTCLAIR CA 91783-0071

DEBRA HANKINS

GENHERAL ELECTRIC GOMPANY
2T6 BATTERY STREET, SUITE 2144
SAN FRANCISCO CA 84111

CARL HAUGE

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
1020 9THST3IRD FL

SACRAMENTO CA Q65814

BOYD HILL

MARKMAN ARG, HANS, CUR.& SL.
P.O.BOX 1059

BREA CA $2622-1088

KEHNETH JESKE

CITY OF FONTANA

8363 SIERRA AVE
FONTANA CA 82336-3668

STEVYEN KENNEDY

BRUNICK, ALVAREZ & BATTERSBY
P.O. BOX 6425

SAN BERNARDINO CA 92412

GENE KOOQOPMAN
13698 ARCHIBALD AVE
ONTARIO CA 81781-7879

DAVID KUBITZ

ARROWHEAD MTN SPRING WATERCO
5772 JURUPA

ONTARIO CA 01781-3672



{ENNETH KULES
AETROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
3.0, BOX 64153

.08 ANGELES CA 00054-0153

AARILYN LEVIN

JFFICE OF THE ATTY. GEN,, DEPUTY AG
00 & SPRING ST 11TH FL N TOWER

.08 ANGELES CA 800131232

iLAN MARKS

ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL
.57 WEST FIFTH STREET

AN BERNARDINGQ CA 92415

JAN RMCKINNEY

AEID & HELLYER

3,0.BOX 1300

UVERSIDE CA 92602.1300

JLL MILLS

IRANGE COUNTY WATER DIST
>,0.BOX 8300

ZOUNTAIN VALLEY CA $2728-8300

JANA OLDENKAMP

4ILK PRODUCERS COUNCIL
"3545 8 EUCLID AYE
ONTARIO CA 91752.6656

JEFFREY PIERSON

JNITEX MGMT CORP/CORONA FARMS
1080 PULLMAN STREET SUITE 202
COSTAMESA CA €2628

-EER REDMOND i}

<AJSER VENTURES INC

1833 E INLAND EMPIRE BLVD STE 850
JNTARIO CA 91784

3LEN ROJAS

ZITY OF CHINO
2.0.BOX 687

CHINO CA 91708-0667

TIMOTHY J RYAH ESQ
ATTORKEY AT LAW
P.0. BOX 8010

EL MONTE CA 917M

ROGER LARKIN

CALIFORNLA INSTITUTION FOR MEN
4395 ROOSEVELT 8T

CHINO CA 91710

ARTHUR LIiTTLEWORTH
BEST BEST & KRIEGER
P.O.BOX 1028
RIVERSIDE CA 92501

THOMAS H MC PETERS ESQ

MC PETERS MCALEARNEY SHIMOFF &
HATT

P.0. BOX 2084
REDLANDS CA 52373

LLOYD MICHAEL

CUCAMONGA COUNTY WATER DIST
P.O.BOX 538

RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 91720-0538

DAVID STARKES FOR SWAN LAKE
MOBILE COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
1801 E EDINGER AVE STE 210
SANTA ANA CA 927053

BOB PAGE

DAILY BULLLETIN
P.O. BOX 4000
ONTARIO CA 81761

GLEN PORTER

SAN BERMARDIND CNTY AVIATION DIV
7000 MERRILL AVE BOX 1

CHINCG CA $1710-8027

DAVID RINGEL
MONTGOMERY WATSON
P.O.BOX 7009

PASADENA CA 81108-7009

MICHAEL RUDINICA
RBF & ASSQCIATES
14725 ALTON PARKWAY
IRVINE CA 82619-T057

PATRICK SAMPSON
P.0. BOX &40
POMOMNA CA 91769

ZORA LEE
CITY OF CHINO HILLS

2001 GRAND AVE

CHINO HILLS CA 917094869

JiM MARKMAN, ESQ

MARKMAN, ARC, HANS. CUR & SL.
P.Q. BOX 1059

BREA CA 92822-105%

MIKE MCGRAW

FONTANA WATER COMPANY
P.O. BOX 887

FONTANA CA 92334-0087

CINDI MILLER

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT"
P.0.BOX 54153

LOS ANGELES CA 80054-0153

JiM MOODY

CiTY OF UPLAKD

P.C. BOX 460

UPLAND CA 91758-0480

-~

DELWIN PETERSON

CORPORATE COUNSEUSPACE CTRINC
444 LAFAYETTE ROAD

ST PAUL MN 55101

ROBB QUINCEY

CHIND BASIN MWD

P.0. BOX 687

RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA #172%-.0697

ARNOLD RODRIGUEZ

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER CO
10530 S4TH §T

MIRA LOMA CA 81762.2331

MARAGER

RUTAN & TUCKER

841 ANTON BLYD SUITE 1400
COSTA MESA CA 02828

JOE SCHENK

CITY OF NORCO

P.O. BOX 428

NORCO CA 817600428



DAVID SCRIVER
KRIEGER & STEWART
3802 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
RIVERSIDE CA 82501

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD

P.0. BOX 2000
SACRAMENTO CA 9580%-2000

GREG TAYLOR

MWD OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
P.O. BOX B4153

LOS ANGELES CA 90054-0153

MICHAEL THIES

SPACE CENTER MIRA LOMA INC
1401 8 ETWANDA AVE BLDG 503
MiRA LOMA CA §1752.1128

HAROLD TREDWAY
10841 PARAMOUNT BLVD
DOWNEY CA 90241

GEOFFREY YANDEN HUEVEL
FOR BROGUERRE & CBWCD
4819 EUCALYPTUS AVERUE
CHING CA §1710-8215

JAMES WARD
THOMPSOHN & COLGATE
P.O. BOX 1289
RIVERSIDE CA 92802

RAY WELLINGTON

SAN ANTONIO WEST END OPER. COMP
133 NEUCLID AVE

UPLAND CA 81788-8038

MARK WILDERMUTH

WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER
418 N EL CAMING REAL

SAM CLEMENTE CA 92872

MICHAEL SMITH

NICHOLS STEAD BOILEAU & KOSTOFF
223 WEST FOOTHILL BLVD #200
CLAREMONT CA 81711-2708

MIKE STENBERG
PRAXAIR

§738 AIRPORT DR
ONTARIO CA 91781

MICHAEL TEAL

CITY OF ONTARIO

1425 S BON VIEW AVENUE
ONTARIO CA 91761-4408

JOHM THORNTON

PSOMAS AND ASSOCIATES

3187 RED HILL AVENUE, SUITE 250
COSTA MESA CA 92826

WYATT TROXEL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - CBMWD
§781 JADEITE AVE

ALTALOMA CA $1737-2264

ERICK VAUGHN

ANGELICA RENTAL SERVICE
300 RANGER AVE

BREA CA 82821

MARK WARD

AMERORN INTERMNATIONAL
13032 SLOVER AVE
FONTANA CA 823258990

MICHAEL WHITEHEAD

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WTR COMP
P.0.BOX 6010

EL MONTE CA Hi734

VICTOR ZAHK

GARNER ZAHN & LUCAS
2539 EAST 7TH STREET
LONG BEACH CA 50804

BILL STAFFORD

MARYGOLD MUTUAL WATER CO
5715 ALDER ST

BLOOMINGTON CA 92318-1837

GENE TANAKA

BEST BEST & KRIEGERLLP
P.O.BOX 1028

RIVERSIDE CA 92502

JERRY THIBEAULT

RWQCB - SANTA ANA REGION
3737 MAIN ST STE 800
RIVERSIDE CA 82501-333%

SUSAN TRAGER

LAWY OFFICES OF SUSAN M TRAGER
2100 MAIN ST STE 104

IRVINE CA 92714-68238

ARLAN VAN LEEUWEN
FAIRVIEW FARMS

6829 PINE AVE

CHINO CA giT0%

BILL WALLER ‘
PILLSBURY, MADISON AND SUTRO
725 S FIGUEROA ST, STE 1200
LOS ANGELES CA 90017-5413

DENRIS WEHSELS

DEPT OF CORRECTIONS
P.OC. BOX 842883
SACRAMENTO CA 95814

SCOTT J. WILCOTT
CALMAT (CONROCK)

P.0. BOX 2950

LOS ANGELES CA 90051





